From: Ralston, Michelle <Michelle.Ralston@dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 3:26 PM

To: LIAO5 Hoc

Subject: Out of Office AutoReply: NRC Press Release for 25 March 2011
Greetings,

I will on travel status for training Sunday, March 27th through Friday, April 1st. I will be monitoring emails/calls as time permits.
Pls contact Steve Horwitz or John Simpson for Outreach assistance.

If this is an urgent matter, please ring 202-280-9304.

Thank you,

Michelle Ralston
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From: LIAO5 Hoc

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 7:49 AM

To: Dan Feighert; Andrew Seward; Harry Sherwood; John Simpson; Michelle Ralston;
Steve Horwitz; Tim Greten; Vanessa E. Quinn

Subject: NRC SITREP 0600 3-25-11

Attachments: NRC Status Update 3.25.11--0430.pdf

Latest SITREP

Larry Broockerd Dayshift  0700-1500
Ken Wierman Nightshift 1500-2300
FEMA REP Liaison

"~ NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187

*x&2 3 FOR OFFICTAL USE-ONLE Y ##& 3%+
DO-NOTRELEASE-OUTSIDE OF THE FEDERAL FAMILY

CK 884 of 3114



From: Wierman, Kenneth <kenneth.wierman@dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 9:30 PM

To: : LIAOS Hoc

Subject: Fw: Request of Extension for IPX 2011 Graded Exercise. April 13 State Dose Assessment
and Field Sampling Activities.

Attachments: March 24 Request Letter to FEMA.pdf

Importance: High

Kenneth L. Wierman Jr.

Policy and Regulations Unit

Radiological Emergency Preparedness

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Headquarters
Office: (202) 212-3711

Blackberry{  ®X6) |

kenneth.wierman@dhs.gov

Sent using BlackBerry

From: Fiore, Craig

To: Quinn, Vanessa

Cc: Coons, Albert; Sherwood, Harry; Echavarria, Richard; DeFelice, Anthony; Fontenot, Rebecca; Jeremy, David; Horton,
Douglas; Wierman, Kenneth; Lusk, Jeff; Howell, Farley; Waiz, Kim

Sent: Thu Mar 24 21:21:01 2011

Subject: Fw: Request of Extension for IPX 2011 Graded Exercise. April 13 State Dose Assessment and Field Sampling
Activities.

Vanessa,

Attached for your review and consideration is the official request to postpone the Day 2 ingestion phase portion (State
Dose Assessment and Field Sampling) of the upcoming San Onofre REPEX. Please note that the Plume and Recovery
Phases of the exercise are still planned to be conducted and evaluated by FEMA as scheduled.

Once you and appropriate HQ REP/THD staff and management have an opportunity to review the request for
postponement of a portion of the SONGS REPEX, please contact me to discuss in order to attain alignment between HQ
and Region IX on whether or not to grant approval of the request. Based on the justifications provided by CalEMA in the
letter, | am advocating that FEMA approve the request as there is historical precedence for REPEX postponements due to
State and local response to real life emergencies.

Thank you for your immediate attention and consideration on his matter.

vr/
Craig

Sent from the BlackBerry of Craig J. Fiore

From: Lee Shin <Lee.Shin@calema.ca.gov>
To: Howell, Linda <Linda.Howell@nrc.gov>
Cc: Fiore, Craig <craig.fiore@dhs.gov>
Sent: Thu Mar 24 20:23:39 2011
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Subject: Request of Extension for IPX 2011 Graded Exercise. April 13 State Dose Assessment and Field Sampling
Activities.

Linda, the attached letter and the second paragraph has information that is not completely accurate, as you indicated to
me directly of possibilities in this calendar year that NRC could accommodate.

If this letter poses a problem please contact me for clarification. Hopefully this letter can help us in moving forward.

Lee

From: Lee Shin

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 5:07 PM

To: Fiore, Craig

Subject: Request of Extension for IPX 2011 Graded Exercise. April 13 State Dose Assessment and Field Sampling
Activities.

Craig,

Attached is a letter with our request for an extension for the IPX 2011 Graded Exercise April 13 State Dose Assessment
and Field Sampling Activity.

The April 12 Plume Phase and April 14" Recovery Phase Tabletop events will be executed as originally scheduled per
your approval.

If you have any questions feel free to contact me. Thank you in advance for the consideration.

Lee Shin

Manager, Radiological Preparedness Unit
California Emergency Management Agency
3650 Schriever Avenue

Mather, CA 95655

916-996-6340
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MIKE DAYTON

EDMUND G. BROWN JR.
ACTING SECRETARY

Cal EMA

CALIFORNIA EMERGENCY
MANAGEMENT AGENCY

March 24, 2011

Craig Fiore

Acting RAC Chair

FEMA Region IX

1111 Broadway, Suite 1200
Oakland, California 94607-4052

Dear Mr. Fiore:

The Federal, State, Local, and Utility organizations that collaborate on Nuclear Power Plant
emergency planning have been preparing for an exercise at the San Onofre Nuclear Generating
Station (SONGS), scheduled for April 12-14, 2011. The ongoing nuclear plant crisis in Japan
has clearly impacted many of these organizations both within California and nationally. This
week, the California Emergency Management Agency (Cal EMA) was notified by the U.S.

- Department of Energy (DOE) that their Federal Radiological Monitoring and Assessment Center

- (FRMAC) as well as other key DOE resources are unavailable to participate in the April 2011

- SONGS exercise due to ongoing support they are providing for the Japan incident. FRMAC and
DOE participation is critical for day two of the exercise, which tests ingestion pathway and field
sampling activities. It is for this reason that we request postponement of day two of the exercise.
Cal EMA proposes that days one and three of the exercise, on Apr11 12 and 14, 2011
respectively, continue as currently scheduled.

The Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC), which is responsible for calendaring of nuclear
power plant exercises, has informed Cal EMA that they are unable to reschedule the day two
component until March of 2012. It is California’s preference that this reschedule occur sooner.
If the NRC exercise calendar and required federal DOE assets and resources become available
sooner than March of 2012, the State of California stands ready and prepared to conduct day two

at an earlier date.

This request is based upon input from Cal EMA, the California Department of Public Health
(CDPH), and stakeholders that represent the SONGS Interjurisdictional Planning Committee
(IPC). The following is a more detailed outline of our proposed revisions to the exercise

schedule:
¢ Move forward with the Day One Plume Phase Evaluated Exercise on April 12.

¢ Move forward with the Day One Advance Party Meeting on April 12.

3650 SCHRIEVER AVENUE MATHER, CA 9565 5
PREPAREDNESS DIVISION
(916) 996-6340 PHONE - (916) 845-8735 FAX
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Mr. Craig Fiore
March 24, 2011
Page Two

¢ Re-schedule the Ingestion Pathway Exercise and Field Sampling Activities, initially
scheduled for April 13, 2011 to March 0f 2012, or sooner with NRC and DOE

concurrence.
¢ Move forward with the Day Three Recovery Phase Tabletop on April 14.

» Move forward with the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Out-briefing
and Public Meeting on April 15. '

April 13 can be held as an open day with no scheduled exercise activities, but wﬂl be devoted to
final preparation for day three activities on April 14.

In addition, Cal EMA would like to coordinate with FEMA regarding any additional planning
necessary for increased media and public interest in the April exercise due to current events .

Thank you for your consideration of this request to postpone day two of the SONGS exercise for
the reasons stated above. '

- If you have any questions, please contact me at 916-996-6340.

Sincerel

Lee Shin
- Manager, Radiological Preparedness Unit
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From: LIAO5 Hoc

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 7:28 PM

To: Dan Feighert; John Simpson; Andrew Seward; Harry Sherwood; Michelle Ralston;
Steve Horwitz; Tim Greten; Vanessa E. Quinn

Subject: FW: USNRC Earthquake-Tsunami Update.032411.1800EDT

Attachments: USNRC Earthquake-Tsunami Update.032411.1800EDT.pdf

FYI,

For those who did not receive this update.

Bonnie Sheffield Dayshift  0700-1500
Ken Wierman Nightshift 1500-2300
FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187

ekt FOR OFFICIAL USE-ONEY s
DONOTREEEASE-OUTSIDE-OF THE FEDERALFAMILY

From: LIA07 Hoc

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 7:20 PM

To: LIA0S Hoc

Subject: FW: USNRC Earthquake-Tsunami Update.032411.1800EDT

From: LIA07 Hoc

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 5:55 PM

To: LIAO7 Hoc; OST04 Hoc

Subject: USNRC Earthquake-Tsunami Update.032411.1800EDT
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From: LIAOS Hoc

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 5:45 PM

To: Feighert, Dan

Cc: Andrew Seward; Harry Sherwood; John Simpson; Michelle Ralston; Steve Horwitz; Tim
Greten; Vanessa E. Quinn

Subject: Incorrect Information

Importance: High

Mr. Feighert,

| was {and some States) the wrong information from the NRC State liaison. The correct number is 888-603-9604
Passcode
| (b)(6) |

They are discussing policies and taking questions from the States regarding policies involving contaminated passengers
etc.

Policies are listed on usa.gov regarding information on policies on radiological issues regarding the Japan Earthquake
and Nuclear Issues.

Bonnie Sheffield Dayshift  0700-1500
Ken Wierman Nightshift 1500-2300
FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187

*x2222POR OFFICIAL USE-ONLE Y *#****
DONOTRELEASE-OUTSIDE-OF THE FEDERAL FAMILY
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From: LIAQS Hoc

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 2:54 PM

To: Feighert, Dan; Andrew Seward; Harry Sherwood; John Simpson; Michelle Ralston; Steve
Horwitz; Tim Greten; Vanessa E. Quinn

Subject: NRC Press Release from Today

Attachments: 11-056.pdf

Please find the attached.

Bonnie Sheffield Dayshift  0700-1500
Ken Wierman Nightshift 1500-2300
FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187
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NRC NEWS

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
Office of Public Affairs Telephone: 301/415-8200
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001
E-mail: opa.resource@nrc.gov Site: www.nrc.gov
Blog: http:/public-blog.nre-gateway.gov

No. 11-054 March 21, 2011

OPENING REMARKS OF NRC CHAIRMAN GREGORY B. JACZKO
AT TODAY’S COMMISSION MEETING ON THE EVENTS IN JAPAN

Good moming. The Commission meets today to discuss the tragic events in Japan and
consider possible actions we may take to verify the safety of the nuclear facilities that we
regulate in the United States. This meeting will—without a doubt—be one of the most heavily
watched meetings in the history of this agency.

People across the country and around the world who have been touched by the magnitude
and scale of this disaster are closely following the events in Japan, and the repercussions in this
country and in many other countries. I would first like to offer my condolences to all those who
have been affected by the earthquake and tsunami in Japan. Our hearts go out to all who have
been dealing with the aftermath of these natural disasters, and we are mindful of the long and
difficult road they will face in recovering. We know that the people of Japan are resilient and
strong, and we have every confidence that they will come through this ditficult time and move
forward, with resolve, to rebuild their vibrant country.

I believe I speak for all Americans when I say that we stand together with the people of
Japan at this most difficult and challenging time. The NRC is a relatively small agency, with
approximately 4000 staff, but we play a critical role in protecting the American people and the
environment. We have inspectors who work full-time at every nuclear plant in the country, and
we are proud to have world-class scientists, engineers and professionals representing nearly
every discipline.

Since Friday, March 11, when the earthquake and tsunami struck, the NRC’s
headquarters Operations Center has been operating on a 24-hour basis to monitor and analyze
events at nuclear power plants in Japan. At the request of the Japanese government, and through
the United States Agency for International Development (USAID), the NRC sent a team of its
technical experts to provide on-the-ground support, and we have been in continual contact with
them. And, within the United States, the NRC has been working closely with other Federal
agencies as part of our government’s response to the situation.

We have a responsibility to the American people to undertake a systematic and

methodical review of the safety of our own domestic nuclear tacilities, in light of the natural
disaster and the resulting nuclear emergency in Japan. Beginning to examine all available
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information is an essential part of our effort to analyze the event and understand its impact on
Japan and implications for the United States. Our focus is always on keeping plants and
radioactive materials in this country safe and secure.

As this immediate crisis in Japan comes to an end, we will look at any information we
can gain from the event and see if there are changes we need to make, to further protect the
public. Together with my colleagues on the Commission, we will review the current status and
identify the steps we will take to conduct that review. In the meantime, we will continue to
oversee and monitor plants to ensure that U. S. reactors remain safe.

On behalf of the Commission, I want to thank all of our staff for maintaining their focus
on our essential safety and security mission throughout these difficult days. I want to
acknowledge their tireless efforts and their critical contributions to the U.S. response to assist
Japan. In spite of the evolving situation, the long hours, and the intensity of efforts over the past
week, staff has approached their responsibilities with dedication, determination and
professionalism, and I am incredibly proud of their efforts.

The American people also can be proud of the commitment and dedication within the
Federal workforce, which is exemplified by our staff every day. Before we begin our meeting
with Mr. Borchardt’s presentation, would any of my fellow Commissioners like to make opening
comments?

i

News releases are available through a free /istserv subscription at the following Web address:
hitp://www.nre.gov/public-involverlistserver. html. The NRC homepage at www.nrc.gov also offers a SUBSCRIBE
link. E-mail notifications are sent to subscribers when news releases are posted to NRC's website.
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NRC NEWS

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
Office of Public Affairs Telephone: 301/415-8200
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001
E-mail: opa.resource{@inrc.gov  Site: www.nrc.gov
Blog: htip://public-blog.nre-gateway.gov

No. 11-056 March 24, 2011

NRC SEEKS COMMENT ON PROPOSED RULE TO CERTIFY
GE-HITACHI ESBWR REACTOR DESIGN

The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission is seeking comments on a proposed rule that
would certify GE-Hitachi Nuclear Energy’s Economic Simplified Boiling-Water Reactor
(ESBWR) design for use in the United States.

The design certification process provides for early public participation and resolution of
safety issues for proposed reactor designs. NRC certification, in the form of a final rule, means
the design meets the agency’s applicable safety requirements. If an applicant for a nuclear power
plant license references a certified design, the applicant need not submit safety information for
the design. Instead, the license application and the NRC’s safety review would address the
rematning safety issues for the proposed nuclear power plant.

The design to be certified is fully described in a “design control document,” which would
be approved (incorporated by reference) in the design certification rule. The NRC has also
prepared an environmental assessment of the design to support the rulemaking. The
environmental assessment discusses possible design alternatives that could be included in the
design certification to mitigate potential severe accidents. The NRC invites public comments on
the design control document and environmental assessment as part of this rulemaking. These
documents are available through the Federal e-Rulemaking web site at
http://www.regulations.gov by searching under Docket ID NRC-2010-0135.

GE-Hitachi Nuclear Energy submitted an application for certification of the ESBWR
standard plant design on Aug. 24, 2005. The ESBWR is a 1,594 megawatt electric, natural
circulation reactor. The ESBWR includes passive safety features that would cool down the
reactor after an accident without the need for human intervention. These passive features
include:

e enhanced natural circulation via a taller reactor vessel, a shorter core and
improved water flow through the vessel;

» anisolation condenser system to control water levels and remove decay heat
while the reactor is pressurized, and,

e a gravity-driven cooling system to maintain water levels when the reactor
pressure has dropped.
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The NRC conducted an extensive technical evaluation of the design and issued a final
safety evaluation report (FSER) in March 2011. The FSER provides the basis for the design
certification now being considered for addition to NRC’s regulations at 10 CFR Part 52. The
FSER is available through http://www.regulations.gov by searching under Docket ID
NRC-2010-0135.

The NRC is currently reviewing a Combined License application, referencing the
ESBWR design certification application, from the Detroit Edison Company for Fermi Unit 3.
The NRC has certified four other standard reactor designs: the Advanced Boiling Water Reactor
(ABWR), System 80+, AP600, and AP1000, and the agency has published proposed rules to
amend the ABWR and the AP1000.

The public can view the NRC’s Federal Register notice at
http://edocket.access.gpo.gov/201 1/pdf/2011-6839.pdf. Comments may be submitted for 75 days
following publication. Comments may be submitted via http://www.regulations.gov under
Docket ID NRC-2010-0135; by e-mail to Rulemaking. Comments@nrc.gov; by mail to
Secretary, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Washington, D.C. 20555-0001, ATTN:
Rulemakings and Adjudications Staff; or by fax to Secretary, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission, at 301-492-3466.

More information about the ESBWR design review can be found on the NRC’s website
at http://www.nrc.gov/reactors/new-reactors/design-cert/esbwr.html.

Hith

News releases are available through a free listserv subscription at the following Web address:
http://www.nre.gov/public-involve/listserver.html. The NRC homepage at www.nre.gov also offers a SUBSCRIBE
link. E-mail notifications are sent to subscribers when news releases are posted to NRC's website.
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From: LIAOS Hoc

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 9:43 AM

To: Dan Feighert; Andrew Seward; Harry Sherwood; John Simpson; Michelle Ralston;
Steve Horwitz; Tim Greten; Vanessa E. Quinn

Subject: Undeliverable mail Mr. Greten

Mr. Gretens mail is now bouncing back as undeliverable due to a full box...so he may not be getting the information
being sent from this station.

Bonnie Sheffield Dayshift  0700-1500
Ken Wierman Nightshift 1500-2300
FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187

*x2222 FOR-OFFICTAL-USE-ONEY* &% %%%
DO-NOT RELEASE-OUTSIDE-OF THE FEDERAL FAMILY
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From: LIAOS Hoc

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 7:07 AM

To: Dan Feighert; Andrew Seward; Harry Sherwood; John Simpson; Michelle Ralston;
Steve Horwitz; Tim Greten; Vanessa E. Quinn

Subject: Assumption of Duties as REP Liaison

| have assumed duties as FEMA REP Liaison at NRC EOC.

Bonnie Sheffield Dayshift 0700-1500
Ken Wierman Nightshift 1500-2300
FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187

#2222 FOR OFFICTAL USE-ONEY ##+3%=
DONOTRELEASE-OUTSIDE-OF THE FEDERAL FAMILY
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From: Greten, Timothy <Timothy.Greten@dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 8:43 PM

To: LIAOS Hoc

Subject: Out of Office AutoReply: Inquires related to U.S procedure during Nuclear Emergency

1 will be out of office until 0900 Friday, March 25. Please cc urgent issues to Vanessa.quinn@dhs.gov and harry.sherwood@dhs.gov.

Thank you!
Tim

CK 898 of 3114



Subject: Safe Re-entry of Personnel and Food

Request from NRC Team

Larry Broockerd Dayshift  0700-1500
Harry Nash Nightshift 1500-2300
FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187

*&225: FOR-OFFICIAL USE- ONE Y &2 +%+
DO-NOTRELEEASE-OUTSIDE-OF THE FEDERAL FAMILY
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From: Sheffield, Bonnie <Bonnie.Sheffield@dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 2:54 PM
To: LIAO5 Hoc

Please send me the SOP for the Liaison position

Very Kespoctfully
Bonnie féeff/é//

Program Specialist (Emergency Management)
Policy and Regulations Unit

U.S. Department of Homeland Security/FEMA
Technological Hazard Division

Radiological Emergency Preparedness Program
1800 S. Bell Street

Arlington VA.20598-3025 -

202 212 2120 office

[__&X6) _]blackberry
703 305 0837 fax
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From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

McDermott, Brian

Wednesday, March 23, 2011 2:17 PM

LIAOS Hoc; LIAO2 Hoc

Weber, Michael; Miller, Charles

Notes from Consortium Call for distribution
ConsortiumCallSummary23March2011.docx
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GOVERNMENT-INDUSTRY CONSORTIUM
. TO ASSIST JAPAN IN RESPONDING TO
THE NUCLEAR EMERGENCY AT FUKUSHIMA-DAIICHI
CONFERENCE CALL SUMMARY

23 March 1000

Participants: NRC, DOE/NE, DOE/NR, DOD/J4, INPO

Summary:

1.

NRC Chairman Jaczko is working with counterparts at the Department/Agency-head
level to identify a lead for the Federal government for the consortium and to coordinate
and execute logistical support in Japan; decision actively being sought

NRC team (Tokyo) is making arrangements to embed INPQO's liaison (Al Hochevar),
including introductory meetings with representatives of Japanese nuclear industry and
government agencies. INPO expects Mr. Hochevar to serve as the primary point of
contact for U.S. industry in Tokyo and will support him from the INPO Emergency Center
in Atlanta, GA.

INPQO's Atlanta team is scaling up their staffing to support representative in Tokyo,
including representation from vendors.

DOE distributed a report entitled “Robotic and Remote Systems Assistance Available to
the Government of Japan®, dated 22 March 2011, that was very well received by GOJ
counterparts.

Barriers to be resolved:

1.

If the Japanese government/industry requests assistance, who will pay for the
equipment and supplies; INPO prefers direct arrangements through the supply chain
(e.g., vendor > TEPCO)

If a request for assistance is received, such requests need to be authenticated and any
requests for transport/logistical support also need to be authenticated prior to execution
UPDATE/CLOSED: Daily meetings between the U.S. Government Team, including
the NRC, and high level officials from the Government of Japan will be used to
authenticate requests for equipment or technical assistance

Need to establish a single Federal point of contact to facilitate coordination and
facilitation; INPO serves this role for the U.S. nuclear industry

Next call: 1000 (EDT) 24 March 2011
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From: LIAOS Hoc

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 10:36 AM

To: Dan Feighert; Andrew Seward; Harry Sherwood; John Simpson; Michelle Ralston;
Steve Horwitz; Tim Greten; Vanessa E. Quinn

Attachments: TAB 8 Japan Protocols Message to the Aviation Industry.pdf

The attached information was requested from CBP. As directed | have provided it to the State Liaisons, Liaison
Coordinator, and Liaison Director.

Larry Broockerd

Bonnie Sheffield Dayshift  0700-1500
Ken Wierman Nightshift 1500-2300
FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187

222022 FOR-OFFICIAL USE ONLY**#%%%
BO-NOT-RELEASE-OUTSIDE-OF THE FEDERAL FAMILY
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e CUSTOMS

U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION
OFFICE OF FIELD OPERATIONS

March 18, 2011

A message to our aviation industry partners:

U.S. Customs and Border Protection {CBP) is monitoring the evolving situation in Japan carefully to ensure
the safety of all passengers and cargo arriving in the United States.

As the Nuclear Regulatory Commission and other experts have said, we do not expect to see radiation at
harmful levels reaching the United States from damaged Japanese nuclear power plants. As a result of the
Government of Japan’s efforts to create a safety zone around the Fukushima Dai’ichi Nuclear Power
Facility, we have been advised by technical experts that the exposure of the general population and its
industries in the affected area has been minimal to date. Accordingly, cargo and travelers arriving from
Japan will contain little to no radiological contamination — well below harmful levels, if any.

Since 9/11, CBP has employed radiation detection technology at Ports of Entry that can determine the
presence of radioactive materials or contamination. All frontline Office of Field Operations personnel are
equipped with Personal Radiation Detectors (PRD), a personal radiation device that notifies officers of
when radiation is present. These devices will provide effective notice of any health risk.

Out of an abundance of caution, CBP has issued field guidance reiterating its radiation detection
operationél protocols and directing field personnel to monitor air traffic from Japan. We have not
changed passenger screening protocols for radiation detection, but we have given guidance to our port
directors to meet and screen cargo and baggage plane-side as it is being off-loaded. These procedures
should not be interpreted to suggest that DHS or CBP believe there to be a high-risk on cargo and baggage
from Japan. Instead, they represent precautionary measures to avoid the potential for even safe, low-
levels of radiation on baggage or cargo from entering the terminals and thereby potentially impacting
carrier and CBP operations.

Frontline personnel who receive radiation detection readings when processing conveyances, travelers and
effects, or cargo arriving from Japan, follow longstanding standard resolution protocols. When officers
receive a standard radiation detection alert, our protocols call for the person, baggage or cargo to be
referred for secondary screening. CBP radiation detection Standard Operating Procedures (SOP) employ a
layered approach that requires that all radiation alerts are adjudicated. To identify the source of an alarm,
CBP Officers use sophisticated technology to identify the level and type of radiation present.

During this secondary processing, CBP officers work with technical experts who determine that the
radiation source is legitimate and at levels that do not pose a health hazard. If we determine that
radiation levels are unsafe in any way, CBP will notify the affected carrier and airport authorities and
coordinate on appropriate responses.

It should be noted that since the event in Japan began, no person, baggage, cargo or aircraft entering the
United States has received a positive alert for radiation deemed by CBP to be at harmful levels. In fact, the
radiation levels measured in the cargo shipments that have alarmed to date are lower than one would
receive watching TV for several hours, and represent only a fraction of the radiation levels that one would
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be exposed to when receiving a chest X-ray or other radiological medical treatment.

In the unlikely event that a traveler exhibits signs of radiation illness, pursuant to existing protocols, CBP
would refer the individuals to health authorities to provide appropriate treatment. Again, to date, no
travelers with signs of radiation sickness have been identified.

CBP continues to evaluate the potential risks posed by radiation contamination on inbound travelers and
cargo and will adjust its detection and response protocals, in coordination with its interagency partners,
as developments warrant. Additionally, we will continue to communicate our operational actions and
responses to our partners in the aviation industry and we look forward to continuing to work with you to
ensure the safe and expeditious movement of air travelers and cargo from Japan.

Should carriers have any concerns with CBP procedures, they are encouraged to contact the local CBP
Port Director to resolve the issue or contact Office of Field Operations Headquarters at 202-344-1850.
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From: LIAO5 Hoc

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 8:31 PM
To: | (b)(6)

Cc: LIAO1 Hoc; LIAO8 Hoc

Subject: email receipt

Ms. Sterling,

I am inquiring to see if you received my previous email. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Bonnie Sheffield Dayshift  0700-1500
Ken Wierman Nightshift 1500-2300
FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187

*x24:* FOR OFFICTAL USE-ONE Y ###*%+
PO NOTRELEASE-OUTSIDE OF THE FEDERALFAMILY
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From: LIAO5 Hoc

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 7:32 AM

To: ' Dan Feighert; Andrew Seward; Harry Sherwood; John Simpson; Michelle Ralston;
Steve Horwitz; Tim Greten; Vanessa E. Quinn

Subject: NRC SITREP

Attachments: NRC Status Update 3.22.11--0600 EDT

As directed.
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From: LIAOS5 Hoc

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 8:14 PM
To: harry.nashjr@dhs.gov

Subject: Number to call for escort
Importance: High

Mr. Nash,

Call either Joseph Anderson at (301) 415-4114 or Kevin Williams at (301) 415-3264 when you get to the NRC Building
Lobby. They will arrange for an escort.

Bonnie Sheffield Dayshift  0700-1500
Ken Wierman Nightshift 1500-2300
FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187

*22222 FOR-OFFICIAL-USE ONEY #*%%%*
DPO-NOTRELEASE-OUTSIDE-OF THE FEDERAL FAMILY

CK 908 of 3114



From: LIAOS Hoc

Sent: -Monday, March 21, 2011 5:52 PM
Jo: Christensen, Harold

Subject: New Public Meetings Scheduled

Mr. Christensen,

Are there any new local public meetings scheduled as a result of the public meeting that was conducted this
morning? Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Bonnie Sheffield Dayshift  0700-1500
Ken Wierman Nightshift 1500-2300
FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187
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From: LIAO5 Hoc

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 4:01 PM

To: Dan Feighert; Andrew Seward; Harry Sherwood; John Simpson; Michelle Ralston;
Steve Horwitz; Tim Greten; Vanessa E. Quinn

Subject: NRC Operations Center

FYI,

linquired about the continuation of operation and was informed that the NRC Operations Center will be in operation as
long as the NRC has a team located in Japan.

Bonnie Sheffield Dayshift 0700-1500
Ken Wierman Nightshift 1500-2300
FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187
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From: LIAO5 Hoc

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 2:59 PM

To: Coons, Albert

Subject: RE: NRC Operations Center FEMA Liaison Schedule

It is being sent again.

Bonnie Sheffield Dayshift  0700-1500
Ken Wierman Nightshift 1500-2300
FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187

et 442 FOR-OFFICIAT-USE-ONE Y- #4555

From: Coons, Albert [mailto:albert.coons@dhs.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 2:56 PM

To: LIAO5 Hoc

Subject: RE: NRC Operations Center FEMA Liaison Schedule

There is nothing attached

Albert Coons

Lead Program Specialist
HQ/NPD-THD-REPP
FEMA

202-212-2318

o6 (eel)
03-305-0837 (fax)

E-mail: albert.coons@dhs.gov

From: prvs=054bd8b01=LIA05.Hoc@nrc.gov [mailto: prvs=054bd8b01=LIA05.Hoc@nrc.gov] On Behalf Of LIAQS Hoc
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 2:55 PM

To: Quinn, Vanessa

Cc: Sheffield, Bonnie; harry.nash@dhs.gov; Coons, Albert

Subject: NRC Operations Center FEMA Liaison Schedule

Importance: High

Ms. Quinn,

Please find the attached with notes regarding the need for coverage because of the Three Mile Island Exercise and the
Instructor Methodology Course.

Bonnie Sheffield Dayshift  0700-1500
Ken Wierman Nightshift 1500-2300
FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187
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From: LIAOS Hoc
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 12:13 PM
To: Steven.P.Burgess@fema.gov

Marc Madden, he is out of the office and he refer me to you. Can you be of any help with the following?

The NRC Operation Center is getting requiring about private companies donations to the Japan event. Do you have any
information on this? Is there a website, or agency or phone number we can direct them?

Bonnie Sheffield Dayshift  0700-1500
Ken Wierman Nightshift 1500-2300
FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187

*rx 2 FOR OFFICIAL USE-ONEY &5
DO NOTRELEASE-OUTSIDE-OF THE FEDERAL FAMILY
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From: LIAOS Hoc
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 12:09 PM
To: Marc.madden@dhs.gov

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

*x24 2 FOR-OFFICIAL USE-ONE Y & &%
DO-NOTRELEASE-OUTSIDE-OF THE FEDERAL FAMIEY
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To: FEMA Liaison Contact List

Do we have a contact number for our reprehensive in the NRCC

Bonnie Sheffield Dayshift  0700-1500
Ken Wierman Nightshift 1500-2300
FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187

*%2323 LFOR-OFFICIAL USE- ONLE Y ##*%&%
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From: A0S Hoc

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 6:40 AM

To: Dan Feighert; Andrew Seward; Harry Sherwood; John Simpson; Michelle Ralston;
Steve Horwitz; Tim Greten; Vanessa E. Quinn

Subject: NRC status update.

Attachments: "~ NRC Status Update 3.21.11--0600.pdf

NRC status update.

Bonnie Sheffield Dayshift 0700-1500
Ken Wierman Nightshift 1500-2300
FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187

#2453 FOR-OFFICIAL-USE- ONE Y # &%+
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From: LIAO5 Hoc

Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 8:22 PM
To: Ian.Adams@Hq.Doe.Gov
Subject: AMS Results

Mr. Adams,

Would it be possible to get a copy of the AMS results from today? Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Bonnie Sheffield Dayshift 0700-1500
Ken Wierman Nightshift 1500-2300
FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187

*xxi:*FOR OFFICIAL USE-ONEY*&* %%+
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From: LIAOS Hoc

Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 6:49 PM

To: Dan Feighert; Andrew Seward; Harry Sherwood; John Simpson; Michelle Ralston;
Steve Horwitz; Tim Greten; Vanessa E. Quinn

Attachments: Talking Points 11pdf.pdf

Please find the NRC OPA Talking Points for 20 March 2011.

Bonnie Sheffield Dayshift  0700-1500
Ken Wierman Nightshift 1500-2300
FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187

*x2453 FOR-OFFICIAL USE-ONL Y ##*%
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Quake TP 3 20.docx

OPA

TALKING POINTS

(bX5)
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From: LIAOS Hoc

Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 2:49 PM

To: Dan Feighert

Cc: Andrew Seward; Harry Sherwood; John Simpson; Michelle Ralston; Steve Horwitz; Tim
Greten; Vanessa E. Quinn

Subject: Emailing: Statement From Governor Andrew M. Cuomo

Published on Governor Andrew M. Cuomo (hitp://www.governor.ny.qov)
Home > Printer-friendly

Statement From Governor Andrew M. Cuomo

)

Albany, NY (March 19, 2011)

"In light of the catastrophe in Japan, New Yorkers must know the facts regarding Indian Point
and its latest risk assessment.

"After watching the events in Japan and having previously opposed the Indian Point plant, this
past Tuesday, | requested the White House schedule a meeting between my staff and senior
members of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission. That meeting has now been scheduled for
Tuesday, March 22 with, among others, Lieutenant Governor Robert Duffy and Director of State
Operations Howard Glaser.

"The purpose of the meeting will be to discuss the risks facing Indian Point in the event of an
earthquake, how prepared Indian Point is to handle an earthquake, as well as what risk
assessments have been completed regarding Indian Point.

"We are looking forward to a productive dialogue with the NRC."

Source URL: http://www.governor.ny.qov/press/031911statement

Links:
[1] http://www.governor.ny.qgov/
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Subject: Fw:

Importance: High

Bonnie Shefficld Dayshift  0700-1500
Ken Wierman Nightshift 1500-2300
FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187

#2233 FOR OFFICIAL USE-ONEY %% %
BONOTRELEASE OUTSIDE-OF THE FEDERAL FAMHEY

From: LIAO5 Hoc

Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 1:55 PM
To: Thomson, Rebecca

Subject:

Ms. Thomson,
Do you have a number for the Lt. Governor’s office for New York or someone who may have it? Thank you for your
help. NRC s trying to find it.

Bonnie Sheffield Dayshift 0700-1500
Ken Wierman Nightshift 1500-2300
FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187
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DO-NOTRELEEASE-OUTSIDE OF THE FEDERAL FAMILY

CK 927 of 3114



From: LIAOS5 Hoc

Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 2:05 PM

To: Dan Feighert; Andrew Seward; Harry Sherwood; John Simpson; Michelle Ralston;
Steve Horwitz; Tim Greten; Vanessa E. Quinn

Cc: Thomson, Rebecca

NRC is requesting information on the contact information for the State of New York, the Lt Governors’ office numbers. A
message was left and an email sent to Region I for the information.

Bonnie Sheffield Dayshift  0700-1500
Ken Wierman Nightshift 1500-2300
FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187

*x2i2r FOR-OFFICIAL USE-ONE Y # & **%+
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
help. NRCis trying to find it,

Bonnie Sheffield Dayshift 0700-1500
Ken Wierman Nightshift 1500-2300
FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187

*#2%23*ROR-OFFICTAL USE-ONE Y252
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To: Feighert, Dan

Can you get in touch with the Region for New York. NRC wants to talk to the LT Govn

Bonnie Sheffield Dayshift  0700-1500
Ken Wierman Nightshift 1500-2300
FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187

*x222+ FOR- OFFICIAL USE-ONLE Y * %%+
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From: LIAOS Hoc
Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 10:05 AM
To: Dan Feighert; Andrew Seward; Harry Sherwood; John Simpson; Michelle Ralston;

Steve Horwitz; Tim Greten; Vanessa E. Quinn

Importance: High

AP has just requested a FOIA for all Federal agencies involved in the events in Japan.

Bonnie Sheffield Dayshift  0700-1500
Ken Wierman Nightshift 1500-2300
FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187

*x&i2 3 FOR OFFICIAL USE-ONE Y ##*3%+ :
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From:
Sent:
To:

Test

LIAOS5 Hoc

Sunday, March 20, 2011 9:18 AM

Dan Feighert; Andrew Seward; Harry Sherwood; John Simpson; Michelle Ralston;
Steve Horwitz; Tim Greten; Vanessa E. Quinn

Added .Mr. Simpson and Mr. Feighert to distribution list. Please verify the message has been received.

Bonnie Sheffield Dayshift

Ken Wierman

FEMA REP Liaison
NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187

0700-1500
1500-2300

*x24+FOR OFFICIAL USE ONEY* 445
DO-NOTRELEASE-OUTSIDE-OF THE FEDERAL FAMILY
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Full Name: John Simpson

Last Name: Simpson

First Name: John

E-mail: john.simpson@dhs.gov
E-mail Display As: John Simpson
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Full Name:
Last Name:
First Name:

E-mail:

E-mail Display As:

Dan Feighert
Feighert
Dan

Dan.Feighert@dhs.gov
Dan Feighert
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From: UAOS Hoc

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 9:21 PM
To: Christensen, Harold

Subject: Public Meetings

Importance:' ' High

If there are any requests for public meetings requested and or scheduled by Congressional Members, could you please
forward that information to us at LIAO5. FEMA THD needs to know to give a “heads up” to our Regional Staff.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Bonnie Sheffield Dayshift 0700-1500
Ken Wierman Nightshift 1500-2300
FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187
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From: LIAO5 Hoc

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 9:02 PM
To: Quinn, Vanessa

Cc: Sheffield, Bonnie

Subject: Staffing Next Week

Ms. Quinn,

They are putting together watch rotations? If asked to either myself or Ms. Sheffield, how long are we planning to staff
this position? Any discussion from yesterday?

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

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 6:43 PM

To: Andrew Seward; Harry Sherwood; Michelle Ralston; Steve Horwitz; Tim Greten; Vanessa
E. Quinn

Subject: 1900 Conference Call on Supplying 12 Pumps

Attended conference call on the purchase of 12 pumps. The attendees were USAID, NRC HQ, NRC Tokyo (Embassy) and

NRC Japan (Site Team).

| The decision was to continue this effort.

Bonnie Sheffield Dayshift 0700-1500
Ken Wierman Nightshift 1500-2300
FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187

(b)(5)
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From: LIAOS Hoc

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 4:14 PM

To: Andrew Seward; Harry Sherwood; Michelle Ralston; Steve Horwitz; Tim Greten; Vanessa
E. Quinn

Subject: BWR Overflights

NRC is attempting to resource over flights for thermal imaging on BWRs (operating and in refuel outages) as to compare
with the thermal imaging of the Fukushima Daiichi site.

Bonnie Sheffield Dayshift  0700-1500
Ken Wierman Nightshift 1500-2300
FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187
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From: LIAOS Hoc
Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 4:00 PM
To: Andrew Seward; Harry Sherwood; Michelle Ralston; Steve Horwitz; Tim Greten; Vanessa
E. Quinn '
Subject: USAID/NRC Denies request for Bechtel Assistance
FYI,
(b)5)

Bomnie Sheffield Dayshift  0700-1500
Ken Wierman Nightshift 1500-2300
FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187
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From: LIAO5 Hoc

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 1:.03 PM

To: Steve Horwitz; john.simpson@dhs.gov :

Cc: Andrew Seward; Harry Sherwood; Michelle Ralston; Tim Greten; Vanessa E. Quinn
Subject: FEMA status

Thank you all, for sending me all the wonderful information. | have set up a file, to keep the information in, for the
other shift and staff members.

Bonnie Sheffield Dayshift  0700-1500
Ken Wierman Nightshift 1500-2300
FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187
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From: LIAO5 Hoc

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 12:14 PM

To: steve.horwitz@dhs.gov; john.simpson@dhs.gov
Attachments: FEMA REP Program response to Japan Emergency.docx

Thank you for the information. | do have a few questions which are attached. Also the SITREP has several items on the
-last page that 1 am unable to open, can you send them separately ?

Bonnie Sheffield Dayshift  0700-1500
Ken Wierman Nightshift 1500-2300
FEMA REP Liaison

"NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187
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FEMA REP Program response to Japan Emergency
March 19, 2011

Media monitoring, situation awareness
o Are we giving out information that is coordinated with NRC or other Federal agencies
Participation in teleconference with our federal partners
o Are we getting request for information, staff, and supplies (Kl or monitors)?
Dialogue with Regional offices and RAC chairs in response to questions from our state and local
partners
o What kind of questions are we getting? Are the questions being coordinated NRC or
other Federal agencies
Review and refinement of technologies to collect, analyze and disseminate emergency
information
o What kind of information is being given out and is it coordinated it with other Federal
agencies?
Preparation of daily SITREP
o Who is getting this and where is it located
staff assigned to support other Federal agencies, USAID and NRC Operation Center
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From: LIAO5 Hoc
Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 8:31 AM
To: Purvis, James; Andrew Seward; Harry Sherwood; Michelle Ralston; Steve Horwitz; Tim

Greten; Vanessa E. Quinn

Good Morning,

I would like to thank the staff that worked on the EPZ paper, it was well received and was must appreciated. OPA
mentioned that it was very well written and very informative. Thank you for putting it together.

Bonnie Sheffield Dayshift  0700-1500
Ken Wierman Nightshift 1500-2300
FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187

*22325 FOR-OFFICIAL USE-ONEY* 3% &%
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From: Greten, Timothy <Timothy.Greten@dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 8.05 PM

To: LIAOS Hoc

Subject: Out of Office AutoReply:

T will be out of office until 0900 Monday, March 21. Please cc urgent issues to Vanessa.quinn@dhs.gov and
harry.sherwood@dhs.gov.

Thank you!
Tim
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From: Quinn, Vanessa <Vanessa.Quinn@dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 4:53 PM

To: LIAQS Hoc

Subject: RE: PAARNG Letter

Ken: Do you want me to fax it to you.

From: prvs=0514256dd=LIA05.Hoc@nrc.gov [mailto: prvs=0514256dd=LIA05.Hoc@nrc.gov] On Behalf Of LIAO5 Hoc
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 3:43 PM

To: Vanessa E. Quinn

Cc: Sherwood, Harry; Coons, Albert

Subject: PAARNG Letter

Importance: High

Ms. Quinn,
Please find the attached. The fax number is (717) 749-7415.

Bonnie Sheffield 0700-1500
Ken Wierman 1500-2300
FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center
(301) 816-5187
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From: LIAO5 Hoc

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 4:05 PM

To: terry.hobbs@dhs.gov

Subject: FEMA Liaison at the NRC Operations Center
Attachments: FEMA Liaison Duties and Responsibilities.docx
Ms. Hobbs,

I hope that this is what you require.

Bonnie Sheffield 0700-1500
Ken Wierman 1500-2300
FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center
(301) 816-5187

*xk2 2L FOR- OFFICIAL-USE-ONEY **%%
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FEMA Liaison
NRC Operations Center
Duties and Responsibilities

(bX(5)

RAC Contact information

Region RAC Chair Email

Phone

1 Steve Colman Steve.Colman@dhs.gov

417-832-4731-0
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From: LIAOS Hoc

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 3:51 PM

To: Andrew Seward; Harry Sherwood; Michelle Ralston; Steve Horwitz; Tim Greten; Vanessa
E. Quinn

Subject: White House Conference Call with West Coast State and Pacific Territory Governors

Importance: High

FYl,

This is to let you know that there is another conference call like the one that was conducted last night. Keep this close
but they are working on one for Monday, that will include all of the Governors. If | get a confirmation, | will let you

know.

Bonnie Sheffield 0700-1500
Ken Wierman 1500-2300
FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center
(301) 816-5187
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From: LIAOS Hoc

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 3:39 PM

To: Andrew Seward; Harry Sherwood; Michelle Ralston; Steve Horwitz; Tim Greten; Vanessa
E. Quinn

Subject: 18 March 2011 1500 NRC Talking Points

Attachments: Talking Points 10.pdf

Bonnie Sheffield 0700-1500
Ken Wierman 1500-2300
FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center
(301) 816-5187
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Quake TP 3 17.docx

OPA

TALKING POINTS

JAPAN NUCLEAR SITUATION

As of 3/18/2011 3:15p.m. EDT

Update: Addition of bullets on Information Notice and Detectable Levels of Radiation at

Diablo Canyon

Based on calculations performed by NRC experts, we now believe that it is
appropriate for U.S. residents within 50 miles of the Fukushima reactors to evacuate.
Our recommendation is based on NRC guidelines for public safety that would be used

in the United States under similar circumstances.

The 10-mile EPZ reflects the area where projected doses from design basis accidents
at nuclear power plants would not exceed the EPA’s protective action guidelines, and
we are confident that it would be adequate even for severe accidents. However, the
10-mile zone was always considered a base for emergency response that could be
expanded if the situation warranted. The situation in Japan, with four reactors
experiencing exceptional difficulties simultaneously, creates the need to expand the
EPZ beyond the normal 10-mile radius.

We have said from the beginning of this crisis that the NRC would analyze this

situation for any lessons that can be derived to improve our oversight of U.S. nuclear
power plants. Emergency planning will be part of that review.
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Given the results of the monitoring and distance between Japan and Hawaii, Alaska,
U.S. Pacific Territories and the U.S. West Coast, the NRC expects the U.S. to avoid
any harmful levels of radioactivity. The NRC is aware of various internet postings
depicting modeled radiation plumes for the ongoing events at the nuclear power
plants in Japan. All of the models the NRC has seen are based on generic
assumptions regarding the potential radiation release from the plants and as such are
unable to predict actual radiation levels away from the site. The NRC is working
closely with our federal partners to'monitor radiation releases from the Japanese

nuclear power plants.

[Only if specifically asked] The NRC is aware that Diablo Canvon nuclear power

plant in California detected a very low level of radiation. The site believes that the

source of the radiation is likely the Fukushimi Daiichi nuclear power plant in Japan.

The amounts detected are barely detectable on the instruments and pose no danger to

public health and safety. The NRC continues to believe, based on all available

information, that no harmful levels of radiation will reach U.S. territory. This

information has been shared with the U.S. Department of Energy and the U.S. .

Environmental Protection Agency. Additional questions regarding monitoring of the

radioactive release should be referred to DOE at 202 586 4940.

[Planned to be issued by COB: confirm before use] The NRC today issued an

Information Notice to all of its operating nuclear power plants describing the effects

of the March 11 earthquake and tsunami on Japanese nuclear power plants. The

purpose of the Information Notice is to inform the plants of the most recent

information available to the NRC. The NRC expects U.S. nuclear power plants will

review the entire notice to determine how it applies to their facilities and consider

actions. as appropriate.

The NRC continues to work with other U.S. agencies to monitor radioactive relcases

from Japan and to predic‘t their path.
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The Department of Energy has been designated the lead agency for communicating
information to the States regarding monitoring of radiation heading toward or over
the United States. The DOE’s Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory (National
Atmospheric Release Assessment Center) is monitoring weather patterns over the
Pacific Ocean. The Environmental Protection Agency maintains air monitoring
stations throughout the country and has reinforced its monitoring effort. DOE will
provide aerial monitoring. Questions about this effort should be directed to DOE at
202 586 4940.

The NRC is closely monitoring information about the spent fuel pools as well as
radiation levels at the Japanese nuclear power plants. Given the totality of the
situation, the NRC’s recommendation for U.S. residents within 50 miles of the
Fukushima reactors to evacuate remains unchanged. That recommendation was

based on actual radiation levels in the nuclear complex.

In accordance with established protocols, U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
employs several types of radiation detection equipment in its operations at both air
and sea ports, and uscs this equipment, along with specitic operational protocols, to
resolve any security or safety risks that are identified with inbound travelers and
cargo. Out of an abundance of caution, CBP has issued field guidance reiterating its
operational protocols and directing field personnel to specifically monitor maritime
and air traffic from Japan. CBP will continue to evaluate the potential risks posed by
radiation contamination on inbound travelers and cargo and will adjust its detection
and response protocols, in coordination with its interagency partners, as developments

warrant.

The Japanese government has formally asked for U.S. assistance in responding to
nuclear power plant cooling issues triggered by an earthquake and tsunami on March

11. The NRC has eleven statf on the ground in Japan as part of the USAID team.
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The NRC is coordinating its actions with other federal agencies as part of the U.S.
government response. The NRC’s headquarters Operations Center was activated at
the beginning of the event and has been monitoring the situation on a 24-hour basis

ever since.

The NRC is always looking to learn information that can be applied to U.S. reactors
and we will analyze the information that comes from this incident. President Obama
has directed the agency to conduct a comprehensive review of the safety of U.S.

nuclear plants; the agency will do so.

U.S. nuclear power plants are built to withstand environmental hazards, including
earthquakes. Even those plants that are located outside of areas with extensive

seismic activity are designed for safety in the event of such a natural disaster.

The NRC requires that safety-significant structures, systems, and components be
designed to take into account the most severe natural phenomena historically reported
for the site and surrounding area. The NRC then adds a margin for error to account
for the limitations on historical data. In other words, U.S. nuclear power plants are
designed to be safe based on historical data to predict the area’s maximum credible

earthquake.

In response to MSNBC report ranking US NPPs according to vulnerability to
earthquakes: The NRC does not rank nuclear power plants according to their |
vulnerability to earthquakes. This "ranking" was developed by an MSNBC reporter
using partial information and an even more partial understanding of how we evaluate
plants for seismic risk. Each plant is evaluated individually according to the geology
of its site, not by a "one-size-fits-all" model - therefore such rankings or comparisons

are highly misleading.

CK 960 of 3114



From: LIAOS Hoc

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 3:34 PM

To: Andrew Seward; Harry Sherwood; Michelle Ralston; Steve Horwitz; Tim Greten; Vanessa
E. Quinn

Subject: Transcript from Chairman Jaczko's Testimony from 03172011

Attachments: 0317nre-transcript-jaczko.pdf

FYl,

Bonnie Sheffield 0700-1500
Ken Wierman 1500-2300
FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center
(301) 816-5187

*x22::FOR-OFFICIAL-USE-ONE Y&
DO-NOT-REEEASE-OUTSIDE-OF THE FEDERAL FAMILY
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From: LIAOS Hoc

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 3:31 PM

To: Andrew Seward; Harry Sherwood; Michelle Ralston; Steve Horwitz; Tim Greten; Vanessa
E. Quinn ‘

Subject: NRC Status Update Electronically 0600 18 March 2011

Attachments: NRC Status Update 3-18.11--0600am.pdf

Please find the attached, another is being developed for issuance at approximately 1700.

Bonnie Sheffield 0700-1500
Ken Wierman 1500-2300
FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center
(301) 816-5187

*x222FOR- OFFICTAL USE-ONE Y # sk
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From: LIAQO5 Hoc

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 2:47 PM

To: Andrew Seward; Harry Sherwood; Michelle Ralston; Steve Horwitz; Tim Greten; Vanessa
E. Quinn

Subject: FW: Letter to PAARNG

Attachments: PAARNG Letter for 03172011.doc

Importance: High

Could someone in REP Management PLEASE review and sign this letter? Once it is signed could you please fax it to (717)
749-7415. (b)(8)

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Ken Wierman

FEMA REP Liaison
NRC Operations Center
(301) 816-5187

.:.*****FBR eFFlEI A l l}SE SP” !-:. fo slo e e ot
DO NOT RELEASE-OUTSIDE-OF THE FEDERAL FAVHLEY

From: LIAO5 Hoc

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 4:33 PM
To: 'Quinn, Vanessa'

Subject: Letter to PAARNG

Ms. Quinn,

Please find the attached letter to the PAARNG that will have to be reviewed, signed. Printed on letterhead and faxed to
1SG Shane Sloat at (717) 749-7415. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

FEMA REP Liaison
NRC Operations Center
(301) 816-5187

*xk 2 FOR-OFFICIAL USE-ONE Y&k
DO NOTRELEASE-OUTSIDE-OF THE FEDERAL FAMILY
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(b)(6)
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Full Name:
Last Name:
First Name:
Company:

E-mail:

E-mail Display As:

Bill Webb
Webb

Bill

FEMA

bil.webb@dhs.gov
Bill Webb (bill.webb@dhs.gov)
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From: LIAOS5 Hoc
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 12:39 PM
To: Williams, Kevin

| heard through the grapevine that you need a contact list for FEMA. What do you need Regions, HQ or both? | have all
that here.

Bonnie Sheffield

FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187

*xdd et FOR OFFICTAL USE ONEY ##%%%*
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From: LIAOS Hoc

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 10:02 AM

To: Purvis, James

Cc: Andrew Seward; Harry Sherwood; Michelle Ralston; Steve Horwitz; Tim Greten; Vanessa
E. Quinn

Do you have the EPZ paper done? We are getting request for it.

FEMA REP Liaison
NRC Operations Center
(301) 816-5187

*xx%:23FOR-OFFICTAL-USE-ONEY**¢&&*
DO NOTRELEASE-OUTSIDE-OF THE FEDERAL FAMILY
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Ms. Fontenot,

I was informed that you had the responsibility to take notes for the FRPCC. Can you please send them to me when they
are completed? NRC Ops center are requesting them. Thank you

FEMA REP Liaison
NRC Operations Center
(301) 816-5187

*#2232 FOR-OFFICTAL USE-ONLEY* &% %%
DO NOT RELEASE-OUTSIDE-OF THE FEDERAL FAVHLY
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From: LIAO5 Hoc

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 8:29 AM
To: Harry Sherwood; Vanessa E. Quinn; Tim Greten; Andrew Seward
Subject: RE:

Per the phone call:

To clarify the question, who is responsible for communicating the states,, NRC Regions or FEMA Regions or both? It was
indicated that Mr. Kish would be the lead on communicating with the states. Yet, on the conference call last

night DOE has the lead on the states. Can you clarify this and how we are going to communicate the answers to the
questions we are receiving?

FEMA REP Liaison
NRC Operations Center
(301) 816-5187

ORY Tl

From: LIAQ5 Hoc

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 7:55 AM

To: 'Andrew Seward'; 'Harry Sherwood'; 'Tim Greten'; 'Vanessa E. Quinn'
Subject:

Mr. Sherwood,

Can you call me to discuss an communication issue with the States?
FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187

*x22 2 FOR- OFFICTAL USE-ONE Y s %k
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From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:;

Milligan, Patricia

Thursday, March 17, 2011 9:20 PM
james.purvis@dhs.gov; LIAO5 Hoc

Greten, Timothy; Howe, Michael

KI info for FEMA rev 2.xls- updated
KI info for FEMA rev 2.xls
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11412013

130mg | 69mg
STATE fablets | tablets |TOTALPILLS
4,766,454 | 14,577,129] 17,825,551.00

Alabama 270,000
Arizona 14,398
Arkansas 0
California

Connecticut 370,000
Delaware

Delaware 99,074
Florida 2,115,999
Georgia 0
linois 0
lowa 0
Kansas 0
Louisiana 0
Maryland $192:000% |$£36/956 % 228,956
Massachusetts ~ [*550:220°% 550,220
Michigan 1,360,000 1,360,000
Minnesota 1,234,680 1,234,680
Mississippi S H0006:2 | EUS 000 25,006
Missouri 0
Nebraska 0
New Hampshire 06,0005 436,000
New Jersey 1890008 871,000
New York A0 1,140,000
North Carolina & 100,000 666,000
Ohio s 1420820 1,420,820
Pennsylvania [958 4 300,000 4,300,000
Prarie Island Tribe 0
South Carolina [ 1 320,000 1,320,000
Tennessee TALGLR0Y 446430
Texas 0
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111412013

Vermont [BE0000%:| 22,764 9,764
Virginia 78252" 782,152
Washington 0
West Virginia  [$730,002888] 320,000 50,002
Wisconsin 32,000 32,000

0
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From: LIAOS5 Hoc

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 9:14 PM

To: Andrew Seward; Harry Sherwood; Michelle Ralston; Steve Horwitz; Tim Greten; Vanessa
E. Quinn

Subject: Teleconference Summary

Importance: High

Please keep this close.

(b)(5)
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Questions

(bXS)

Meeting concluded at 8:00 pm EDT.

FEMA REP Liaison
NRC Operations Center
(301) 816-5187

>3 22 POR-OFFICIAL-USE-ONEY #5532
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From: LIAO5 Hoc

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 8:58 PM

To: Andrew Seward; Harry Sherwood; Michelle Ralston; Steve Horwitz; Tim Greten; Vanessa
E. Quinn

Cc: Albert Coons; Bill Webb; Conrad Burnside; Craig Fiore; Dan Feighert; Darrell Hammons;
Lisa Hammond; Rebecca Thomson; Ronald McCabe; Steve Colman; William King

Subject: Access to EPA's RADNET

FYI,

This website provides real-time radiological monitoring information for monitoring across the US. EPA is
in the process of installing monitors in CNMI, Guam and the Aleution Islands.

How to Access RadNet Data

RadNet near-real-time data can be viewed on EPA’s Central Data Exchange (CDX) website at http://www.epa.gov/cdx.
Radiation emergency response experts can request access to a restricted RadNet data site, where all RadNet data is
housed before being released for public access. As we develop a unified federal web and transparency system,
additional data summaries and characterizations will be developed for wider communication and access.

The classification of the data requires the user to create a username and password before accessing the site.
Instructions for accessing the RadNet CDX website:

Go to www.epa.gov/cdx

On the left side select “Login”

On the new left side select “registration”

Select “continue”

Select “l accept”

Enter your information including a password

When given the list of access programs, select Radiation Network (RadNet)
There is one more required field that pops up and enter N/A into that

After an option to select more programs, you will be taken to the RadNet page.

RadNet filter data gets posted quarterly to Envirofacts for public access:
http://www.epa.gov/enviro/facts/topicsearch.html#iradiation.
EPA is currently examining ways to enhance the accessibility and characterization of the data.

FEMA REP Liaison
NRC Operations Center
(301) 816-5187

*rex s FOR OFFICIAL USE-ONL Y ## %=
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From: Weber, Michael

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 7:53 PM

To: LTAO5 Hoc; OST02 HOC

Subject: FYI - Seismic regulations summarization

From: Kammerer, Annie

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 7:52 PM

To: Sheron, Brian; Case, Michael; Richards, Stuart; Ake, Jon; Murphy, Andrew
Cc: Weber, Michael

Subject: RE: Seismic regulations summarization

I have sent the Q&As.

Unfortuately, there's not much on our regs in the Q&As yet. However, Jon and I had already discussed the need for a fact
sheet on seismic regulation in the "additional informaiton™ section of the document because we are starting to get some
questions.

Jon will lead the work to put together the information for Steve tonight. As you note, it's important to run it by NRR (and
NRO). So, we'll send it to Meena, Kamal, Nilesh and Goutam tomorrow so that they can all review. If anyone else comes
to mind, please let us know. I hope that the deadline of "tomorrow" is COB, instead of first thing.

Also, just FYI, we have been asked by NRR/DORL and OPA to pull a subset of Q&As together for a public release. This is
to support several public meetings in the regions next week. We have to get it to OPA by COB tomorrow so.that they can
bless it. Those poor guys in the regions are getting pummeled.

Cheers,
Annie

From: Sheron, Brian

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 6:51 PM

To: Case, Michael; Richards, Stuart; Kammerer, Annie; Ake, Jon; Murphy, Andrew
Cc: Weber, Michael

Subject: Seismic

1.) Secretary Chu at DOE is scheduled to be interviewed on 5 talk shows Sunday morning. He has
requested a 1 page summary of our seismic regulatory requirements. | gave him the 3/16 version of
your seismic Q&A package and suggested his staff could screen it and perhaps pull out pertinent info
on our regs, however, | haven't read it yet and don’t know to what extent it does or doesn’t discuss our
regulatory requirements. Can you quickly pull together a 1-2 page summary of our seismic regulatory
requirements, run them by NRR if possible, and then e-mail them to Pete Lyons at DOE
(peter.lyons@nuclear.energy.gov). He needs them tomorrow. Please CC me.

Remember, he is just looking for a high level summary sufficient to answer likely questions he might get
during the interviews.

2.) Can you please e-mail the latest version of your seismic Q&As to Mike Weber.

Thanks.
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From: LIAOS Hoc

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 6:39 PM

To: Andrew Seward; Harry Sherwood; Michelle Ralston; Steve Horwitz; Tim Greten; Vanessa
E. Quinn

Subject: Try Again

Attachments: Talking Points 8.pdf; NRC Status Update 3-16.11--1400pm.pdf

Some of these are in Adobe.

FEMA REP Liaison
NRC Operations Center
(301) 816-5187

*xi2 24 FOR-OFFICIAL USE ONEY <% %%#*
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From: Ralston, Michelle <Michelle.Ralston@dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 6:39 PM

To: LIAQ5 Hoc; Seward, Andrew; Sherwood, Harry; Horwitz, Steve; Greten, Timothy; Quinn,
Vanessa

Subject: Re: Bill Webb

Try Johanna.

Respectfully,

Michelle Ralston

(202) 280-9304

From: prvs=0505f6d80=LIA05.Hoc@nrc.gov <prvs=0505f6d80=LIA05.Hoc@nrc.gov>

To: Andrew Seward <Andrew.Seward1@dhs.gov>; Harry Sherwood <harry.sherwood@dhs.gov>; Michelle Ralston
<Michelle.Ralston@dhs.gov>; Steve Horwitz <steve.horwitz@dhs.gov>; Tim Greten <Timothy.Greten@dhs.gov>;
Vanessa E. Quinn <Vanessa.Quinn@dhs.gov>

Sent: Thu Mar 17 18:23:40 2011

Subject: Bill Webb

All of my emails to Mr. Webb have been returned, his mailbox is full.

FEMA REP Liaison
NRC Operations Center
(301) 816-5187

*ad k2 FOR-OFFICIAL-USE- ONE Y% %%
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From: LIAO5 Hoc

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 5:59 PM

To: Andrew Seward; Harry Sherwood; Michelle Ralston; Steve Horwitz; Tim Greten; Vanessa
E. Quinn

Cc: Albert Coons; Bill Webb; Conrad Burnside; Craig Fiore; Dan Feighert; Darrell
Hammonds; Lisa Hammond; Rebecca Thomson; Ronald McCabe; Steve Colman;
William King

Subject: DOE Call with Governors

Importance: High

FYI,

1 did find out just now that DOE Public Affairs working with the National Security Staff (NSS) (White House) is attempting
to put together a Conference Call with the Governors (West Coast and Pacific Territories). If this transpires, 1 will send
out the information so that we can participate in the call.

FEMA REP Liaison
NRC Operations Center
(301) 816-5187

*x:x 2 FOR-OFFICIAL USE-ONE Y # %%
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From: Fiore, Craig <craig.fiore@dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 5:45 PM

To: LIAOS Hoc

Subject: Out of Office AutoReply: 1900 DOE Conference Call with Governors

I am currently out of the office on official business and not scheduled to return until Monday, March 21, 2011. However, I will still
be reasonably accessible because all email will be forwarded to my BlackBerry. Also, if you need to discuss something with me
immediately, please feel free to call me on my BBerry af {b)(8) Thank you and have a nice day.

-Craig
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From: Coons, Albert <albert.coons@dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 5:45 PM

To: LIAO5 Hoc

Subject: Out of Office AutoReply: 1900 DOE Conference Call with Governors

I am out of the office. 1 will return on Mar.21. I am reasonably available by blackberry. Cell Phonﬂl (b)(®)
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From: LIAOS Hoc

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 5:38 PM _

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

Subject: 1900 DOE Conference Call with Governors

Importance: High

FYI,

Just got off the phone with the DOE Operations Center and they informed me that they have been monitoring email and
phone communications traffic about a DOE conference Call with the Governors. They stated that they have no
knowledge of requesting this call but are attempting to squelch rumors regarding this phone call. If you wish to verify
this information the number is (202) 586-8100 and the individual is Dean Kratzenberg, Operations Program Manager of
the Nuclear Incident Team.

FEMA REP Liaison
NRC Operations Center
(301) 816-5187
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From: LIAO5 Hoc

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 5:16 PM

To: narac@linl.gov

Subject: 1900 Conference Ca;ll with State Governors
Importance: High

I am working as the FEMA Liaison at the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) Operations Center and have been
informed about a 1900 Conference Call between DOE (NARAC) and the State Governors. If possible can you confirm this
and if possible forward the information so that both the NRC and FEMA State Liaisons can monitor the call. Thank you
for your attention to this matter.

FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187

*x222 X FOR- OFFICTAL USE-ONLE Y *#%****
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From: Ralston, Michelle <Michelie.Ralston@dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 4:34 PM

To: LIAOS Hoc

Subject: Out of Office AutoReply: KI Distribution to Specific States
Greetings,

I will be away from my desk Friday, March 18, 2011. I will be monitoring emails/calls as time permits.

Pls contact Steve Horwitz, John Simpson or Harry Sherwood for Qutreach assistance.

If this is an urgent matter, please ring (b)6)

Thank you,

Michelle Ralston
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From: LIAOS Hoc

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 4:13 PM

To: Andrew Seward; Harry Sherwood; Michelle Ralston; Steve Horwitz; Tim Greten; Vanessa
E. Quinn :

Subject: Lead Agency for Communication with the States

Importance: High

There is conversation regarding who is the lead agency for communication with the States. Has it been decided that
DOE, FEMA or the NRC? There is a 1900 Conference Call and as soon as | get the information, | will pass it on. Does
anyone there know what the final decision is and who made the decision?

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187
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From: LIAOS Hoc

Sent: ‘Thursday, March 17, 2011 3:13 PM

To: james.purvis@dhs.gov

Subject: FW: Latest NRC Press Release 16 March 2011
Attachments: 11-050.pdf

Mr. Purvis,

This and the following RASCAL Calculations are why the NRC Recommended a 50 mile evacuation. | sent this yesterday
at 1416.

FEMA REP Liaison
NRC Operations Center
(301) 816-5187

*E2222 FOR-OFFICIAL USE-ONE Y # & *%%*

From: LIAO5 Hoc

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 2:16 PM

To: 'Andrew Seward'; 'Harry Sherwood'; 'Michelle Ralston'; 'Steve Horwitz'; Tim Greten'; 'Vanessa E. Quinn'
Subject: Latest NRC Press Release 16 March 2011

Please find the attached.

FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187

*224 22 FOR-OFFICIAL USE-ONL Yo+
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NRC NEWS

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
Office of Public Affairs Telephone: 301/415-8200
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001
E-mail: opa.resourced@nrc.gov Site: www.rc.gov

Blog: hitp://public-blog.nre-gateway.gov

No. 11-050 March 16, 2011

NRC PROVIDES PROTECTIVE ACTION RECOMMENDATIONS
BASED ON U.S. GUIDELINES

Under the guidelines for public safety that would be used in the United States under
similar circumstances, the NRC believes it is appropriate for U.S. residents within 50 miles of
the Fukushima reactors to evacuate.

Among other things, in the United States protective actions recommendations are
implemented when projected doses could exceed 1 rem to the body or 5 rem to the thyroid. A
rem is a measure of radiation dose. The average American is exposed to approximately 620
millirems, or 0.62 rem, of radiation each year from natural and manmade sources.

In making protective action recommendations, the NRC takes into account a variety of
factors that include weather, wind direction and speed, and the status of the problem at the
reactors.

Attached are the results of two sets of computer calculations used to support the NRC
recommendations.

In response to nuclear emergencies, the NRC works with other U.S. agencies to monitor
radioactive releases and predict their path. All the available information continues to indicate
Hawaii, Alaska, the U.S. Territories and the U.S. West Coast are not expected to experience any
harmful levels of radioactivity. :

HH

News releases are available through a free listserv subscription at the following Web address:
http://www . nre. gov/public-involve/listserver.html. The NRC homepage at www.nre.gov also offers a SUBSCRIBE
link. E-mail notifications are sent to subscribers when news releases are posted to NRC's website.
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Importance:

Ms. Owens,

LIAOS Hoc

Thursday, March 17, 2011 3.01 PM
tamara.owens@dhs.gov

Memo Template

High

Could you please send me an electronic copy of a document with FEMA Letter head?

Ken Wierman

FEMA REP Liaison
NRC Operations Center
(301) 816-5187
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To: Ralston, Michelle; LIAO7HOC@nrc.gov
Subject: RE: FRPCC Call

FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187

et e 2 FOR-OFFICIAL-USE-ONL Y+ 44+

From: Ralston, Michelle [mailto:Michelle.Ralston@dhs.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 2:17 PM

To: LIAOS Hoc; LIAO7HOC@nrc.gov

Subject: FRPCC Call

Hi,

Is anyone there available to attend the FRPCC call currently going (Call in: 1-800-320-4330 PIN:

Time: 2:00 to 4:00pm
Respecttully,

Michelle Ralston, MS, PMI

Public Affairs, Stukeholder OQutreach & Campaign Planning
Professional Services & Integration

Technological Hazards Division

Protection & National Preparedness

DHS/FEMA

1800 South Bell Street, Rm. 828

Arlington, VA 22202

(202) 212-2310 desk

Blackberry
(703) 305-0837 facsimile
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From: LIAOS Hoc

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 8:51 AM

To: richard.collins@dhs.gov; Tim Greten; Harry Sherwood; Andrew Seward; Vanessa E.
Quinn; Michelle Ralston; Steve Horwitz

Cc Kenneth.wierman@dhs.gov

It has been requested to have a list of FEMA Contacts for the FRPCC agenices. Can you provide me the list of the FRPCC
contact list for use in the NRC Operation Center?

FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187
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From: LIAOS Hoc

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 4:43 PM

To: ] Andrew Seward; Harry Sherwood; Michelle Ralston; Steve Horwitz; Tim Greten; Vanessa
E. Quinn

Subject: Passive Monitoring of Aircraft, Passengers and Luggage

FYI,

Just left an HHS EOC Conference Call and it was explained that at the 19 International Airports and there is more focus
on aircraft coming from Japan that Customs and Border Patrol Officers monitor aircraft, passengers (passively) and
luggage. They have detected low levels of contamination on an aircraft at DFW Airport today as well as contamination

on a couple items in shrink wrap. If you have questions, contact Ms. Helen Sterling (b)(6) or

(b)(8) l Be mindful that their procedures and protocols are law enforcement sensitive.

FEMA REP Liaison
NRC Operations Center
(301) 816-5187
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From: Sheffield, Bonnie <Bonnie.Sheffield@dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 3:26 PM
To: LIAO5 Hoc

Subject: RE: Contact List for RAC Chairs
Thank you.

Very Kegpeotfutly

Bornse fkff/'@/@/

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

Arlington VA.20598-3025

202 212 2120 office

(b)(6) blackberry

703 305 0837 fax

From: prvs=04990403f=LIA05.Hoc@nrc.gov [mailto: prvs=04990403f=LIA05.Hoc@nrc.gov] On Behalf Of LIAOS Hoc
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 3:14 PM

To: Sheffield, Bonnie

Subject: Contact List for RAC Chairs

Ms. Sheffield,

There is now a Contact List for RAC Chairs.
FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187
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Contact Group Name: FEMA RAC Chairs
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Members:

Albert Coons

Bill Webb
Conrad Burnside
Craig Fiore

Dan Feighert
Darrell Hammons
Harry Sherwood
Lisa Hammond
Rebecca Thomson
Ronald McCabe
Steve Colman
Vanessa Quinn
William King

albert.coons@dhs.gov
billwebb@dhs.gov
conrad.burnside@dhs.gov
craig.fiore@dhs.gov
dan.feighert@dhs.gov
darrell.hammons@dhs.gov
harry.sherwood@dhs.gov
lisa.hammond@dhs.gov
rebecca.thomson@dhs.gov
ron.mccabe@dhs.gov
steve.colman@dhs.gov
vanessa.quinn@dhs.gov
william.king@dhs.gov
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From: McSwain, Alonzo <Alonzo.Mcswain@dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 1:55 PM

To: LIAQS5 Hoc

Subject: RE: Bar Code Info

Excellent,

Appreciate the update.
Thank you,

Alonzo McSwain

Program Specialist, Emergency Preparedness
DHS/FEMA

BUS: 202-212-2322

CELL: (b)(6)
alonzo.mcswain@dhs.gov

=======WARNING: This document is FOR-OFFICIAL-USE-ONLY (FOUO) and may contain PRIVACY SENSITIVE information. It is to be controlled,
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information. This information shall not be distributed beyond the original
addressees without prior authorization of the originator. This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by Federal and State law governing
electronic communications and may contain restricted and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please
reply immediately to the sender and delete this message.

From: prvs=04990403f=LIA05.Hoc@nrc.gov [mailto: prvs=04990403f=LIA05.Hoc@nrc.gov] On Behalf Of LIAO5 Hoc
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 1:50 PM

To: alonzo.mcswain@dhs.gov

Subject: Bar Code Info

Mr. McSwain,

1 will send my bar code info tomorrow however, my printer, monitor are in my office and my Iron Key is in the upper left
drawer of my desk (unlocked).

FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center
(301) 816-5187
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From: LIAO5 Hoc

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 1:45 PM
To: alanzo.mcswain@dhs.gov

Subject: Bar Code Numbers,

Mr. McSwain,

I will get my barcode numbers to you tomorrow. My hardkey is in the upper left drawer of my desk.

FEMA REP Liaison
- NRC Operations Center
(301) 816-5187
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From: Sheffield, Bonnie <Bonnie.Sheffield@dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 1:31 PM

To: LIAOS Hoc

Subject: RE: Contact Information

steve.horwitz{@dhs.gov

Very Kespectfully
Bonwie S éeff/é//

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

[___®& __Iplackberry
703 305 0837 fax

From: prvs=04990403f=LIA05.Hoc@nrc.gov [mailto: prvs=04990403f=LIA05.Hoc@nrc.gov] On Behalf Of LIAO5 Hoc
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 12:17 PM

To: bonnie.sheffield@dhs.gov

Subject: FW: Contact Information

Mes. Sheffield,
Can you send me the correct email addresses for the individuals below? Thanks.

FEMA REP Liaison
NRC Operations Center
(301) 816-5187

ettt OR-OFFICIAL-USE-ONEY* * %%+

From: Postmaster@mta3.dhs.gov [mailto:Postmaster@mta3.dhs.qov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 12:16 PM

To: LIAO5 Hoc
Subject: Undeliverable: Contact Information

Delivery has failed to these recipients or distribution lists:

andrew.seward@dhs.gov

The recipient's e-mail address was not found in the recipient's e-mail system. Microsoft Exchange will not try to redeliver
this message for you. Please check the e-mail address and try resending this message, or provide the following diagnostic
text to your system administrator.

1
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steve.horowitz@dhs.gov

The recipient's e-mail address was not found in the recipient's e-mail system. Microsoft Exchange will not try to redeliver
this message for you. Please check the e-mail address and try resending this message, or provide the following diagnostic
text to your system administrator.

tim.greten@dhs.gov

The recipient's e-mail address was not found in the recipient's e-mail system. Microsoft Exchange will not try to redeliver
this message for you. Please check the e-mail address and try resending this message, or provide the following diagnostic
text to your system administrator.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: mta3.dhs.gov

andrew.seward@dhs.qgov
#< #5.1.1> #SMTP#

steve.horowitz@dhs.gov
#< #5.1.1> #SMTP#

tim.greten@dhs.gov
#< #5.1.1> #SMTP#

QOriginal message headers:

Received: from mx6.dhs.gov (mx6.dhs.gov [152.121.180.7]) by mta3.dhs.gov with ESMTP; Wed, 16 Mar 2011 12:16:03 -
0400 '
Received: from mx6.dhs.gov (localhost.localdomain [127.0.0.1])
by localhost (Postfix) with SMTP id 92AC22F788FA,
Wed, 16 Mar 2011 12:16:03 -0400 (EDT)
Received: from mail2.nrc.gov (mail2.nrc.gov [148.184.176.43])
by mx6.dhs.gov (Postfix) with ESMTP id B54132F78903;
Wed, 16 Mar 2011 12:16:01 -0400 (EDT)
X-IronPort-AV: E=Sophos;i="4.63,195,1299474000";
d="scan'208,217";a="36088784"
Received: from HQCLSTRO1.nrc.gov ([148.184.44.79]) by OWMSO01.nrc.gov
([148.184.100.43]) with mapi; Wed, 16 Mar 2011 12:16:00 -0400
From: LIAOS Hoc <LIAQS.Hoc@nrc.gov>
To: Andrew Seward <andrew.seward@dhs.qov>, Harry Sherwood
<harry.sherwood@dhs.qgov>, Michelle Ralston <michelle.ralston@dhs.gov>, Steve
Horowitz <steve.horowitz@dhs.gov>, Tim Greten <tim.greten@dhs.gov>, "Vanessa
E. Quinn" <vanessa.quinn@dhs.gov>
CC: "bonnie.sheffield@dhs.gov" <bonnie.sheffield@dhs.gov>
Date: Wed, 16 Mar 2011 12:15:59 -0400
Subject: Contact Information
Thread-Topic: Contact Information
Thread-Index: Acvi9XAlSeudH1X+TPWVgESR3Pt80Q==
Message-ID: <CC56DD79EC73A545B9890C3C629E307D9486130FF9@HQCLSTROL.nre.qov>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach:
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X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

acceptlanguage: en-US

Content-Type: text/plain

MIME-Version: 1.0

X-DHS-Spam: Gauge=X, Probability=11%, Report='

LINES_OF_YELLING_3 0.671, HTML_90_100 0.1, BODYTEXTH_SIZE_10000_LESS 0, BODYTEXTP_SIZE_3000_LESS 0,
BODY_SIZE_3000_3999 0, BODY_SIZE_5000_LESS 0, BODY_SIZE_7000_LESS 0, DATE_TZ_NA 0, __C230066_P50, _ CT
0, __CTYPE_HAS_BOUNDARY 0, __ CTYPE_MULTIPART 0, __CTYPE_MULTIPART_ALT 0, __HAS_HTML 0, _ HAS_MSGID
0, _HTML_FONT_BLUE 0, __HTML_MSWORD 0, __LINES_OF_YELLING 0, __MIME_HTML 0, _ MIME_VERSION 0,

__ SANE_MSGID O, _ STYLE_RATWARE_2 0, _ SXL_FUR_ERROR_SERVFAIL , _ SXL_RIP_ERROR_SERVFAIL ,
__SXL_SIGV2_ERROR_SERVFAIL, _ SXL_SIG_ERROR_SERVFAIL , _ SXL_URI_ERROR_SERVFAIL ,
_ TAG_EXISTS_HTML 0, __TO_MALFORMED_2 0

CK 1000 of 3114



From: LIAOS Hoc

Sent: : Wednesday, March 16, 2011 12:54 PM

To: : nationaljic@dhs.gov

Subject: Request for Information Regarding Monitoring Aircraft from Japan
Importance: High

To whom it may concern,

| am working at the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) Emergency Operations Center (EOC) as the FEMA Liaison. |
have been queried regarding any press release or information regarding the radiological monitoring of aircraft and/or
passengers departing or arriving from Japan.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Kenneth L. Wierman Jr.

FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187
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From: LIAO5 Hoc

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 12:26 PM

To: Andrew Seward; Harry Sherwood; Michelle Ralston; Steve Horowitz; Tim Greten;
Vanessa E. Quinn

Cc: bonnie.sheffield@dhs.gov

Subject: Information on Monitoring Program

Importance: High

Request from NRC State Liaisons,

If you get any information on a program to radiologically monitor persons traveling to and/or from Japan by either HHS,
DHS, TSA, DOE, EPA or other resource, please let me know. They are receiving inquiries from the States through the
Regional State Liaison Officers. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

FEMA REP Liaison
NRC Operations Center
(301) 816-5187

*2kt I FOR-OFFICIAL USE-ONLEY **%%%%
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Contact Group Name: FEMA Liaison Contact List

CK 1003 of 3114



Members:

Andrew Seward
Dan Feighert
Harry Sherwood
John Simpson
Lisa Hamilton
Michelle Ralston
Rebecca Fontenot
Steve Horwitz
Tim Greten
Vanessa E. Quinn

andrew.sewardl@dhs.gov
Dan.Feighert@dhs.gov
harry.sherwood@dhs.gov
john.simpson@dhs.gov
Lisa.Hamilton@dhs.gov
michelle.ralston@dhs.gov
Rebecca.Fontenot@dhs.gov
steve.horwitz@dhs.gov
timothy.greten@dhs.gov
vanessa.quinn@dhs.gov
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From: LIAOS Hoc

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 12:00 PM
To: bonnie.sheffield@dhs.gov

FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187

*xx222 FOR-OFFICIAL - USE-ONEY* 42
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Fkistina Dl Sunnar Oy

* STATUS AS OF 060 EDT 190 Local- 03601t~

Core Status Severe core damage (based on the amount of hydrogen generated)
Radiation has been released. Possible RCS breach. (GE) Sea water injection to RPV.

Containment - Primary apparently intact. Secondary Containment destroyed.

Spent Fuel Pool - No information on SFP status.

Core Status - Severe core damage likely. Radiation release has occurred. Possible
RCS breach (GE). Seawater injection to RPV.

Containment - Primary apparently intact. Secondary Containment lost.

Spent Fuel Pool - No information on SFP status. Some reports attribute
smoke/steam coming from the SFP.

Core Status - Severe core damaged (based on the amount of hydrogen generated).
Radiation has been released. Possible RCS breach. (GE). Sea water injection to
RPV.

Containment - Primary apparently intact. Secondary Containment destroyed.

Spent Fuel Pool - May be in the same condition as Unit 4 SFP below. (Monninger)

Core off-loaded to Spent Fuel Pool. Secondary Containment destroyed. Walls of
SFP have collapsed. No SFP cooling is possible at this time. TEPCO requests
recommendations. (Monninger)

Shutdown since January 3, 2011. Core loaded in RPV. RPV/SFP levels lower than
normal and decreasing. Unit 6 D/G providing make-up water to Unit 5. {IAEA).

Shutdown since August 14, 2010. Core loaded in RPV. RPV/SFP levels lower than
normal. Unit 6 D/G providing make-up water to Unit 5. (IAEA).
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RST Plant Status

Page 1 of 2

RST Plant
Status

Japan Earthquake and Tsunami

Daiichi Unit 1 (Shutdown)

Core Damage Yes

Rad Release Yes

Sea Water inject RPV

Pri Ctmt intact (poss RCS
breach (GE))

Sec Ctmt lost

SFP Status - no reported
problems

Daiichi Unit 2 (Shutdown)

Core Damage - Yes

Rad release-Yes

Sea Water Inject RPV

Pri Cmct- Believed intact
(Ulses 0640 3/15)(poss RCS
breach (GE))

Sec Ctmt lost

SFP Status - ??

Daiichi Unit 3 (Shutdown)

Core Damage - Yes

Rad release Yes

Sea Water inject RPV

Pri Ctmt intact (poss RCS
breach (GE))

Sec Ctmt lost

SFP Status - no reported
problems

Daiichi
Critical Safety Functions
urrent 03/16/2011 +1-2
S Hours

04:59:56 (ET)
Core Cooling &
Heat Removal

Containment
Temperature &
Pressure
Control

RCS & Reactor
Vessel Integrity

Availability of AC
Power

Rad.
Confinement &
Mitigation
Reactor
Shutdown /
Criticality

Status

Site Evacuation to 20 km

Licensee Event Classification

Daiichi Unit 4 (S/D
11/30/10)

|Core unloaded to SFP

Rad release - possible from
SFP
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

Sheltering out to 30 km
Fire in Unit 4 was a RB lube
oil fire (fire reported out)
Unit 4 spent fuel in pool for
105 days (GEH)

Page 2 of 2

Water inject to SFP - ?
Sec Ctmt lost |
5-5/D1/3/11

6 -S/D 8/14/10

Looking Forward:

Flood Drywell U1, 2, 3
Better/Stable DC?

Mobile Diesel Generator
Status?

SFP status including
lcommon SFP ??

4 diesel pumps from DTRA
heading to Daiichi
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
common SFP ??

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

5-S/D 1/3/11
6-S/D 8/14/10

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 11:17 AM

To: harry.sherwood@dhs.gov; vanessa.quinn@dhs.gov

Subject: Any response from the RAC Chairs on any monitoring program at airports?

Any status on this request?
FEMA REP Liaison
NRC Operations Center
(301) 816-5187

*ekk 2 FOR-OFFICIAL USE-ONEY X %% &+
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From: LIAO5 Hoc

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 11:13 AM

To: harry.sherwood@dhs.gov; vanessa.quinn@dhs.gov

Subject: HHS Possibly Implementing a Program for Monitoring Individuals Traveling from Japan
Importance: High

FYl,

We are hearing that HHS is developing a program to radiologicaly monitor individuals traveling from Japan. Do you have
any information on this initiative?

FEMA REP Liaison
NRC Operations Center
(301) 816-5187

ekt FOR OFFICIAL USE ONE Y &%=
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

LIAO5 Hoc

Wednesday, March 16, 2011 9:13 AM

LIAO4 Hoc

Emailing: Retired engineer in Greencastle says Japan's nuclear plant poses little threat
to Franklin County - Chambersburg Public Opinion
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Retired engineer in Greencastle says Japan's nuclear plant
poses little threat to Franklin County

; B
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Public Opinion Online

Click photo to enlarge

Just to be sure: Sheldon Schwartz, a retired engineer who served on the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, says testing milk for radiation is a step that should be
taken in an effort to allay Americans&rsquo; fear over what may happen at a nuclear power plant in Japan in the wake of the earthquake and tsunami. He was on
the teams that worked through the crises at Three Mile Island and Chernobyl.

By ROSCOE BARNES llI
Staff writer

GREENCASTLE -- In light of the nuclear power plant crisis in Japan, it wouldn't be a bad idea to have the milk in this area
tested for radiation, according to a retired engineer who served on the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.

"l don't want to come across as an alarmist,” said Sheldon Schwartz, who lives in Greencastle. "The prognosis of it
happening is slim to none, and | don't mean to cause panic. Sampling the milk or taking air samples would be a way to
relieve people of their fears and concerns."

Schwartz retired in 1994 as a mechanical engineer after 22 years in the field. He has memories of working with the Three

3
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Mile Island disaster in 1979, and with helping to create two international treaties in 1986 after the nuclear crisis in
Chernobyl.

The crisis of the nuclear power plants in Japan following last week's tsunami and earthquake have made people wonder
about the possible impact on the United States, Schwartz said.

"My wife asked if we should be worried here," he said. "l said, 'No."' There are enough miles around us and Japan that the
radiation would be dissipated. It would just go into the atmosphere, but we will trace it, and stay on top of it."

If there is a problem, it would likely be detected in the food sources and crops, the first things that come to mind, he said.

On Monday, Schwartz called the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection and left a message regarding the

Advertisement

prudence of doing some radiological environmental sampling.

"Doing some radiation monitoring by sampling milk is being prudent,” he said. "The milk from Pennsylvania is a major
resource for us. It would be prudent to do some sampling right now, and do it for the next 30 or 60 days to make sure you
can show there is no change."

Milk is preferred for the testing because fallout gets into the grass, which is eaten by cows. If there is a threat, the cows
can be brought in and given stored feed, he said.

According to The Associated Press, a second hydrogen explosion in three days rocked a Japanese nuclear reactor
Monday as authorities tried to avert any catastrophic release of radiation in the tsunami zone.

Fearful talks about the disaster reminded Schwartz of the TMI disaster.
Three Mile Island

"It was March 29, 1979. | remember it like it was yesterday," he said. "l was in Bethesda, Md., and worked as part of the
emergency response team."

As he recalled, his office received a phone call from the plant operator at TMI that said, "We have a problem."

Everybody was deeply concerned about the impact of the disaster, and wanted to know what was going on, Schwartz
said. "We got organized. As an emergency develops, it's a really fluid situation until you get all the details."

People tend to make a lot of assumptions and projections, he said.
"That lack of information is what gets people nervous," Schwartz said.

In the heat of the TMI crisis, Schwartz and his team got little sleep for the first few days. He spent a significant amount of
time on the phone talking to people at the TMI site, and to the head of the state's radiation control program.

"We were asking, 'What do we do with the general public?™ he said. "l was talking to people making assessments in the
operation center in Bethesda, and on the site at TMI, and various operation centers involved with making decisions.

"We wanted to know the best ways to provide protection, and whether we should evacuate people if necessary. The
working environment was very hectic, and pretty stressful.”
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During the early stages of the crisis, Schwartz and other officials had to rely on "other people's eyes and hands." That
meant the information was coming in pieces, and likely to change with time.

In the end, he said, the systems worked as designed. The containers held to the point where the off-site radiation release
was minimal. People living in the affected area showed up at various places and registered, Schwartz said.

For the last 30 years, epidemiologists have followed up with the people exposed to the radiation leakage. The research
has shown no differences in their health as compared to other populations, Schwartz said.

Chernobyl

After working with the TMI crisis, Schwartz said he was put on loan to the Federal Emergency Management Agency. He
later got involved with government policies that followed the accident in Chernobyl.

In Chernobyl, there was a massive release of radiation. Unfortunately, the Russians did not immediately report it, and they
did not want anyone to know about it, he said.

"It was not found until a plane landed. Someone noticed some radiation coming off the plane," Schwartz said. "The
radiation was found to be airborne. They back tracked and found it coming from Russia."

In 1986, he got involved with a number of U.S.government agencies and attended a meeting in Vienna, Austria, with the
International Atomic Energy Agency and other international government organizations.

"We put two worldwide treaties together," Schwartz said. "The first one was for the notification of an accident at a nuclear
power plant; and the second one was for the mutual cooperation and assistance if you do have an event."

In recent days, people may have asked why certain information was coming from IAEA, and not directly from Japanese
officials, he said. The reason is that Japan is following the international protocol.

It helps to have one agency in the world as the central focal point, he said.
As a result of following this protocol, the mutual assistance is happening in an incredible way, Schwartz said.

"We were hoping we would never need the treaties,” he said. "Having those treaties in effect today is making the
necessary and immediate help available. You don't have to figure out who's in charge. It's all worked out now."

As the world comes together to assist Japan, people can learn from the situation, and they can do so without fear or being
in a state of panic, Schwartz said.

Roscoe Barnes Il can be reached at 262-4762 or rbarnes@publicopinionnews.com.
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

FYI,

LIAOS Hoc

Wednesday, March 16, 2011 8:26 AM
harry.sherwood@dhs.gov; vanessa.quinn@dhs.gov
FRMAC Flights

Just informed that FRMAC to start over flights tonight.

FEMA REP Liaison
NRC Operations Center
(301) 816-5187

*&:x 22 FOR-OFFICTAL USE-ONEY X &3 3%
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From: LIAO5 Hoc

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 7:18 AM

To: harry.sherwood@dhs.gov; vanessa.quinn@dhs.gov
Subject: Recommendations from NRC and Naval Reactors
FYI,

From the 0700 conference call:

Four Points that will be recommended to the Japanese Government:

1)

2) (b)5)
3)
4)

FEMA REP Liaison
NRC Operations Center
(301) 816-5187

*xk2 22 FOR-OFFICIAL USE-ONE Y ¥ *%*++
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From: LIAOS Hoc

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 6:28 AM

To: harry.sherwood@dhs.gov; vanessa.quinn@dhs.gov
Cc: bonniesheffield@dhs.gov

Subject: ' NRC Operations Center

FYl,

I will be here from 0700 to 2000 until Ms. Sheffield is able to take a shift.
FEMA REP Liaison

NRC Operations Center

(301) 816-5187

*x: 222 FOR-OFFICIAL USE-ONEY*#3%%=
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Importance:

Mr. Sherwood,
FYI.

FEMA REP Liaison
NRC Operations Center
(301) 816-5187

LIAO5 Hoc

Tuesday, March 15, 2011 5:20 PM

harry.sherwood@dhs.gov

vanessa.quinn@dhs.gov; bonnie.sheffield@dhs.gov

Contact Information

High
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From:

Sent:

To:
Attachments:

LIAO5 Hoc

Sunday, March 13, 2011 11:42 PM

LIA11 Hoc; UAOL Hoc

FW: Questions for GOJ; FYI - TEPCO Earthquake Information Update as of March 14,
0200(JST) - Fukushima Daini Unit 1 is now under cold shutdown; FYI - Japan; FW: NRC
IS RESPONDING TO AN EMERGENCY OUTSIDE of the United States; FYI - Update on
Japan Situation; NRC IS RESPONDING TO AN EMERGENCY QUTSIDE of the United
States; FYI - Good Photos on AOL Photo Form; Response - Earthquake Impact; FYI -
Two comments from tonight; FYI - Youtube video - Fukushima
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From: LIAO5 Hoc

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 7:43 PM
To: Franovich, Mike

Subject: Test from McGinty, LIAO5
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From: LIAO5 Hoc

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 4:23 PM

To: Quichocho, Jessie

Cc: LAO01 Hoc

Subject: POTENTIAL releaseof Radiation from Japanese Nuclear Power Plant
FY!

Potential repeat Potential release of radiological material from Japanese nuclear power plant.
Press release from TEPCO (Japanese utility) that they mav need to release pressure from reactor containment .
To our (NRC) understanding, there has been no release of radiation at this time.

This information came from TEPCO press release from website www.tepco.co.jp/en/press/corp-com/release/11031208

Ned Wright

NRC Operations Center
Federal Liaison Officer
301-816-5210
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From: LIAO8 Hoc

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 3:16 PM

To: Freeman, Scott

Subject: RE: Request for Blackberry Numbers for NRC Team Japan
Categories: FOIA Forwarded

Ok. 1 hope things improve and they get you all out soon.

Safe travels and please let us know you made it safely.

Liaison Team Coordinator

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
email: lia08.hoc@nrc.gov

Desk Ph: 301-816-5185

From: Freeman, Scott

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 3:08 PM

To: Mitchell, Matthew; Jones, Andrea; Peterson, Hironori; Miller, Mark; Plasse, Richard; Lynch, James
Cc: Young, Francis; Temps, Robert; LIA08 Hoc

Subject: Re: Request for Blackberry Numbers for NRC Team Japan

Mine is correct as well.

| will be delayed in arriving due to mechanical problems. First it was cockpit ventilation, now it's fueling and crew work
hours. We have boarded and unloaded twice. Now slated to depart Dallas at 5pm CDT.

From: Mitchell, Matthew

To: Jones, Andrea; Peterson, Hironori; Miller, Mark; Plasse, Richard; Freeman, Scott; Lynch, James
Cc: Young, Francis; Temps, Robert; LIAO8 Hoc

Sent: Fri Apr 29 11:35:51 2011

Subject: RE: Request for Blackberry Numbers for NRC Team Japan

Andrea,

Please see the table in the e-mail below from Debra Reyes.

I can confirm that the Blackberry number listed for me is correct and I believe the rest are as well.

Matt Mitchell

From: Reyes, Debra

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 12:16 PM
To: Schwartzman, Jennifer; ET02 Hoc
Cc: Heard, Robert; Reyes, Debra
Subject: RE: OUO-Travel to Japan

Below are the BB Numbers
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Name Wireless Number

Temps, Robert
Freeman, Scott
Plasse, Richard
Miller, Mark (b)(6)
Peterson,
Hironori

Lynch, James
Mitchell, Matthew

From: Jones, Andrea

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 11:31 AM

To: Peterson, Hironori; Miller, Mark; Plasse, Richard; Freeman, Scott; Lynch, James; Mitchell, Matthew
Cc: Young, Francis; Temps, Robert; LIAO8 Hoc

Subject: Request for Blackberry Numbers for NRC Team Japan

Hello,

I'm the OIP staff on duty for the Ops Center. We are trying to gather blackberry numbers or cell numbers that
work internationally for Peterson, Miller, Plasse, Freeman, Lynch and Mitchell so that we can update our travel
information.

Could you please send me blackberry numbers? Skip, if you could assist if you have any of these numbers,
that would be great.

Andrea R. Jones

International Relations Officer
Office of International Programs
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-2309
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From: Droggitis, Spiros

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 4:07 PM

To: Temple, Jeffrey

Subject: Fw: USNRC Emergency Operations Center Status Update 04292011 1200 EDT
Attachments: USNRC Earthquake-Tsunami Update 042911 1200 EDT.pdf

This is what | got.:

From: LIAO8 Hoc

To: Droggitis, Spiros; Riley (OCA), Timothy

Sent: Fri Apr 29 15:09:40 2011

Subject: USNRC Emergency Operations Center Status Update 04292011 1200 EDT

Good Afternoon,

Attached is the updated status report for Friday, April 29, 2011. As a reminder, this information is W

The next USNRC Status Update will be distributed at 1200 EDT on Monday, May 2, 2011.
Liaison Team Coordinator

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

email: lia08.hoc@nrc.gov

Desk Ph: 301-816-5185
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From: LIAO8 Hoc

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 1:52 PM

To: Bollow, Keith R MSgt PACOM JIOC

Subject: RE: USNRC Emergency Operations Center Status Update Distro
Categories: FOIA Forwarded

Good Afternoon,

Both names have been added.
Thanks

Liaison Team Coordinator

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

email: lia08.hoc@nrc.gov
Desk Ph: 301-816-5185

From: Bollow, Keith R MSgt PACOM JIOC [mailto[ (b)(6) Il
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 1:38 PM

To: LIAO8 Hoc

Subject: USNRC Emergency Operations Center Status Update Distro

Can you please add the following people to the morning USNRC Emergency Operations Center Status Update distro:

(bX8)

Thank you for your support in this matter.

MSgt Keith R. Bollow

Directorate for Operations

Joint Intelligence Operations Center Pacific
SEA Marine Element

SIPR: | (b)(6) ]
JWICS:| (b)) |
Comm: 808-473-6396

DSN: 315-473-6396

BlackBerry: (b)(6)

Semper Fidelis, Semper Fortis

—FOR-OFFICIALUSE-ONLY= This transmission contains information that is protected from disclosure by the Privacy Act of
1974 (5 USC 552a) and exemption (b)(6) of the Freedom of Information Act (5 USC 552, as amended). Please ensure
that this information is used solely for the requested purpose. Further duplication and/or distribution without prior
authorization from this office is not authorized. Civil and/or criminal penalties can apply for improper use.
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks.

Hoc, PMT12

Friday, April 29, 2011 1:42 PM

Wright, Lisa (Gibney)

RE: NREP Trish Milligan PAR Presentation.pptx

From: Wright, Lisa (Gibney)

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 1:22 PM
To: LIAO8 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12; RST02 Hoc
Subject: NREP Trish Milligan PAR Presentation.pptx

Kathryn—

Here you go...(its slide #5 that you probably want)
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From: Ballam, Nick

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 2:49 PM

To: Brown, Cris

Subject: RE: Japan Event Shift Stand Down this Weekend - On Call Only

Yeah. it was quite the experience last night. We'll talk about it more in person.

P.S. Thanks for being such a supportive supervisor! | really appreciate it!

From: Brown, Cris

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 2:46 PM

To: Ballam, Nick

Subject: RE: Japan Event Shift Stand Down this Weekend - On Call Only

At least you were able to work last night. Thanks for the heads up.

Cris Brown

iT Branch Chief

Program Management, Policy Development and Analysis Staff
Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response

Office: 301-415-5768

BlackBerry: (b)(B)

From: Ballam, Nick

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 2:36 PM

To: Brown, Cris

Subject: FW: Japan Event Shift Stand Down this Weekend - On Call Only

Looks like they won't be having me come in tonight afterall. | will just be working from home tonight on regular
work.

From: Skeen, David

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 11:47 AM

To: Andrukat, Dennis; Ballam, Nick; Dorsey, Cynthia; Kowalczik, Jeffrey; Larson, Emily; Turtil, Richard; Wright, Lisa
(Gibney); Temple, Jeffrey; Casto, Greg; Foster, Jack; Harris, Tim; Iyengar, Raj; Arndt, Steven; Wong, See-Meng; Kugler,
Andrew; Brown, Eva; Vick, Lawrence; Brown, Eva; Hasselberg, Rick; Brandon, Lou; Temple, Jeffrey; Stone, Rebecca;
Grant, Jeffery; Alter, Peter; Brock, Kathryn; Jackson, Karen; Khan, Omar; Stransky, Robert; Kozal, Jason; Collins, Frank;
Dudek, Michael; Jessie, Janelle; Kratchman, Jessica; Cheok, Michael; Holian, Brian; HOO Hoc

Cc: Evans, Michele; McDermott, Brian; Morris, Scott; Marshall, Jane; Gott, William; Wiggins, Jim; Tracy, Glenn; Correia,
Richard; OST01 HOC; Tracy, Glenn; Correia, Richard; Hiland, Patrick; Holian, Brian; Cheok, Michael; Virgilio, Martin
Subject: Japan Event Shift Stand Down this Weekend - On Call Only

All,
A decision has been made for Japan event responders to be in an ON CALL STATUS only this weekend. The Operations

Center will not be staffed from the end of day shift today (1500 EDT Friday)until the beginning of day shift on Monday,
May 2 (at 0700 EDT).
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PLEASE DO NOT REPORT TO THE OPERATIONS CENTER if you were scheduled to work between Friday evening and
Monday morning. However, you may be called to the Ops Center over the weekend if the situation in Japan changes, so
please ensure the Headquarters Operations Officers {301-816-5100) have your up-to-date contact information.

For your awareness, the NRC Status Update will not be issued on Saturday or Sunday, but will resume on Monday. The
one-pagers will continue to be updated and uploaded to the Japan SharePoint page (http://nsir-ops.nrc.gov/) which can
be accessed over CITRIX.

If you have any questions, please contact 301-816-5100. Please forward this information to your respective supervisors
as necessary for any time and labor issues. Thank you for your continued support and flexibility.

Dave Skeen
On-Shift ET Director

CK 1038 of 3114



From: LIAO8 Hoc

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 12:01 PM

To: Wittick, Brian

Cc: LIAO8 Hoc

Subject: JAPAN TRAVELER-ContactInfolist.doc (Contains PII)
Attachments: #5 NRC TEAM Japan Site Team and their Contact Info.doc
Categories: FOIA Forwarded

Hi Brian

Here is the updated list of NRC Travelers and their contact info.

Thanks

Liaison Team Coordinator

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
email: lia08.hoc@nrc.gov

Desk Ph: 301-816-5185

From: L.JAO8 Hoc

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 2:01 AM

To: Wittick, Brian

Subject: RE: JAPAN TRAVELER-ContactInfolist.doc

Txs

Liaison Team Coordinator

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
email: lia08.hoc@nrc.gov

Desk Ph: 301-816-5185

From: Wittick, Brian

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 2:00 AM

To: LIAO8 Hoc

Cc: Young, Francis

Subject: FW: JAPAN TRAVELER-ContactInfolist.doc

Here is the last list | had, which should safe you some recreation time.

Thanks
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#5NRC TEAM in Japan - NRC TRAVELERS IN JAPAN - April 27-May 20, 2011

Phone Number

(internal BB or cell)

Email/Other

Flight A

mval  Returndateto Emergency contact
(JapanTime) ~ U.S.

Hironori Peterson (b)(6) bb April30 May 20
( ) Hironori Peterson@nrc.gov | 2:15 pm 8:55 am

(b){6)
Mark Miller e |(bb) April 30 May 20
Mark Miller@nrc.gov 2:15pm 4:40pm

(b)6)
Robert Temps (b)6) | (bb) Aprl 28 May 19
_ Robert. Temps@nre.gov | 3:10 pm 3:37pm

(b)(6)

(b)6)
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Richard Plasse 06 |(bb) Aprl 28 May 19
Richard Plasse@nrc.gov | 3:10 pm 3:37pm 6]
Scott Freeman wye)  |(bb) April 30 May 20
Scott.Freeman@nre.gov | 1:05pm 1.15pm
(bXE)
wye)  |(bb) April 30 May 20
Jim Lvnch James.Lynch@nrc.gov | 2:15 pm 8:55 am
Y | ()6)
Skip Young, OIP [ ®Xe) J(ob) | Francis.Young@nrcgov | Apr28 Thurs, May 19
Senior Program Manager 310pm A337pm
d Y {Dulles) (bX6)
Matthew Mitchell b)6) |(bb) |Methewmichel@ncgor | Apr28 Thurs, May 19
‘ 310 pm A3:37pm
(Dulles) (b)6)
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From: LIAO8 Hoc

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 11:09 AM

To: Jones, Andrea; Emche, Danielle

Subject: RE: Response Requested: Please Update the attached Japan Traveler Contact Info List
Categories: FOIA Forwarded

Thanks so much!

Yes, please send an email or use whatever other means you have to get bb numbers { or cell phone numbers) for the
remaining travelers.
J

Liaison Team Coordinator
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

email: lia08.hoc@nrc.gov
Desk Ph: 301-816-5185

From: Jones, Andrea

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 10:45 AM

To: LIAO8 Hoc; Emche, Danielle

Subject: RE: Response Requested: Please Update the attached Japan Traveler Contact Info List

Hi, I've updated.
However, | only have bb numbers for Temps and Young. Do you want me to send emails to remaining
travelers to get their bb numbers? Some of the others have cell phone numbers.

From: LIAO8 Hoc

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 9:40 AM

To: Jones, Andrea; Emche, Danielle

Cc: LIAO8 Hoc

Subject: Response Requested: Please Update the attached Japan Traveler Contact Info List

Good Morning Ladies,

Attached is the latest version of the Japan Traveler Contact List that we have here in the LT at HQ. Please use this list to
reflect the updates requested below.

Additionally, there is one correction. In the email below, | stated that the four additional members are expected to
leave the States on Saturday for Japan. Well, | miscommunicated this information as these individuals are already in
Japan. | apologize for any confusion.

Thanks again for your help.

Please send the updated Japan Traveler Contact Info List to us as soon as you can.

Thanks a bunch!

J
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Liaison Team Coordinator

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
email: lia08.hoc@nrc.gov

Desk Ph: 301-816-5185

From: LIAQ8 Hoc

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 9:12 AM

To: Jones, Andrea; Emche, Danielle

Cc: LIAO8 Hoc

Subject: Response Requested: Japan Traveler Contact Info List Needed for Next Wave of Japan Site Team

Good Morning Ladies,

| understand that one half of the next wave of the Japan Site Team has arrived and are conducting turnover. Those
individuals are as follows:

Skip Young-Liaison and Emergency Response Coordinator (| (b)(6) )
Matt Mitchell- RST Team Leader { (b)(6)

Rob Temps-RST Team Member (| (b)(6) D
Richard Plasse-RST Team Member (| (b)(6) )

I also understand that four additional members are expected to leave the States on Saturday so that they can start on
Sunday. Those individuals are as follows:

Sean Meighan
Tony Huffert
Don Norwood
Tim Lupold

Could either of you assist me by providing an updated Contact Info List for this wave of the Japan Site Team to
include: their estimated date of departure, who their relief will be, their estimated date of return and an emergency
contact number for each team member?

Please feel free to contact me with any questions regarding this request.
Thanks

Liaison Team Coordinator

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

email: lia08.hoc@nrc.gov
Desk Ph: 301-816-5185
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Last updated pages: 4/21/2011

Phone Number

(internal BB or cell)

Email/Other

Flight Arrival
(Japan Time)

#4 NRC TEAM in Japan - Leaving Week of April 9, 2011 - NRC TRAVELERS IN JAPAN

Return date to  Emergency contact

us.

Steve Garchow
Region IV (b)) Steve.Garchow@nrc.gov | Apri3, May 3,
Senior Operations Engineer 315pm 10:45am
Heather Gepford
Region I (b)(6) Heather Gepford@nrc.gov | Apr 13, May 3,
Technical Assistant 4:15pm :15pm
Anthony (Tony) Huffert
RES Anthony.Huffert@nrc.gov | Apr13, May 3,
Sr. Health Physicist (b)6) 340 pm 3:37pm
Jeff Mitman Cell{ (8 |
NRR (b)6) Jeffrey Mitman@nrc.gov | April 13, May 3,
Sr. Reliability & Risk Analyst (B)__ (b6) 310pm 3:37 pm
Carl Moore
Region Il (b)(6) Carl Moore@nre.gov Apr 13, May 3,
Operations Engineer 4:15pm 8:56.am
(b)6)
Steve Reynolds Steven Reynolds@nrc.gov | April 13, May 3,
Region Il (b)E) 415 pm 405 pm
Executive Level - Team Lead
To replace Elmo Collins
| Tim Lupold Timothy.Lupold@nre.gov | Apr 15 May 3
NRR 310 p.m. 3:37pm.
Sean Meighan @) w®e Seanmeighan@nrc.qov | April 15 May 3
{b)6) 310p.m. 337 pm.
Donald Norwood (0)6) Donald.norwood@nrc.qov | April 16 May 3
221pm. 3:37pm.
Brian Wittick, OIP (b)) Brian. Wittick@nrc.gov Sun, Apr 9 Sat, April 30
Licensing Officer 355p.m. 3:37 p.m.
1

CK 1044 of 3114



#3 NRC TEAM in Japan - Leaving April 2/3 and Return on April 16, 2011 - NRC TRAVELERS IN JAPAN

Phone Number Email/Other Flight Arrival ~ Retundateto Emergency contact
(internal BB or cell) (JapanTime) ~ US.

Vince Holahan, FSME

Sr. level Advisor March 28

Departure with Navy Honolulu, HI 9:35 p.m.

TEAM#1 - NRC TRAVELER INFORMATION IN JAPAN

Phone Number  Email Flight Arrival  Flight Arrival ~ Return Date
(JapanTime)  (EDT) toUS.
Chuck Casto - Will remain in Japan (b)) Chuck.casto@nrc.gov 1:30 PM April 12, 2011
Deputy Regional Administrator, Region Il Wed., 3116

Execufive Level - Team Lead
Interface with the Ambassador, military,
Japan cabinet and requlators

EVERYBODY IS STAYING AT HOTEL IN TOKYO

(b)(6)
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From: Temple, Jeffrey

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 10:16 AM
To: LIAO8 Hoc
Subject: RE: Follow-up to Request: NRC EOC Earthquake/Tsunami Status Update

Thanks 1J. You are the best. Hope you have a good day. Jeff

From: LIAO8 Hoc

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 9:20 AM

To: Temple, Jeffrey

Cc: Grant, Jeffery; Marshall, Jane

Subject: Follow-up to Request: NRC EOC Earthquake/Tsunami Status Update

Good Morning,

Asa féllow up...

Mr. Russo has been added to the “External 2” Contact list at the LIAO8 station.
Thanks

Janelle

Liaison Team Coordinator

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

email: lia08.hoc@nrc.gov
Desk Ph: 301-816-5185

From: Temple, Jeffrey

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 8:59 AM

To: Russo, Mark

Cc: LIAO8 Hoc; Grant, Jeffery; Marshall, Jane

Subject: RE: NRC EOC Earthquake/Tsunami Status Update

Mark. Will be glad to put you on the distribution list for this daily update. You should get one around noon or 1 PM
today. Please let me know if you do not receive it. Jeff Temple

From: Russo, Mark [mailto:Mark.Russo@fda.hhs.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 8:23 AM

To: Temple, Jeffrey '

Subject: NRC EOC Earthquake/Tsunami Status Update
Importance: High

Jeff:

I am the Agency Incident Coordinator for FDA's response to the Japan earthquake and tsunami. Over the course of the
Japan EQ response, | had been receiving NRC's Daily Status Updates through the HHS Secretary's Operations Center,
however, their operational status for the earthquake has reverted to steady state and they are no longer posting the
reports.
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The reports provide valuable information for FDA preparedness and contingency planning.

Would it be possible to get added to your distribution list for these reports?

If so, my e-mail address is: mark.russo@fda.hhs.gov

Thanks.
--Mark

Mark R. Russo

Director, Office of Emergency Operations
Office of Crisis Management

U.S. Food and Drug Administration

10903 New Hampshire Avenue, Bldg 32, Room 1384
Silver Spring, MD. 20993

Desk: 301-796-9655

Blackberry] (b)(6) |

CeII:I (b)(6) |

Fax: 301-847-8545

24 hour Emergency Number: 1-866-300-4374
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From: LIAO8 Hoc

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 8:42 AM

To: Skeen, David; Temple, Jeffrey; Harrington, Holly; Burnell, Scott; Billings, Sally; Kozal,
Jason

Cc: FOIA Response.hoc Resource

Subject: FYL: Discovery Channel: "Nuclear Nightmare: Japan in Crisis"

Categories: FOIA Forwarded

Good Morning Everyone,

Sam Keith, the CDC Liaison here in the Ops Center, sent this to the LT, PMT and RST and | thought I'd pass it along.
Thanks

Janelle

Liaison Team Coordinator

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

email: lia08.hoc@nrc.gov
Desk Ph: 301-816-5185

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 8:31 AM
To: Hoc, PMT12; LIAO8 Hoc; RST01 Hoc
Subject: Discovery Channel: "Nuclear Nightmare: Japan in Crisis"

FYI. The message below addresses a Discovery Channel presentation last night and link to information on rebroadcasts.

Sam Keith
CDC Liaison

From: Whitcomb, Robert C. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH)

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 08:15 AM

To: Andres Espinosa-Bode <aespinosa@scimetrika.com>; Armstrong, Katherine (Kitty) (CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH); Brooks,
Michael (ATSDR/DHAC/SRAB); Burden, Bernadette (CDC/OD/OADC); Chang, Arthur (Art) (CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH); Charp,
Paul (ATSDR/DHAC/SRAB); Connell, Carol (ATSDR/DHAC/SRAB); Jones, Robert L. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH); Jones, Thomas
(CDC/OPHPR/DEO); Keith, Sam (ATSDR/DTEM/ATB); Law, Royal K. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH) (CTR); Martin, Colleen
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH); Roebuck, Von (CDC/OD/OADC); Allen, Leeanna (CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH) (CTR); Ansari, Armin
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH); Buzzell, Jennifer (CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH); Caspary, Kevin <Kevin.Caspary@orise.orau.gov>; Dixon,
Iris H. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH); Dixon, John E. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH); Donnelly, Elizabeth (CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH); Evans,
Lynn (CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH); Friday, Natasha (CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH); Gooden, Marlene (CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH) (CTR); Hale,
Scott L. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH) (CTR); Holcombe, Maire F. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH); Hyacinth, Albert (CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH);
Jim Smith < (b)(6) I>; Kazzi, Ziad (CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH) (CTR); Limor, Josef R. (CDC/OID/NCEZID);
McCurley, Carol M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCEHY); Miller, Charles W. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH); Nemhauser, Jeffrey B.
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH); Nguyen, Phillip (CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH) (CTR); Pollard, Katrina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH); Rosado,
Dorimar (CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH); Smith, James M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH) (CTR}); Tucker, Florie (CDC orise.orau.gov);
Tucker, Florie E. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH) (CTR); Vasconez, Rachel D. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH) (CTR)

1
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Subject: 'Discovery Channel: "Nudlear Nightmare: Japan in Crisis"

All,

Last evening (Apr 28, 10:00 pm), the Discovery Channel aired a special "Nuclear Nightmare: Japan in Crisis." | was not
able to see all of it but what | saw was well done. | did manage to record it for viewing in its entirety this weekend. In
case you are also interested in seeing this show, the Discovery Channe! website the following information about the
episode and the schedule for a repeat broadcast.

http://dsc.discovery.com/videos/japan-in-crisis-videos

(60 minutes) Nuclear Nightmare: Japan in Crisis

A comprehensive timeline of the unthinkable natural disaster that triggered a nuclear crisis at Fukushima Daiichi. Paula
Zahn takes us inside the dramatic story in Japan, and explores out what it will mean for nuclear power in the United
States. '

http://dsc.discovery.com/tv-schedules/special.htm|?paid=1.14144.26383.0.0

May 11, 11:00 am
| hope you find this helpful,

Bob

Robert C. Whitcomb; Jr., Ph.D., CHP
Radiation Studies Branch, EHHE, NCEH, CDC
4770 Buford Highway, NE (MS-F58)

Atlanta, GA 30341-3717

Phone: 770.488.3652

Fax: 770.488.1539
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From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Categories:

Good Morning Everyone,

LIAO8 Hoc

Friday, April 29, 2011 8:09 AM

RSTO1 Hoc; RST02 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12

LIAO8 Hac

Request for Status Update: USNRC Earthquake-Tsunami

USNRC Earthquake-Tsunami Update 042911 Revision 0, 1200 EDT.docx

FOIA Forwarded

Please provide all updates to me by 1000 (EDT).

Thanks

Janelle
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From: LIAO8 Hoc

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 5:47 AM

To: Wittick, Brian

Subject: : JAPAN TRAVELER-ContactInfolist 2LAPR.docx
Attachments: : JAPAN TRAVELER-ContactInfolist 21APR.docx
Categories: FOIA Forwarded

Good evening Brian,
I (finally) located this one and will also obtain the next one for the current batch,

V/R Earl R Libby
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Last updated pages: 4/21/2011

#4 NRC TEAM in Japan - Leaving Week of April 9, 2011 - NRC TRAVELERS IN JAPAN

Retumn dateto  Emergency contact

Phone Number Email/Other Flight Arrival
(internal BB or cell) (JapanTime)  US.

Steve Garchow '
Region IV (b)(6) Steve.Garchow@nrc.gov | Apr13, May 3,
Senior Operations Engineer 3:45pm 10:45am
Heather Gepford
Region Il (b)) Heather Gepford@nrc.gov | Apr 13, May 3,
Technical Assistant 4:15pm 1:45pm
Anthony (Tony) Huffert
RES , Anthony.Huffert@nrc.gov | Apr13, May 3,
Sr. Health Physicist (b)8) 340pm 3:37 pm
Jeff Mitman Cel{ DI
NRR (b)) Jeffrey Mitman@nre.gov | April 13, May 3,
Sr. Reliability & Risk Analyst (B] (b)o) 310 pm 3:37pm
Carl Moore
Region || (b)) Carl Moore@nrc.gov Apr 13, May 3,
Operations Engineer 4:15pm 8:55am
Steve Reynolds StevenReynolds@nrc.gov | April 13, May 3,
Region Ifl (b)(6) 4:15pm 4:05pm
Executive Level - Team Lead
To replace Elmo Collins
Tim Lupold Timothy.Lupold@nre.gov | Apr 15 May 3
NRR 310p.m. 3:37pm.
Sean Meighan B) by Sean.meighan@nrc.gov April 15 May 3

(b)6) 310 p.m. 337 pm.
Donald Norwood (b)i6) Donald.norwood@nrc.gov | April 16 May 3

221 pm. 337 pm.
Brian Wittick, OIP (b)6) Brian Witick@nrc.gov Sun, Apr9 | Sat, April 30
Licensing Officer I— 355 pm. 337 pm.
1
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#3 NRC TEAM in Japan - Leaving April 2/3 and Return on April 16, 2011 - NRC TRAVELERS IN JAPAN

Phone Number Email/Other Flight Arrival ~ Returndateto  Emergency contact

(internal BB or cell) (Japan Time) ~ US.

Vince Holahan, FSME
Sr. level Advisor March 28
Departure with Navy Honolulu, Hi 9:35 p.m.

TEAM#1- NRC TRAVELER INFORMATION IN JAPAN

Phone Number ~ Email Flight Arrival  Flight Arrival ~ Return Date
{JapanTime)  (EDT) toU.S.
Chuck Casto - Will remain in Japan (o§6) | | Chuck casto@nrc.gov 1:30 PM April 12, 2011
Deputy Regional Administrator, Region I Wed., 316

Executive Level - Team Lead
Interface with the Ambassador, military,
Japan cabinet and regulators

EVERYBODY IS STAYING AT HOTEL IN TOKYO

(b){6)
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From: LIAO8 Hoc

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 11:12 PM

To: Paley, Robert M. (INPO)

Subject: RE: US-Japan Nuclear-Related Assistance Tracker - Request #34
Categories: FOIA Forwarded

Thanks

V/R Earl R. Libby

Liaison Team Coordinator

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
email: lia08.hoc@nrc.gov

Desk Ph: 301-816-5185

From: Paley, Robert M. (INPO) [mailto:PaleyRM@inpo.org]

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 9:23 PM

To: LIAO8 Hoc -
Subject: RE: US-Japan Nuclear-Related Assistance Tracker - Request #34

Thanks. We will check status and call you back.

From: LIAO8 Hoc [mailto:LIA08.Hoc@nrc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 5:15 PM

To: Paley, Robert M. (INPO)

Subject: US-Japan Nuclear-Related Assistance Tracker - Request #34

Rob,

In accordance with our discussion earlier tonight on the Consortium Call, | wanted to ensure that you were providing an
update on the appropriate item.

#34 Request: List alternative flowpaths that can be used for purging, given accessibility challenges (RST request). GE to
provide 3/29 list, INPO providing technical review, NISA will confirm whether any additional info is needed by 4/22.

Follow-Up: INPO to confirm that this information was provided to all appropriate stakeholders. Also ensure that the [ist
and technical analysis are complete.

If you have any comments or concerns regarding this tasking, please do not hesitate to call.

Respectfully,
Michael I. Dudek

Liaison Team Coordinator

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
email: lia08.hoc@nrc.gov

Desk Ph: 301-816-5185
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Restricté
prior written consé
this report should not deliver
reserved.

ibution: Copyright © 2011 by the Institute of Nuclear Power Qperations. Not for sale or for commercial use. Reproduction of this report wi he
PO is expressly prohibited. Unauthorized reproduction is a violation of applicable law. The person or persons that fnished copies of
sfer this report to any third party, or make this report or its contents public, without the prior ent of INPO. All other rights

DISCLAIMER:

This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain proprieta or WANQ informafi t is privileged, confidential, or protected by copyright belonging to
INPO or WANQ. This e-mail is intended solely for of the individual or entity for which it is T d. !f you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, any
dissemination, distribution, copying, or acti en in relation to the contents of and attachments to this e-mMais.gontrary to the rights of INPO or WANO and is
prohibited. If you are not the i ed recipient of this e-mail, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail an anently delete the original and any

copy or printout g ~mail and any attachments.

CK 1055 of 3114



From: Hoc, PMT12

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 8:42 PM

To: Gepford, Heather; PMT_japan Resource

Cc: Milligan, Patricia; McDermott, Brian; FOIA Response.hoc Resource
Subject: HQ PMT Input: Bullet Train/ Route 4 Highway

Heather,

Below is the HQ PMT input for the Bullet Train/ Highway Route 4 issue. Hope this helps! If NSIR has input they should
get back to you in the morning (EDT).

Thank you and good luck. Callif you need anything! And please remember there will be now HQ PMT on the night shift
anymore, however we will be on call if you need anything.

-Jessie Kratchman
NRC HQ PMT

Bullet Train/ Route 4 Highway Travel Recommendations for US Citizens

Japanese Officials have reported that normal transportation between Tokyo and Sendai will resume within the
next week. This includes two primary methods of transportation, the Bullet Train and the National Route 4
Highway. These travel routes have been deemed as essential thoroughfare between these two cities, without
which travel between Tokyo and Sendai can take over 10 hours. As a precautionary note to US travelers,
however, citizens should be aware that both transportation methods contain segments that are within the
recommended US citizen 50 mile (80 km) evacuation zone, but outside 18.6 mi (30 km) zone.

The U.S. Department of Energy has performed radiation readings along these two transportation routes and has
reported that measured external dose rates in the immediate areas are not high enough to warrant concern
(highest AMS reading en route is between 0.03 and 0.25 mR/hr). It 1s the recommendation that American
citizens that choose to use these forms of transportation do not stop in the evacuation zones and travel directly
through the area to minimize the exposure. By minimizing the time spent in these zones, and exposure to
radiation is minimal and well below U.S. Environmental Protection Agency limits and is not a major health
concern.

American citizens should also heed Japanese warnings in these areas. If you have any questions or concerns

regarding travel to/ from Tokyo and Sendai, please do not hesitate to call the U.S. Embassy at XXX-XXX-
XXXX. '
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From: LIAO8 Hoc

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 5:57 PM
To: Hoc, PMT12

Subject: RE: Bullet train

Categories: FOIA Forwarded

Thanks Jessie.

Two pieces of critical information before we move forward, though: (1) How did we find out about the need for this
“tasking” (i.e., from who); and (2) Who is the audience for the reply?

Thanks! @

Liaison Team Coordinator

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
email: lia08.hoc@nrc.gov

Desk Ph: 301-816-5185

From: Hoc, PMT12

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 5:54 PM
To: LIAO8 Hoc

Subject: Bullet train

Mike,

Here is my text for the Bullet Train issue so far. I will explain the last paragraph to you in a minute. Please
remember this is rough! I will write the tracker now and send that to you as well.

-Jessie

Bullet train service between Tokyo and Sendai resumes within the next week. There is also a highway route
from Tokyo to Sendai that runs essentially parallel to the bullet train. Both routes contain segments that are
within the 50 mile (80 km) zone but outside 18.6 mi (30 km) zone. DOE has been performing radiation
readings of the highway route and will be providing the data to the NRC Japan Protective Measures Team
(PMT). This travel route is a major thoroughfare between these cities, without which travel between Tokyo and
Sendai can take over 10 hours to travel between these two destinations.

AMS monitoring results in areas beyond 25 miles from the Fukushima Daiichi reactors show areas where dose
rates are many times higher than historical background. However, DOE reports that the measured external dose
rates in these areas are not high enough to warrant evacuation or relocation of the population.

Between the 80 km (50 mi) recommended evacuation zone established for American citizens in Japan and the
30 km (18.6 mi) Japanese zone, and based on DOE areal monitoring, the portion of travel route within these
evacuation zones received at most only between 0.03 mR/hr and 0.25 mR/hr at the last reading (04-27-2011). It
1s the recommendation that American citizens that choose to use these forms of transportation do not stop in the
evacuation zones and travel directly through the area to minimize the exposure. By minimizing the time spent

1
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in these zones, and exposure to radiation is minimal and well below US EPA limits and is not a major health
concern. American citizens should also heed Japanese warnings in the area.
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From: Rivers, Joseph

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 5:55 PM
To: LIAO8 Hoc

Subject: Re: extended Liaison Team coverage

Sorry - must have been a typo.
Let's go with the following:

Friday, May 13
Thursday, May 19
Wednesday, May 256

Joe

Sent from NRC Blackberry

Joe Rivers

Senior Level Advisor on Security
NSIR/DSP

US NRC

(b)(6)

From: LIAO8 Hoc

To: Rivers, Joseph

Sent: Thu Apr 28 17:51:40 2011

Subject: RE: extended Liaison Team coverage

Joe,
May 20" is not a Wednesday. Please clarify. Thanks!

Liaison Team Coordinator

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
email: ia08.hoc@nrc.gov

Desk Ph: 301-816-5185

From: Rivers, Joseph

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 4:52 PM

To: LIA08 Hoc :

Subject: Re: extended Liaison Team coverage

Jeff,

You can schedule me for the day shift on the following dates:

Friday, May 13
Thursday, May 19
Wednesday, May 20

Joe

Sent from NRC Blackberry

Joe Rivers

Senior Level Advisor on Security

\

CK 1059 of 3114



NSIR/DSP
US NRC
(b)(6)

From: LIAO8 Hoc

To: Wright, Lisa (Gibney); Ragland, Robert; Murray, Charles; Franovich, Rani; Chazell, Russell; Rivers, Joseph; Reed,
Elizabeth; Jessie, Janelle; Kellum, Jim; Libby, Earl; Tabatabai, Omid; Lising, Jason; Smith, Theodore; Wright, Ned;
Temple, Jeffrey; Dudek, Michael

Sent: Thu Apr 28 15:49:14 2011

Subject: extended Liaison Team coverage

We are still not sure how much longer we will be staffing the LT position for the Japanese earthquake response, but |
have been asked to plan for perhaps a few more weeks of day shifts and evening shifts (no overnight shifts). Please let
me know if you can help with any of these shifts. Again, if everyone can take 2-4 shifts, we can cover this with limited
pain for everyone. Thanks for any help you can provide.

Jeff Temple

Liaison Team Coordinator

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
email: lia08.hoc@nrc.gov

Desk Ph: 301-816-5185

CK 1060 of 3114



From: LIAO8 Hoc

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 11:18 AM
To: Emche, Danielle

Subject: Update of Site Team Members
Categories: FOIA Forwarded

Danielle

Do you have an updated list with telephone numbers etc that will reflect the new staff enroute to Japan. We need to
insure the State Department is aware of the shift changes.

Thanks

Ned Wright

Liaison Team Coordinator

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

email: lia08.hoc@nrc.gov
Desk Ph: 301-816-5185
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L N M
From: LIAO8 Hoc

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 5:17 AM
To: CSGC; Gepford, Heather

Subject: FW: Outlook Mailbox Storage
Categories: FOIA Forwarded

Good morning CSC, Please see below, thank you.

Liaison Team Coordinator

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

email: lia08.hoc@nrc.gov
Desk Ph: 301-816-5185

From: Gepford, Heather

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 9:02 PM

To: LIAO8 Hoc

Subject: Outlook Mailbox Storage

Please increase the size of my mailbox.

Thanks,
Heather
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From: Keith, Sam (ATSDR/DTEM/ATB) <Idk4@cdc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 7:09 AM

To: Brandon, Lou

Subject: RE: Special session on Fukushima at HPS annual meeting

This is sooooo embarrassing! Don’t know why I didn’t pick up on your last name earlier. Yes, let’s talk.

From: Brandon, Lou [mailto:Lou.Brandon@nrc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 6:53 AM

To: Keith, Sam (ATSDR/DTEM/ATB)

Subject: RE: Special session on Fukushima at HPS annual meeting

Sam, I'm conducting the RASCAL training. Talk later today.

Lou

From: Keith, Sam (ATSDR/DTEM/ATB) [mailto:ldk4@cdc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 5:51 PM

To: Brandon, Lou

Subject: Re: Special session on Fukushima at HPS annual meeting

That's good to know. Do you work at HQ? If so, perhaps we could meet this week. I'm working in the NRC HOC

Sam

(b)(6)

From: Brandon, Lou [mailto:Lou.Brandon@nrc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 05:41 PM

To: Keith, Sam (ATSDR/DTEM/ATB)

Subject: RE: Special session on Fukushima at HPS annual meeting

Patricia will be available to speak generally and support other needs, | think.

From: Keith, Sam (ATSDR/DTEM/ATB) [mailto:ldk4@cdc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 4:49 PM

To: Brandon, Lou

Subject: Re: Special session on Fukushima at HPS annual meeting

Thanks, Lou. | didn't read the thread the same way that Armin did in that it wasn't made clear whether Pat's
presentation sent to Ed Maher would be placed in a general session or in the special one on Fukushima. What is your

understanding?

Sam

From: Brandon, Lou [mailto:Lou.Brandon@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 04:44 PM
To: Keith, Sam (ATSDR/DTEM/ATB)

CK 1063 of 3114



Subject: FW: Special session on Fukushima at HPS annual meeting

Sam, | messed up your email address on the 1% try.

From: Brandon, Lou

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 11:11 AM

To: 'lkd4@cdc.gov'; 'Ansari, Armin (CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH)'

Subject: FW: Special session on Fukushima at HPS annual meeting
Armin, Sam,

Looks like Patricia has this covered.

Lou

From: Milligan, Patricia

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 8:55 AM

To: Brandon, Lou; Jones, Cynthia

Cc: Grant, Jeffery; McDermott, Brian

Subject: RE: Special session on Fukushima at HPS annual meeting

I sent Ed Maher an abstract (the same presentation) from NREP at his request..
Patricia Milligan, CHP, RPh

Senior Technical Advisor for Preparedness & Response

Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response

US NRC

MS T B46M

Washington, DC 20555

301-415-2223

Blackberry (b)(6)

From: Brandon, Lou

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 8:19 AM

To: Milligan, Patricia; Jones, Cynthia

Cc: Grant, Jeffery

Subject: FW: Special session on Fukushima at HPS annual meeting

Trish, Cyndi,
Have either of you been approached about this? If approved for travel, | could also do this. 1 also have an
invitation to speak in Mi at the same time, if approved, but would consider this a higher priority, if neither of you

are available.

Lou

From: Keith, Sam (ATSDR/DTEM/ATB) [mailto:ldk4@cdc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 9:54 PM

To: LIAO8 Hoc

Cc: Ansari, Armin (CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH); Brandon, Lou; Hoc, PMT12; RST01 Hoc
Subject: RE: Special session on Fukushima at HPS annual meeting

Dear NRC Colleagues,
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The request below is coming from Armin Ansari, the next President-Elect of the Health Physics Society (HPS). HPS is
requesting NRC to participate in a special session on Fukushima at its upcoming June, 2011 Annual Meeting in West
Palm Beach, FL. Since NRC is essentially the Lead Federal Agency for this respanse, having 1 ar more NRC
representatives contribute will enhance the event and help the health physics community clearly understand the
outstanding contribution that NRC has made and continues to make to this international outreach.

Please help identify one or more colleagues who can represent NRC at this event. You might consider those from PMT,
RST, ET, and NRR on each side of the Pacific and Hawaii, as well as those who have been active on the political front. |
have worked with a number of your managers and staff as the CDC Liaison to NRC, and have found you all to be
impressive representatives of the US Government, and would like you to have the opportunity to share your experiences
and insights with those who will benefit professionally.

With the need to firm up the speaker list, | would appreciate at least tentative feedback by next Friday, May 5, 2011,
even if it is to identify the individuals’ positions with names to follow.

Best regards,
Sam Keith
CDC Liaison

(b)(6)

From: Ansari, Armin (CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH)

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 8:17 PM

To: 'Brandon, Lou (NRC)'; Keith, Sam (ATSDR/DTEM/ATB)
Subject: RE: Special session on Fukushima at HPS annual meeting

Lou, Sam

Sorry to bother you again, but did you get a chance to see if there is any interest to participate in this session? | think it
will be a big hole in the program if there is no NRC representation.

Armin

From: Ansari, Armin (CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH)

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 12:38 PM

To: Brandon, Lou (NRC)

Cc: Keith, Sam (ATSDR/DTEM/ATB)

Subject: Special session on Fukushima at HPS annual meeting

Hi Lou,

| wanted to ask you if you or any other colleague at NRC would like to make a presentation at the HPS annual meeting
this year. There is a special session being organized on Fukushima response, and to my knowledge, no NRC person has
yet been asked or volunteered to speak at that session. Because this is short notice and the meeting is only 2 months
away, we would need to know in the next few days if NRC would like to make a presentation.

It doesn’t have to be anything “sensitive” just to say how many people supported the Japan government and in a bullet
fashion describe what areas NRC assisted Japan and how they managed their overall response. | think it will be great to
have NRC representation at that session.
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Could you please confer with your NRC colleagues and let me know if there is interest. Also, if there are any questions,
please let me know and | try to find the answer from HPS if | don’t know it.

Thanks!

Armin

Armin Ansari, PhD, CHP

Radiation Studies Branch, EHHE, NCEH

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention; MS:F58
4770 Buford Highway NE

Atlanta, GA 30341-3717

Phone: 770-488-3654
FAX: 770-488-1539
AAnsari@cdc.gov
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From: LIAO8 Hoc

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 5:02 AM
To: Bowers, Anthony

Subject: FPL Hacked?

http://www.computerworld.com/s/article/9215881/Wind power company sees no evidence of reported hack

Liaison Team Coordinator

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
email: lia08.hoc@nrc.gov

Desk Ph: 301-816-5185
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From: LIAO8 Hoc

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 2:59 AM

To: [ (b)(6) |

Subject: [ ®)® JUM Bascom Palmer Van in Japan
Attachments: image001,jpg; image002.jpg

The eyes have it: The Vision Van mobile eye clinic from the University of Miami is parked at an evacuation center

in Onagawa, Miyagi Prefecture, on Friday to provide free treatment. KYODO PHOTOS

Miami eye clinic van pitches in

Kyodo
ONAGAWA, Miyagi Pref. — A state-of-the-art mobile eye clinic, transported by air from Miami, began
offering much-needed services Friday in the Tohoku region for people with eye diseases and ailments

who had no access to care after the March 11 earthquake and tsunami.
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Vision Van, a large vehicle equipped with a
comprehensive examination room, three
screening stations, a waiting room and advanced
ophthalmic equipment, will tour the tsunami-
devastated coastal communities for three months,
as its owner, the University of Miami's Bascom
Palmer Eye Institute, has agreed to lend it for
free.

"l think these people here that | met today are
really some of the most dignified people," said
Richard Lee, associate professor at the institute,
as specialists working in the clinic began seeing
people in Onagawa, Miyagi Pref.

Lee arrived in Japan on Thursday to train
Japanese doctors on how to use the self- i
contained eye clinic, aboard a special cargo A doctor from Tohoku University examines a patient inside the van the
plane that transported the 12-meter vehicle to same day.

Sendai Airport.

The airport, partially submerged by the March tsunami, resumed operations Wednesday but only for
domestic flights. In light of the urgent need for the provision of eye care to tsunami victims, the plane
was given special permission to land at the airport. "I was told that | was the first international
passenger (since the resumption)," Lee said.

The vehicle was parked Friday afternoon in front of a gymnasium in Onagawa that has been serving
as an evacuation center. During the roughly two hours it operated as an eye clinic, it received around
80 people, including those who lost their glasses in the disaster and a member of the Self-Defense
Forces who hurt his eye while removing debris.

A man who received treatment Friday for glaucoma said: "This is a great help. | really appreciate it."

In addition to people who were suffering from eye diseases before the disaster, the van is expected to
treat contact lens users who have developed problems with their corneas after wearing lenses for
weeks without removing them in evacuation centers, eye experts said.

The van will tour evacuation centers in lwate Prefecture from Monday through Thursday and in Miyagi
Prefecture on Friday and Saturday. Doctors from Keio University, Tohoku University and lwate
Medical University are taking part in the operation, in addition to Tohoku eye doctors who lost their
clinics and equipment due to the tsunami.

"l hope this small step in our help will lead to the recovery of the people in Japan,” Lee said.
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The van, launched in 2004 at the University of Miami to provide early detection of eye diseases such
as amblyopia, glaucoma and macular degeneration in underserved areas, was also used for the
victims of Hurricane Katrina which hit Louisiana in 2005.

Milt Murray

Liaison Team Coordinator

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
email: lia08.hoc@nrc.gov

Desk Ph: 301-816-5185
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- - s A

Full Name: Reid Tanaka
Last Name: Tanaka

First Name: Reid

E-mail: | (b)(6)
E-mail Display As: Reid Tanaka
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Contact Group Name: Liaison Japan
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Members:

Liaison Japan
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Contact Group Name: Earthquake EXTERNAL
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Members:

A Green

A Rock

Al Coons

Aleshia Duncan
alexancg

Anthony Herbold
Appleman Binkert
B Green

B Russo

Bill King

Bill King2

Bruce Howard

C Lay

C Noser

C Ops

Charles Burrows
Charles Donnell
Christopher Firman
Christopher Meadow
Conrad Burnside

D Drakeley

D May

D Murakami

D Webb

Damian Peko

Dan Feighert
Danielle Moen
Darrell Hammons
Devin Bush G LTJG RIA-Midwest MPLS.N47922

DHS Ops

DOE NIT

DOT

DTRA

DTRA

Dudek

E Wright

Elmer Naples
EOP

EPA

EPA2

Eric Sinibaldi

F Lewis

G Szeto

G Whitmire
George Higdon
gregopk
Gregory Simonson
Gretchen McCoy
H

Harry Sherwood

(b)6)

albert.coons@dhs.gov
Aleshia.Duncan@nuclear.energy.gov
alexancg@dni.gov

(b)(6)

william king@dhs.gov
weklbk@sbcglobal.net
HowardEB@state.qgov

(b)(6)

opsctrsdogroup@ucia.gov

(b)(6)

conrad.burnside@dhs.gov

(b)6)

dave.webb@dhs.gov
Damian.Peko@nuclear.energy.gov
dan.feighert@dhs.gov

(b)(8)
darrell.hammons@dhs.gov

[ (b)(8) |
ops.cat@dhs.gov
nitops@nnsa.doe.gov
cmc-01@dot.gov

{b)(6)

veal.lee@epa.gov
poppell.sam@epa.gov

(b)(6)

georgsh@dni.gov
gregopk@ucia.gov
| (b)6) |
mccoyga3@state.gov
haydenco®@ucia.gov
harry.sherwood@dhs.gov
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HHS

1Clark

Intel DIA

J Barnes

J Bartlett

J Moeller

J Noonkester

J Szymanski

J Tippets

James Purvis
Jason CIA
Jason Pepin
Jeremy Demott
Jeremy Morrow
Jeremyftl

Jim Kish
Johanna Berkey
John Holdren
Joyce Connery
K Donald

K Gonzalez

K Ousley

Karyn Keller
Kyle Viayra

L Mayer

Lee Nickel

Lisa

Lisa Hammond
Lukas McMichael
M Huchla

M Kerber

M Lansley

M Thon

M Thon2
maceck
MARFORPAC CAT All Hazards Div
MARFORPAC CAT G2
Mark Shaffer
markwb?2
Marshall Shull
Michelle Ralston
Nan Calhoun
Navy

NICC

NMIC

NOC

NOC Duty Director
Nulcear SSA

P Gardner
pentagon

Peter Lyons
Phillip Barks

R Roesler

hhs.soc@hhs.gov

(b)(6)

james.purvis@dhs.gov
jasondh@ucia.gov

(bX6)

Jjeremyftl@dni.gov
james.kish@dhs.gov
johanna.berkey@dhs.gov

| (b)(6) ]

joyce.connery@hq.doe.gov

(b)6)

lisam@ucia.gov
lisa.hammond@dhs.gov

(b)(6)

maceck@state.gov

(b)(6)

shaffermr@state.gov
markwb2@dni.gov

(b)(6)

michelle.ralston@dhs.gov
nan.calhoun@dhs.gov
| (b)(®) |
NICC@hq.dhs.gov
( {b)(6) ]
noc.swo.restricted@dhs.gov
noc.ndd@hq.dhs.gov
nuclearssa@hgq.dhs.gov
patricia.gardner@dhs.gov
| (b)(6)
peter.lyons@hq.doe.gov

(b)(6)
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R Schueneman
Rebecca Thomson
roberhh

Ron Cherry

Ron McCabe

S Buntman

S Levy

scotcl

Seamus O'Boyle
seiden

state

Stephen Trautman
Steve Colman
Steve Horwitz

T Roberts
Thomas Conran
Thomas Zerr

Tim Greten
Timothy Hitzelberger
Trent Hughes
Troy Heytens
USDA, John
UsSMC

Vanessa Quinn
Victoria Kinsey

W Cluff

W Young

Will Friese
William Webb

{ (b)(6)

rebecca.thomson@dhs.gov
roberhh@ucia.gov
cherryrc@state.gov
ron.mccabe@dhs.gov
steven.buntman@nnsa.doe.gov
samuelhl@dni.gov
scotcl@dni.gov
seamus.o'boyle@dhs.gov
seidenMD@state.gov
taskforce-1@state.gov

(b)(6) ]

steve.colman@dhs.gov
steve.horwitz@dhs.gov

(b)(6)

timothy.greten@dhs.gov

(b)(®)

opscenter@dm.usda.gov

(b)(6) |

vanessa.quinn@dhs.gov

(b)(6) |

warren.t.cluff@cbp.dhs.gov

(bX6)

william.webb@dhs.gov
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Full Name: Julie A Bentz

Last Name: Bentz

First Name: Julie

Job Title: Director for Nuclear Defense Policy
Company: : National Security Staff

COL(P) Julie A Bentz
Director for Nuclear Defense Policy
National Security Staff
EEOB 379
1650 Pennsylvania Ave NW
Washington DC 20502
| (b)(6)
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Subject:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:

Organizer:

GTCC Public Meeting

Wed 5/25/2011 12:00 PM
Wed 5/25/2011 4:00 PM

(none)

LIAO8 Hoc
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AR ]
From: LIAO8 Hoc
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 4:29 PM
To: [ (b)(6) I
Subject: [ @6 |
Attachments:

image001.jpg; image002.jpg; image003.gif; image004.gif
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Contact Group Name: Consortium
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Members:

Aaron Leong | (b)(6) |

Al Hochevar 'hochevarar@inpo.org'
Aleshia Duncan DuncanAD®@state.gov
Alice Caponiti Alice.caponiti@hq.doe.gov
Blake Crowe | (b)(6) |
Blamey, Alan (Alan.Blamey@nrc.gov) Alan.Blamey@nrc.gov
Brian Wittick brian.wittick@nrc.gov
Bruce Boger Bruce.Boger@nrc.gov
Bruce Howard HowardEB@state.gov
CAPT Kenneth Spurlock, USN | (b)(6) |
Casto, Chuck (Chuck.Casto@nrc.gov) Chuck.Casto@nrc.gov

Christensen, Harold (Harold.Christensen@nrc.gov)
Harold.Christensen@nrc.gov

Christopher Green GreenCL2@state.gov
Claire Berger BergerMC@state.gov
Craig Gaddis | (b)8)
Daniel Piccuta Piccuta@state.gov
Daniel Piccuta

Daniel Russel ()&

Devin Bush G LTJG RIA-Midwest MPLS, N47922
: | (b)(6) |

DORLCAL Resource (DORLCAL.Resource@nrc.gov)

DORLCAL.Resource@nrc.gov
Dorman, Dan (Dan.Dorman@nrc.gov) Dan.Dorman@nrc.gov
DprNrrCal Resource (DpriNrrCal.Resource@nrc.gov)

DprNrrCal.Resource@nrc.gov
Emche, Danielle (Danielle.Emche@nrc.gov)

Danielle.Emche@nrc.gov

Eric Stahl eric.stahl@nrc.gov
FOIA Response FOIAResponse.hoc@nrc.gov
Geoffrey Wiggin Geoffrey.Wiggin@fas.usda.gov

Giitter, Joseph (Joseph.Giitter@nrc.gov)
Joseph.Giitter@nrc.gov

Glenn Southern [ (b)(6) |
Heather Dresser DresserHL@state.gov
HOO Hoc (HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov) - HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov
INPO : addyrj@inpo.org
INPO bramblettjw@inpo.org
INPO maddoxje@inpo.org
INPO inpoercassistance@inpo.org
INPO tropassort@inpo.org
INPO lynchje@inpo.org
INPO seguingc@inpo.org
James McKenna (b)(6)
James White TDYWhiteJR@state.gov
James Zumwalt Zumwalt/P@state.gov
Jay Tilden Jay.Tilden@nnsa.doe.gov
Jeffrey Bader | (b)(6) |
Jeffrey Miller Jeftrey.miller@pnl.gov
Jeremy Mears MearsIM@state.gov
John Peters john.peters@trade.gov
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Joseph Donovan

Joseph Young

Justin Cooper

Kenneth R. Spurlock

Lee Gard

LIAO8 Hoc (LIAO8.Hoc@nrc.gov)

Marc M Wall

McDermott, Brian (Brian.McDermott@nrc.gov)

McGinty, Tim (Tim.McGinty@nrc.gov)
Michael Schiffer

Miller, Chris (Chris.Miller@nrc.gov)
Monninger, John (John.Monninger@nrc.gov)

Morris, Scott (Scott.Morris@nrc.gov)
NRC Liaison at USAID

0ST702 HOC (OST02.HOC@nrc.gov)
PACOM Watch Officer

Pentagon Japan Crisis Team J-4 Desk
Peter Lyons

PMT12

Raymond Greene

Richard Webb

Rick Nielsen

Robert Gambone

Robert Luke

Robert Mercer

Ron Cherry

Ross-Lee, MaryJane (MaryJane.Ross-Lee@nrc.gov)

RSTO1 Hoc (RSTO1.Hoc@nrc.gov)
RSTO1B Hoc (RSTO1B.Hoc@nrc.gov)
Russell Morales

Rust Deming

Sal Golub

Sal Golub

Simon Schuchat

Stephen Town

Steve Aoki

Suzanne Basalla

Tim Cipullo

Tom Vavoso

US Forces Japan J4

Vincent Holahan

Virgilio, Martin (Martin.Virgilio@nrc.gov)

Weber, Michael (Michael. Weber@nrc.gov)

Wiggins, Jim (Jim.Wiggins@nrc.gov)

Wiiliam Berger

William Webster

Zimmerman, Roy (Roy.Zimmerman@nrc.gov)

DonovanJR@state.gov
Young)M@state.gov
Cooper)D@state.gov
TDYSpurlockKR@state.gov
GardLA@INPC.org
LIAO8.Hoc@nrc.gov
WallMM@state.gov

Brian.McDermott@nrc.gov
Tim.McGinty@nrc.gov

(b)) |
Chris.Miller@nrc.gov

John.Monninger@nrc.gov
Scott.Morris@nrc.gov
RMTPACTSU_ELNRC®@ofda.gov
OST02.HOC@nrc.gov

(b)6)

peter.lyons@nuclear.energy.gov
PMT12.hoc@nrc.gov
GreeneRF2@state.gov

(b)(6)
NielsenFM@INPO.org
GamboneRL@INPO.org
LukeRS@state.gov
| (b)) |
CherryRC@state.gov

MaryJane.Ross-Lee@nrc.gov
RSTO1.Hoc@nrc.gov
RSTO1B.Hoc@nrc.gov
MoralesRA@state.gov
DemingRM@state.gov
sal.golub@nuclear.energy.gov
sal.golub@hqg.doe.gov
SchuchatSJ@state.gov

l (b)(6) |
steven.acki@nnsa.doe.gov
BasallaSI@state.gov
Cipulloti@state.gov

(bX6)

Vincent.Holahan@nrc.gov
Martin.Virgilio@nrc.gov
Michael. Weber@nrc.gov
Jim.Wiggins@nrc.gov
wberger@usaid.gov

Websterwe@inpo.org

Roy.Zimmerman@nrc.gov
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Contact Group Name: Earthquake EXTERNAL 2
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Members:

A Aviles

A Brown

A Estes

A Hough

A Tribble

8 goldberg

B Moffat

B Perry

B Woo
Beavers, Shane
Brinser, Andrew
Brooks, Andrae
Brown, Michael
C Fiore

C Good

C Kim

Carlos Islas
Christopher Firman
CPF CATNS
Craig Gaddis

D Fletcher

D Putthoff

D Scully

D Smith

D Souza

D Wade

D Williams
Danielle Moen
David Graves
DOE DART

E Fiser

E kaye

E Price

E Shelland

E Train

Elder, Troy M SGT MIL USA USARPAC
Eric Wright

F Bantell

Floyd Lewis
Fossum, Sgt Zachary
Guathier, Ronald
H Zito

Hickam
Hickam

J Blankenburg
J Kreykes

J McCallister

J Rhodes

J Rivera

J Scarbrough

J Soderbeck

(b)(6)

GoldbergBR@state.gov

(b)(6)

michael.brown@nrc.gov
craig.fiore@dhs.gov

(b)(6)

chriskim@dhs.gov

(b)(6)

DARTDOELiaison1@ofda.gov

l

(b)(6) |

Ekaye@cpsc.gov

(b)(6)

Jon.Kreykes@in.doe.gov

(bX6)
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J Stewart

J Trussler

James Williams

JR Haley
JTF505-MAIN-JOC-J2
JTF505-MAIN-JOC-J2-INTEL-ANAY
K Bollow

K Bollow

K Tomlinson

Koluch, SSgt Eric

L Bolling

L Elkins

L Heinrich

L Walter

Laurel Steinhurst

Lay, Christopher

M Howsare

M Kabbur

M Nguyen

M Opfer

M Taafe

M Thon

Marina Llewellyn
Mark Russo

Michael Anderson
Micheael Eberlein
Monaghan, Dylan

N Albritton

N Albritton

NCMI Ops ,
Office of Secretary of Defense Watch Officer

Olson, Niels

OSTO1 (for uploading to sharepoint)
P Almquist

P Higginbotham

P Higgins

P Lyons

P Somboonpakron
PACOM

Pasit Sombookpakron
Powers, Jeffrey

R Backley

R Fisher

R Garrett

R Neff

R Stephenson

R Tashma

Reid Tanaka
Richard, Sgt William
Robert Duke
Robert P

RSTO1 Hoc

(b)(6)

James.Williams@dot.gov

(b)6)

lloyd.bolling@dhs.gov

(b)(6)

HeinrichLW@state.gov

(b)(6)

{bX6)

mhowsare@cpsc.gov

(b)(6)

Mark.Russo@fda.hhs.gov

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

ost01.hoc@nrc.gov
AlmquistPB@state.gov

l

(bX6)

Paul.Higgins@in.doe.gov

peter.lyons@nuclear.energy.gov

(b)(6)

roberbp@ucia.gov
RSTO1.Hoc@nre.gov
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RSTO1B Hoc RSTO1B.Hoc@nrc.gov

RSTO3 Hoc RSTO3.Hoc@nrc.gov
S Aoki steven.aoki@nnsa.doe.gov
S Jerabek

Shirey, Sgt Eric
Simmers, Keith
Spencer Nordgran
Spurlock, Kenneth
Stephen Greco

T Lowman

T Miller

T True

Thomas Vavoso
Tovar, SSgt Eric

[ (b)(6)
USFJ

USFJ Intel

V Raphael RaphaelVG@state.gov
Valerie Makino
Vaughn, Sgt Jerrod
Walter Hokett (b)(®)
Wanda Ayuso
William Brysacz

(bX(6)
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Contact Group Name: Go Book Group
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Members:

Batkin, Joshua
Borchardt, Bill
Bradford, Anna
Coggins, Angela
Cohen, Shari
Collins, Elmo
Cooper, LaToya
ETO7 Hoc

Flory, Shirley
Gibbs, Catina
Haney, Catherine
Hudson, Sharon
Jaczko, Gregory
Jim Dyer
Johnson, Michael
Leeds, Eric

Loyd, Susan
Monninger, John
Pace, Patti

- Schwarz, Sherry
Sheron, Brian
Speiser, Herald
Sprogeris, Patricia
Taylor, Renee
Virgilio, Martin
Walker, Dwight
Walls, Lorena
Weber, Michael

Joshua.Batkin@nrc.gov
Bill.Borchardt@nrc.gov
anna.bradford@nrc.gov
Angela.Coggins@nrc.gov
Shari.Cohen@nrc.gov
Elmo.Collins@nrc.gov
LaToya.Cooper@nrc.gov
ETO7 . Hoc@nrec.gov
Shirley.Flory@nrc.gov
Catina.Gibbs@nrc.gov
Catherine.Haney@nrc.gov
Sharon.Hudson@nrc.gov
Gregory.Jaczko@nrc.gov
Jim.Dyer@nrc.gov
MichaelJohnson@nrc.gov
Eric.Leeds@nrc.gov
Susan.Loyd@nrc.gov
John.Monninger@nrc.gov
Patti.Pace@nrc.gov
Sherry.Schwarz@nrc.gov
Brian.Sheron@nrc.gov
Herald.Speiser@nrc.gov
Patricia.Sprogeris@nrc.gov
renee.taylor@nrc.gov
Martin.Virgilio@nrc.gov
Dwight. Walker@nrc.gov
Lorena.Walls@nrc.gov
Michael.Weber@nrc.gov
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From: LIAO9 Hoc

Sent: Sunday, April 10, 2011 1:56 PM
To: LIA08 Hoc

Subject: FW: test lia09

Liaison Team

NRC Operations Center

From: LIAO1 Hoc

Sent: Sunday, April 10, 2011 1:56 PM
To: LIA09 Hoc

Subject: test lia09
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From: 0ST02 HOC

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 1:15 PM
To: LIA09 Hoc

Subject: - - FW: Maps for your review

From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 1:13 PM :
To: LIAO7 Hoc; OST01 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: FW: Maps for your review

From: NITOPS[SMTP:NITOPS@NNSA.DOE.GOV]

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 1:13:07 PM

To: DL-Policy Working Group; CMHT; HOO Hoc; 'NARAC’
Cc: NITOPS

Subject: FW: Maps for your review

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Nuclear Incident Team (NIT)

Office of Emergency Response (NA-42)
National Nuclear Security Administration
U.S. Department of Energy
nitops@nnsa.doe.gov

nit@doe.sgov.gov

202-586-81600

From: David L Saghy [mailto:dsaghy@usgs.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 12:43 PM

To: Szymanski, John

Cc: Stephen E Hammond; NITOPS

Subject: RE: Maps for your review

Dr. Szymanski:
Please click or copy the link below for a zipped file containing the five maps without the vegetation data.

ftp:/ftpext.usgs.gov/pub/nonvisible/other/Japan Radiation and Food Contamination Maps_for Milk.zip

vir,
Dave

David L. Saghy
Senior Geospatial Analyst
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Emergency Operations
National Geospatial Program
US Geological Survey

Ph: 703.648.7588

Ph: 703.648.5954
e o6 ]
Email: dsaghy@usgs.gov

From: "Szymanski, John"l (b)(6)
To: ‘David L Saghy' <dsaghy@usgs.gov>
Date: 03/28/2011 08:15 PM

Subject: RE: Maps for your review

David:

Can you reproduce these plots, this time removing the information about the vegetation data?

Thanks, John

From: David L Saghy [mailto:dsaghy@usgs.gov]
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 2:48 PM

To: Szymanski, John

Cc: Stephen E Hammond; NITOPS

Subject: RE: Maps for your review

As requested.

vir,
Dave

David L. Saghy

Senior Geospatial Analyst
Emergency Operations
National Geospatial Program
US Geological Survey

Ph: 703.648.7588
Ph: 703.648.5954
BB:

Email: dsaghy@usgs.qov

From: “Szymanski, John" <| (b)(6)

To: David L Saghy <dsaghy@usgs.gov>

Cc: Stephen E Hammond <sehammon@usgs.gov>
Date: 03/26/2011 01:10 PM

Subject: RE: Maps for your review
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Thanks, David.
Another task request:

The attached file has some data taken for radiation deposition (page 6). Could you please provide two images with the March 23-24
results — one for 1-131 and another for Cs-127? I'd just like to geta general feel for the deposition as a function of location.

Thanks, John

From: David L Saghy [mailto:dsaghy@usqgs.qov]
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 1:03 PM

To: Szymanski, John
Cc: NITOPS; Stephen E Hammond
Subject: RE: Maps for your review

Sorry for the additional email....slight correction to the attached graphic.

My sincere apologies.

David L. Saghy

Senior Geospatial Analyst
Emergency Operations
National Geospatial Program
US Geological Survey

Ph: 703.648.7588
Ph: 703.648.5954

BB:

Email: dsaghy@usqgs.gov

From: "Szymanski, John" L (b)(®) I

To: David L Saghy <dsaghy@usgs.gov>

Cc: Stephen E Hammond <sehammon@usgs.gov>, NITOPS <NITOPS@nnsa.doe.gov>
Date: 03/26/2011 11:58 AM

Subject: RE: Maps for your review

Dave and Steve:
The units on the vegetable contamination are Bq/Kg.
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The plots look great. I’m going to show them to Dr. Holdren,l (b)(5)

[ (B)(5)

Can you provide a similar product for the ground-radiation measurements, if that image is available from NITOPS?
(Thanks Dave Hoagland}

Thanks, John

From: David L Saghy [mailto:dsaghy@usgs.gov]
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 8:51 AM

To: Szymanski, John
Cc: Stephen E Hammond; NITOPS
Subject: Maps for your review

Pr. Szymanski:

Please find attached a set of DRAFT maps for your review. One thing pointed out by the folks at NITOPS is the absence
of a unit of measure for the level of radionuclides. If you could please provide this information, we will update the map
legend accordingly.

Thank you very much, and have a great weekend.

vir,
Dave

David L. Saghy

Senior Geospatial Analyst
Emergency Operations
National Geospatial Program
US Geological Survey

Ph: 703.648.7588

Ph: 703.648.5954

BB:

Email: dsaghv@usgs.gov [attachment "Letter_-_Summary_of _reactor_unit_status_at_25-March_0500_UTC.PDF" deleted
by David L Saghy/GEOG/USGS/DOI]
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From: OST01 HOC

Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2011 11:06 AM

To: LIAOQ Hoc

Cc: FOIA Response.hoc Resource

Attachments: FW: IAEA distributed documents; FW: IAEA distributed documents
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From: OST01 HOC

Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2011 10:41 AM

To: LIAQ9 Hoc

Cc: FOIA Response.hoc Resource

Attachments: FW: IAEA distributed documents; FW: IAEA distributed documents; FW: IAEA

distributed documents
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From: OST02 HOC

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 3:.07 PM

To: LIAO7 Hoc; LIAO9 Hoc

Subject: FW: IAEA distributed documents

Attachments: NISA_METI_News_Release_No53_(Japanese).pdf;

Correction_of_error_of_dose_rate_unit{NISA_report_51,_52; Monitoring_data_the_
20-30km_zone__around_Fukushima_site_March_25_(JP).pdf;
Survey_result_of_the_water_in_Turbine_building.pdf;
Survey_result_of_exposed_workers.pdf; NISA-METI_press_release__51
_(English)_monitoring.pdf; Letter_-_Summary_of_reactor_unit_status_at_25-March_
01800_UTC.pdf; SeaAreaMonitoringEnglish0325_revl.pdf

From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov]

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 2:53 PM

To: LIA07 Hoc; OSTO1 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: FW: IAEA distributed documents

From: NITOPS[SMTP:NITOPS@NNSA.DOE.GOV]

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 2:52:47 PM

To: CMHT; HOO Hoc; NARAC; PMT01 Hoc; PMT02 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12
Subject: FW: IAEA distributed documents

Auto forwarded by a Rule

From: Craig Jackson [mailto:jacksonc@oem.doe.gov] On Behalf Of DOE HQ EOC

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 2:49 PM

To: Aoki, Steven; Bowman, David; NITOPS; Poneman, Daniel; Krol, Joseph; Pavetto, Carl; Mustin, Tracy; Miller, Neile;
Wilber, Deborah

Cc: 'wichofc@oem.doe.gov'

Subject: FW: IAEA distributed documents

FYI,

From: Kenagy, W David [ mailto:KenagyWD@state.gov]

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 2:04 PM ‘

To: Kenagy, W David; vince.mcclelland@nnsa.doe.gov; veronica.rodriguez@nrc.gov; ann.heinrich@nnsa.doe.gov;

hool@nrc.gov; hoo2@nrc.gov; wch@nre.gov; decair.sara@epamail.epa.gov; timothy.greten@DHS.GOV;

maria.marinissen@hhs.gov] {b)(6) | doehgeoc@oem.doe.gov; hhs.soc@hhs.gov; james.kish@DHS.GOV;

hoo.hoc@nrc.gov; brooke.smith@nrc.gov; Zubarey, Jill E; Shaffer, Mark R; nitops@nnsa.doe.gov; Skypek, Thomas M;
{b)(6) | clark.ray@epamail.epa.gov; Stern, Warren

Subject: RE: IAEA distributed documents
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Attachment Correction_of error of dose_rate unit(NISA report 51,
52 (60899 bytes ) cannot be converted to PDF format.
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From: OST02 HOC

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 3:07 PM
To: LIAO7 Hoc; LIAO9 Hoc

Subject: FW: IAEA distributed documents
Attachments: Plant_Parameter_Data.pdf

From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov]

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 2:52 PM

To: LIAO7 Hoc; OST01 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: FW: IAEA distributed documents

From: NITOPS[SMTP:NITOPS@NNSA. DOE. GOV]

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 2:52:24 PM

To: CMHT: HOO Hoc; NARAC; PMTO1 Hoc; PMT02 Hoc: Hoc, PMTI12
Subject: FW: IAEA distributed documents

Auto forwarded by a Rule

From: Kenagy, W David [mailto:KenagyWD@state.gov]
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 2:33 PM
To: Kenagy, W David; McClelland, Vince; veronica.rodriguez@nrc.gov; Heinrich, Ann; hool@nrc.gov; hoo2@nrc.gov;

wch@nrc.gov; decair.sara@epamail.epa.gov; timothy.greten@dhs.gov; maria.marinissen@hhs.gov;
(b)(6) DOE HQ EOC; hhs.soc@hhs.gov; james.kish@dhs.gov; hoo.hoc@nrc.gov;

brooke smith@nrc.gov; Zubarev, Jill; Shaffer, Mark R; NITOPS; Skypek, Thomas M;[ (b)(6)

clark.ray@epamail.epa.gov; Stern, Warren
Subject: RE: IAEA distributed documents

http://www.nisa.meti.go.jp/english/index.htmi

http://www.mhlw.go.ip/english/index.htmi
http://www.mext.go.ip/english/radioactivity level/detail/1303986.htm

http://www.mext.go.ip/english/radioactivity level/detail/1303962.htm

http://www.jma.go.ip/ima/ima-eng/ima-center/rsmc-hp-pubeg/

http://www.ifa.maff.go.ip/i/kakou/kensa/index.htm]
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From: 0SsT02 HOC

Sent: .Thursday, March 24, 2011 7:47 PM
To: LIAO9 Hoc; LIAO8 Hoc

Subject: FW: Fax from 81355105111

Attachments: Filel.PDF

From: HOO Hoc

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 7:39 PM

To: LIAO7 Hoc; OSTO1 HOC; 0ST02 HOC; OSTO3 HOC
Subject: FW: Fax from 81355105111

From: hool [mailto:hool.hoc@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 7:29 PM
To: HOO Hoc :

Subject: Fax from 81355105111

RECEIVE NOTIFICATION FOR JOB 00017837

Notice for: HOO1

Remote ID: 81355105111
Received at: 03/24/2011 19:28
Pages: 4

Routed by:

Routed at:  03/24/2011 19:28
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From: 0ST02 HOC

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 3:44 PM

To: . LIAQ7 Hoc; LIAOS Hoc

Subject: FW: IAEA distributed documents .
Attachments: Plant_Parameter_1800_23March.pdf; Photos_Fukushima_Daiichi_J).pdf;

NISA_MEXT_News_Release_No46_(japanese).pdf; Plant_parameter(japanese).pdf;
Plant_Environmetal_Monitoring_data(Japanese)_2011_03_23.pdf;
Plant_status_(japanese).pdf; NISA_METI_Press_Release__45_(Japanese).pdf;
Letter_-_Summary_of_reactor_unit_status_at_1600_23-March_UTC.pdf

From: HOO Hoc

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 9;19 AM

To: LIAG7 Hoc; OST01 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: FW: IAEA distributed documents

From: NITOPS [mailto:NITOPS@nnsa.doe.gov]

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 9:17 AM

To: DL-Policy Working Group; Blumenthal, Daniel; Brown, Courtney M (NST); Buntman, Steven;
dartdoeliaison1@ofda.gov; dblumenthal@ofda.gov; Debbie Wilber; DOE LNO to USAID; Froh, William; Haley, Billy;
McClelland, Vince; Johnson, Steven; Thompson, Roger (NEV); [ (0)(6) |; Wilber, Deborah; CMHT; HOO Hoc;
NARAC; PMT01 Hoc; PMT02 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12

Subject: FW: TAEA distributed documents

From: Kenagy, W David [mailto:KenagyWD@state.gov]

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 9:00 AM

To: Kenagy, W David; McClelland, Vince; veronica.rodriguez@nrc.gov; Heinrich, Ann; hool@nrc.gov; hoo2@nrc.gov;
wch@nrc.gov; decair.sara@epamail.epa.gov; timothy.greten@dhs.gov; maria.marinissen@hhs.gov;

[ (b)(6) } DOE HQ EOC; hhs.soc@hhs.gov; james.kish@dhs.gov; hoo.hoc@nrc.gov;
brooke.smith@nrc.gov; Zubarev, Jill; Shaffer, Mark R; NITOPS; Skypek, Thomas M; [ (b)(6) ]
clark.ray@epamail.epa.gov; Stern, Warren

Subject: RE: IAEA distributed documents
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From: 0ST02 HOC

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 3:43 PM

To: LIAO7 Hoc; LIAO9 Hoc

Subject: FW: IAEA distributed documents
Attachments: Radiation_Monitoring_Data(Japanese).pdf;

NISA_METI_News_Release_No.48(japanese).pdf;
NISA_METI_News_Release_No47(English).pdf;
Letter_-_Summary_of_reactor_unit_status_at_0600_24-March_UTC.pdf

From: HOO Hoc

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 9:10 AM

To: LIAO7 Hoc; OST01 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: FW: IAEA distributed documents

From: Kenagy, W David [mailto:KenagyWD@state.gov]

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 9:06 AM

To: Kenagy, W David; vince.mcclelland@nnsa.doe.gov; Rodriguez, Veronica; ann. helnrlch@nnsa doe.gov; HOO Hoc;
HOO2 Hoc; Huffman, William; decair.sara@epamail.epa.gov; timothy.greten@dhs.gov; maria.marinissen@hhs.gov;

| (b)(6) [ doehgeoc@oem.doe.gov; hhs.soc@hhs.gov; james.kish@dhs.gov; HOO Hoc; Smith, Brooke;
Zubarey, Jill E; Shaffer, Mark R; nitops@nnsa.doe.gov; Skypek, Thomas M; [ (b)(6) !
clark.ray@epamail.epa.gov; Stern, Warren

Subject: RE: IAEA distributed documents
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

0ST02 HOC

Thursday, March 24, 2011 3:43 PM

LIAO7 Hoc; LIAO9 Hoc

FW: IAEA distributed documents

Monitoring_data_(Japanese).pdf; plant_parameters_japanese.pdf;
NISA_MEXT_News_Release_No47(japanese).pdf; plant_status_japanese.pdf;
plant_status.pdf; Photos_Fukushima_Daiichi_E.pdf;
NISA_MEXT_News_Release_No46(English).pdf; Monitoring_data_{Japanese)1800_
23March.pdf

From: HOO Hoc

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 9:10 AM
To: LIAO7 Hoc; OSTO01 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: FW: IAEA distributed documents

From: Kenagy, W David [mailto:KenagyWD@state.gov]

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 9:03 AM

To: Kenagy, W David; vince.mcclelland@nnsa.doe.gov; Rodriguez, Veronica; ann.heinrich@nnsa.doe.gov; HOO Hog;
HOO2 Hoc; Huffman, William; decair.sara@epamail.epa.gov; timothy.greten@dhs.gov; maria.marinissen@hhs.gov;

( (b)(6)

} doehqgeoc@oem.doe.gov; hhs.soc@hhs.gov; james.kish@dhs.gov; HOO Hoc; Smith, Brooke;

Zubarev, Jill E; Shaffer, Mark R; nitops@nnsa.doe.gov; Skypek, Thomas M;| (b)(6) [,
clark.ray@epamail.epa.gov; Stern, Warren
Subject: RE: IAEA distributed documents
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IS F) (BREDE=SULITRRN)

2011/3/23 1¢

3H238 -
=AY TR 12:00] 12:10] 12:20] 12:30] 12:40] 12:50] 13.00] 13:10] 13:20] 13:30] 13:40] 13:50] 14:00] 14:10] 14:20] 14:30] 14:40] 14:50] 15:00] 15:10] 15:20] 15:30] 1540] 1
MPT{ i Sv/h) 15023 [ 14.927 [14.853 [14.873 [15.750 [20.500 [17.983 [20.920 [17.483 [17.703 [17.797 [17.530 |17.373 | 17.117 | 16.040 [ 16.823 [ 16.710 | 16.590 ] 16.517 | 16.447 | 16.133 [ 16.013 | 15.907 | 155
MP2( 11 Sv/h) 8.987 | 8.927] 8.900] 8990 | 9.303 {11.683 [10.363 [12.877 | 9.973 |10.347 [10.447 [10.313 [10077 | 9.867 [ 9800 0720 | 9.697] 0.613] 9570 9910| 9.357| 9317 9.240| 92
MP3( 11 Sv/h) 15.070 | 15.007 | 14.930 [14.987 [15.350 117.373 | 16.193 [ 17.070 | 16.417 | 16.213 [16.207 | 16.117 | 16.047 | 15.983 | 16.010 [ 15.663 | 15.630 [ 15.617 [ 15513 | 15.763 | 15.167 [ 15.083 | 15.050 | 14.€
MP4( i Sv/h) 11.590 | 11,550 [11.513 |11.633 [ 11.950 [12.763 |12.863 | 13.457 [12.787 [12.677 [12.847 [12.803 [12.850 [ 12,523 [ 12.497 [12.357 [ 12.320 [ 12.307 [ 12.320 | 12.373 | 12,050 | 11.957 | 11.860 | 11.£
MP5( 1 Sv/h) 10.973 [ 10.973 | 10.880 [10.913 [11.140 [ 12.053 |12.287 [12.300 [ 12,127 | 11.853 [12.147 | 12.093 [12.000 [ 11.853 [11.760 [ 11.660 [11.660 [ 11.660 | 11.660 | 11.660 [ 11.393 [11.213 | 11.167 | 11C
MP6( 42 Sv/h) 11.943 [ 11.873 [11.870 [11.867 [12.000 [ 12.803 [14.307 | 14.193 [ 13.980 [ 13.533 [13.860 [13.837 [13.637 [ 13.510 [13.370 [13.247 [13.173 [ 13.187 [13.083 | 12.963 | 12.843 | 12.727 | 12.613 [12f
MP7( ¢ Sv/h) R | B | RA | R | 2 | XA | XA RXP| A | 2B | 2B | 2B | 2P i x@p| 20| 20| 20 | 2B | x| 28| 2| 20| 5B | &
: Bm it it i JdededE] bk AR EE A AEEAER A bRk QETAEARE A4 A ER A ER LA AE S AL IET HIER S ETSEE AT
B5E (m/s) 6.0 62| 47 3.1 25| as5| 47| 44| 38 5.7 86| 76] 7.2 6.6 5.9 3.8 a2 35 23 40 50] 41| 44|
3238 : -
= YT HRA 16:00] 16:10] 16:20] 16:30] 16:40] 16:50] 17:00] 17:10] 17:20] 17:30] 17:40] 17:50] 18.00] 18:10] 1820] 18:30] 18:40] +18:50] 1s:00] 19:10] 19:20] 19:30] 18:40] 1¢
MP1(u Sv/h) 15.727 | 15.600 | 15.443 [ 15,383 [15.313 [15.277 |[15.267 |15.210 [15.163 [15.110 |15.030 | 14.883 [14.830
MP2( i Sv/h) 9,160 | 9,070 | 9.090 | 9.047 [ 9,020 | 9.000 | 9.067] 8977 se83| as0a3| 8833 [ 8767 8723
MP3( i Sv/h) 14.920 | 14.833 [14.773 [ 14.657 [14.733 | 14.707 |14.760 | 14.770 [14.557 |14.497. [14.397 | 14.343 [14.257
MP4( z Sv/h) 11.720 [ 11.720 [11.647 [11.617 [11.577 ] 11.620 [11.657 [11.583 [11.490 [11.447 [11.343 [11333 [11.273
MP5( 2t Sv/h) 11.047 | 11.067 [10.973 [10.920 | 10.880 [10.873 }10.900 [10.873 [10.860 [10.827 [10.707 [10.587 [10.587
MP8( i Sv/h) 12.490 | 12.453 112.370 [12.343 |12.303 [12.283 {12,170 [12.127 |12.030 [12.007 [12.017 |11.940 [11.857
MP7( u Sv/h) XE | & ] RA | KA | &E | RE | 2 f x| 3] RE | XA | @] 2l

=10 LW | e jdedbEE] JREE | R |dbdeR)CRdREE] Gk dt  (dbdeme]dededE] 4 [dBdEE
B (m/s) 2.1 25| 41 20/ 16] 07| oo| o04] os5] 23| 28] 55 69
3H238 ;
=R TR 2000] 20:10] 20:20] 20:30] 2040] 20:50] 21:00] 21:10] 21:20] 21:30] 21:40] 21:50] 22:00] 22:10] 22:20] 22:30] 22:40] 22:50] 23:00] 23:10] 23:20] 23:30] 23:40] 2:
MP1( & Sv/h)
MP2( 1 Sv/h)
NP (1 Sv/h)
Migd ( 4 Sv/h)
ﬁP\g( 2 Sv/h)
MP§( 4 Sv/h)

(¢t Sv/h)

AR
@R(m/s)

1422,
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B (F) (BREOT-SVLYRIL)

SANE
ity ki I : : 5] 2 0 3
WPT{uSv/h) | 1633716260 16067 16060 15887 15700 15660 [15.570 [15537 [15.470 15393 15410 15280 15243 [ 16,180 15190 15,108 [ 150083 [ 15000 | 4963 [ 14850 14853 [ 14907 [ 148
MP2(uSw/h) | 9703| 0627 [ 9560 9.47) 0333 | 5233 8193 | 9.177( 9.113) 8080 [ 9.043 | 8973} 8960 | 8960 | 8960 | 8907 | 8897 | 8877 | 8867 | 8837 | 8837) 8837 | 8797 88
MP3(Swh) | 15347 15.200 [15.130 {15,047 14967 (14,833 14790 {14803 | 14737 | 14,650 |14,603 | 14570 14540 | 14500 | 14490 | 14517 | 14477 |14433 | 14383 | 14350 | 14360 {14350 | 14310 143
MPA( g Su/n) | 12043 112,123 12060 11,997 [ 11847 |11.797 | 11750 | 11.028 |11.667 | 11.850 (11,557 11,547 | 11527 |11.453 {11487 11460 11417 |11.418 {11403 | 11.387 [11.367 | 11,387 [ 11307 |13
MP5 (s Swh) | 11467 {11367 [11.267 {11.167 {11.040 10973 | 10880 {1087 | 10873 |10.780 | 10.760 |10.680 |10.680 | 10880 | 10.680 | 10.680 | 10,673 | 10627 [ 10593 | 10580 | 10580 | 10.580 | 10580 [105
MR Sw/h) | 12620 |12.503 {12407 12207 |12.87 [12.108 |12.053 12,007 [11.930 |11.900 {11,810 11,820 110783 (11,823 |11.770 [ 11.763 | 11.713 {11,743 |11.703 | 10,687 | 1,697 | 11.697 13,687 | 118
MPTCuSvh) | R | R | R | RE | RE | RE | RE | R ) R ) R )XW | RE | RE | KW | RE | RE | K0 | RH | AW | RE | 28| 2H | 2F | X
Bl PAE| LB (A AE (KB RAEALE L | L | X | X b | X | L[4 [ReE( | K| A | E A (XL B
B (m/s) 27| 38| 50[ 48] 44| 43| 45 57| 66| 82) 82] 74| 81| 86| 98] 84] 07| 90| 98) W | 77 #6f |

JANA , .
=g ak | a0l 0] 420 4t 40 so0) 50 520 saol 5ol ssof etol ol eoof 0 edo eso] neol ol nal v nae]
WP1CuSwR) | 14860 1AT97 [14778 14723 [14740 14113 [14630 14,670 14593 [ 1457714553 [14428 [14520 [ 14507 [ 14480 [ 14.450 [ 14457 [ 14400 14408 [ 14380 [14347 [ 14390 14343 143
WP2(uSwh) | as3] a767] a7so] eaca | 7| e237 | 8a40| a7ra] 8723 | 00| Besa| 8ss0| B0 | w65y | 8653 | 6643 | 8520|8603 | 8593] 8570 [ 803] 8570 ] 850 | 85
MP3(Sv/h) | 14293 [14317 14250 {14260 [14280 [14.213 14227 [14228 [1.170 [t re7 14173 14167 [14.128 | 14138 | 14083 | 14080 | 14060 14027 16067 | 14053 [1387 [1aar {14017 139
WPA(uSwh)_ | 11313]11313]11273 11258 11280 11263 11237 11220 {11108 11108 11197 [11.453 [r1.478 14470 11138 | 1188 | 1127 11130 | rv.113 | 11080 [11.087 {11117 rr0s0 110
MP5(uSv/h) | 10567 10587 {10587 10587 10480 [10520 o480 10480 {10400 {10480 0447 1040 [10433 | 10480 10460 [10.27 ] 10287 10407 [ 10380 1087 10387 10387 10360 103
PG Sw/h) | 11,69 [ 11643 11620 11600 11628 [11.897 11500 11550 11607 [11.580 [11.898 [ 11,577 [11.567 11510 | 11487 [11.497 | 11480 11087 [ 1140 [ 11480 [11.450 {11428 vr417 114
MPI(pSvh) | RS | RE | R3[| RE | RE | RE | X X3 | AR ) R RW | R )R RA | KB | XA | R | KA | RE [ R RB[XH | 2B | X

BA AEAEARAEEEERAEERERARAREREAREAESEAREEAEEREEEAREREAE
Bame) | a6] 5] 0] 18] 3] 3| 5| wl s] 7] w1 ws| 82 87] 1] 5[ 99| s8] es] se] ss] so] 4]

3820
=hyy Ak | eool eol 620 830 s4of es) 900 w0 o200 &30 o0 Gs0f 1000 00| 1020( 1030 1040) t050) 100] te40] 120 1130[ 1140] 11
WPT(uSw/) | 14307 15697 16.200 79893 [17.380 [17.463 16760 T16.48 [ 16:347 [16143 [16.010 1517 15768  15:687 [ 16590 15593 [ 15463 [ 15.407 [15.323 ] 15187 15380 [ 15260 15,133 150
MP2(uSv/h) | 8573] 8928 0.73 |11.147 10583 [10817 | 9570 [ 9350 9277 197 9.490 | 0007 | 8057 0067 | 8067 9027 | 8983{ 8343 | 8903 | 8917 8307 0120 a7y | 89
MP3(Sw/h) | 13953 {13980 |14.407 15,540 17,428 (18,627 [17.130 | 16,520 |16.220 |16.110 | 15,953 (15813 | 16693 | 1561 | 15610 | 15453 | 15.397 [15.447 [15.227 | 15357 | 15,853 | 15540 | 15277 | 15
MP4CuSw/h) | 11060 | 11077 |11.477 13130 {13258 {13,447 |12.330 {12273 }12070 12013 |11.920 {11,873 | 11.780 | 11050 | 11,770 | 11,667 [ 11737 | 11787 | 11657 | 11.693 {11,983 [12607 |11.113 | 117
MPS(pSw/h) | 10380 |10.380 |10.613 | 18813 12420 [12.047 [11.567 |11.620 | 11367 | 11367 |11.213 [11.087 | 11183 | 10,113 | 11073 | 14,078 | 11,083 {11,173 [ 10920 [ 11.220 | 11287 [11.113 | 11183 110
MPB(pSw/h) | 1143 11463 |12.017 14217 13,800 [12.843 [12.550 [12:540 | 12:447 | 12383 12273 [12.238 12183 | 12:117 }12.127 |12.083 (12073 {1997 {11940 | 11.970 12028 |12.007 | 11987 [ 119
MP2(uSwh) | RE | RE | R ) RE | KB RE | KB | RE ) RH ) XM ) XE | RE ) RE ) RM | KA | RQ | KW | RH | RF | X)) 28| xA| X
) Pl Al AEAERALE PR R AR LR R LR LR LR AR SR AR AR BER| 4 BRI
BE(m/s) 72] 811 18] 74| 72| 77f s0f 9] f02] 103] 62( 2] 92| foa] 75] 70[ 77 80) 74| | 88 60| 54] ¢
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E=SUL AR | 1200 | tza0] fo20] 1230] 1240] t2s0] ra00] ra0] 1320] 1330 tao] 1350] ta00] 1410] 1420 1430 teso] 1450] 15g0] t510[ t520f 1580] t640] 15
MPTCHSwh) | 15,103 115,147 15,120 16,067 [15027 [15040 14380 [ 14847 14977 [14.570 15,043 [17.023 J27.080 [ 37.054 [ 50240 T4n 404 [42.264 T43.274 [49 137 T ss667 [34847 [33027 [2030 310
WP2(pSvh) | 8217] az13| a197] ezer | eaon | o213 ] o183 ] 9:227] 973 [ 167 | 0197 {10087 {11110 {35497 [ 42387 [a0.347 | s086e | 30410 [ 27484 | 20557 18973 | 17.087 | 16583 |16
MP3(uSvin) | 14963 |14973 |15007 | 14977 14987 [14877 14900 ] 1483 [ 14960 14917 14880 [14.883 [ 15.180 [ 15,433 [ 33410 | 37,620 35.400 | 5,664 [30.900 | 52897 | 26,187 {24477 [2a580 [ 230
WPa(pSvh) | 12027 {11980 {11987 [rravo {11970 {1t 967 {11920 {1197 11963 11907 {10 Tutman {2 via fus.ae0 {sa.77 {as.700 {36740 {an 24 To6.367 [ 28927 {21,004 [ 10737 {rocar [res
MPB(gSwh) | 11473 |11413 | 11.407 | 11478 | 1137 11367 [11.360 T11.367 [11.373 [11.300 {11.307 {11307 11467 { 17698 [ 38.207 [ 7767 [ 36.960 | 28080 [ 26.987 | 28687 | 20473 | 19.000 18203 {178
WPB(uSw/h) | 12857 |12613 |12610 {12617 {12547 {12567 [12.520 [ 12.470 | 12460 | 2473 | 2450 | 2460 {12770 | 18403 [ 28297 {30274 357 {27854 | 26004 | 28264 [ 21,104 ] 103 [19.87 10
MPTCSvh) | RE I XRE | R RN RB ) RE AR )RR XA | R RB KK RBD ) XD RE | R | R R@ 200 RE AP AW R | &
o) LREL L | & L & |k AE A | & [ & | & R & | A (RAEAEREEE LR LR | L | AE | LT LEE LF 1]
BR(n/s) a0 25 2s[ 29[ s3] 25 or] a4 as| 9] ss| o8] 25[ 19] 26| 4| 29| 35 29[ 30| 28] 25] | ¢
XMP-TCOLVTIE, BERARERER(1HIE) - '

3AnA
s=8oRAR ] 1600] 1610 1620] t630] 1eso] 1650 troo] tnaol t7a0f vea0l 740l vnse) vedol teqtol veao] tof vad] 1eso0] too0] ted0] 1900] 19%0] 1%40] 19
MPT(pSwh) | 30194 |20330 [28520 [27770 [27.084 T26500 [25.877 [25.320 [24.860 [24.367 [23064 [23.410 [25.047 22627 [ 22497 [ 21.837 [ 21.500 [ 21197 [ 20874 | 20.630 [ 20287 [ 20010 19,763 | 1956
MPZ(pSv/h) | 15,743 15413 [16.080 [14743 [14.447 [1a173 | 13870 {13667 |13.443 [13.183 |13.010'|12.800 12507 [ 12487 [ 12207 | 12100 [ 11967 {11820 [ 11,683 ] 11,543 [ 11457 | 11288 [ 11180 11
MP3(Sv/h) | 22.657 {22204 [21840 [21.460 {21,134 [20.777 [20.498 [20263 19,883 [19.713 [19.417 [10.180 18933 | 18.823 [ 18627 [ 18357 | 18.187 [18.027 {17870 | 17100 12607 | 17438 |12280 [ 17
MPA(ySv/h) | 18.260 17883 [17.583 117308 [17.030 [ 16283 |16.483 | 16:317 [ 16,057 [15.803 [15.623 [15.420 |15.250 [ 15.040 [ 14913 | 14727 [ 607 [ 14487 [ 14340 | 14173 1402 | 13947 [ 13830 [ 137
MP5( k) | 17500 {17200 {16820 16520 [16:207 {15827 {16680 {15.487 {15.307 {15,053 {14850 [ra 867 Trae ra e {1a17a 1a0n0 {rass0 Tta00 | 13507 | 1040 {1320 [rae8 Trarta 130
MPB(pSv/h) | 18600 {18207 |1797 {17660 [17.433 |17.188 {16973 | 16.667 | 16.460 {16.240 [16.057 | 15.850 [15.667 | 15.480 {15,310 {15230 | 15023 [ 14887 | 14783 | 14640 {14507 {14303 [ 14287 [ 141
MPT(uSv/h) | R | RJ | KB RB I RB AR R R KB [RB 2B [ X3 | X3 | 28| X8| X3 | RB | XW| AW RE | &M RH| B &
an P (g LF | R | AW (FAE LE | AR (ALE|ELE B (4@ & | A | £ | L[ X || R {AE| L |LEE £ (24
B (m/s) 33| a3 21| o] 22l ss| i8] o4] o5 os| 46| 10 48| 4| o1 1] o8] i 2] 1] o8] ui| o8|

JR2A .

=4y RAb 290] atto] 210] 2030] 2re0] 2050] 2000] 200] 2020] 2030( 2240] 2050] 2800 2810] 2020] 230 240 23

e o

———— T

NP1 {1 Sv/h) 19463 19583 19537 [19:217]1.027 T18:700 [18.07 | 18427 {18640 ] 18320 [ 18220 {17967 ] 17563 17307 [ 17107 [ 18827 [ 16773 18727 [ 1657 [ 16,580 | 164
MP2(pSwh) | 11127 [11.187 [ 1170 | 11,503 [11.463 |11.833 |11477 | 11300 |11.140 |11.340 10900 | 11.167 | 1000 | 10987 | 10757 | 10.447 | 10250 | 10:50 | 10013 [ 9917{ 8303 | 9840 | 9420 97
MP3(pSw/h) [ 17057 17.000 {17090 |17.240 [17.183 |16.980 |17.300 | 16.850 16,700 |16.787 16,760 |16.457 | 16520 {16,523 | 16.363 | 16.127 16087 {15803 |15.777 { 15667 | 15,603 | 15523 | 15537 (153
MPA(p Sw/h) | 13637 13550 | 13650 13823 {13,770 | 13,820 | 13877 13723 13,543 |13.483 113,500 |13.163 | 1.297 | 13.167 [13.100 | 1300 | 12883 | 12727 |12.580 | 12517 {12427 {12420 1273 |123
MP5(pSw/h) | 12900 {1200 |12900 13100 [13.100 [13.253 |18.327 |13.387 |12.067 12,853 (12800 | 12507 | 12527 12347 {12413 | 12.47 | 12.147 [ 11953 | 11.907 | 11753 | 11.880 {11,620 {11573 [ 116
MPS{uSwh) | 14057 |13970 | 13343 14077 [14.017 14,160 {14080 |14.197 | 13810 {13867 {18,117 | 13680 | 13523 | 13470 | 13437 {13400 | 13247 | 13:113 | 13,008 | 12007 {12827 {12760 {12730 {127
MP2(uSwh) | A3 | RS | RE )R8 | RE | RE )XW )R | RE ) RE ) R0 ) RH | RM ) KA | RH ) RH | RA ) AW | RE | XM | &3 | X8| xW | K

BR _|EhE| A& | & | & \@IEELR|SRE(LAE|LLE A AAE| LE |LLE AE | 4E | 4E | 4E | A |BLE) A |REEELE| A |
B (n/s) 40] 19] 20] 14| 52 32| 20| 22 26| 24| a1 18] 24| 27| 28] 33] 27 30| s2f 32 18] 18] 13 ¢
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3ANR
Ex3 AR | 000] o100 020] 0300 040[ 050 40 150] 2000 210 ;
“MPA(ySwh) | 18187 [17870]17.680 17,917 [17953 18183 [18.277 [18.007 [17.667 Tr7487 {17483 47847 17,840 ]17.403 [ 17260 [16.30 T16.043 16,653 [ 16497 [16.440 [ 16.373 [16.323 [16.243T 161
MP2(uSu/h) | 11.920 |11.683 11673 {11.567 |11.743 111,840 | 12,000 {11.783 |11.423 11,327 111.247 |11.480 [11.767 | 11,397 | 11.183 | 10,850 | 10.817 [ 10.643 | 10.500 | 10420 | 10.357 {10340 | 10233 | 102
MP3(ySwh) | 17570 [17.423 [17.453 |17.307 [17.437 [17.643 {17,567 {17497 [17.240 {17,110 }7.087 [17.077 {17,330 [ 17.393 [ 17.010 | 16.920 {16,670 [ 16.637 | 16.450 | 16.380 | 16340 |16.313 | 16247 |16,
NP4 Sv/h) | 14283 | 14203 (14587 |14500 {14577 {14530 {14503 {14527 {14400 114,080 {13870 {13,793 113983 {14387 | 13873 | 13903 {13507 {12,600 {13300 | 13260 {13,143 {13,110 {13,090 {130
MPS(uSvh) | 14573 | 14367 {14860 14567 | 14,667 114653 | 14513 | 14473 14587 14,207 {13920 |13.743 |13.833 | 14.367 |13.880 [ 13.820 | 13.293 [ 13487 |13.000 | 12.800 | 12.800 | 12783 | 12700 | 126
MP6(u Sv/h) | 14930 | 14730 {14703 14837 | 14783 114723 | 14,670 |14.140 14607 {14487 |14.173 | 14,033 |14.193 | 14560 | 14147 | 14113 [18.717 | 13883 | 13570 [ 13460 | 13413 [ 13.387 {13393 | 133
MPI(pSvh) | A [ RB | RB | RE | 2R | RE AR IR AR RA | RB RE RB | R RS 2R RB R M i ke
AR BOIEkE| B | B | B | B (BRE & | @ (BHE] @ (EEELLE & |LAE| & (LEEXIALLE B (S4B X | £ | &
B¥(n/s) 63 18] 29 15| 88| 82| 18] 44] 48| 1| 41| 200 o8| 23| o8] 28] 17 27| | 44] 1] 18] 22|
382A

E=gyu Ak

T T —

16.763 | 16,683 | 16480 | 16,463 | 16.440

WP1(Sv/) | 16.080]16.14016.100 116213 [17.327 10873 [18.193 [16.620 16310 ]17.980 17803 17,880 1468 [ 17250 T17.013 T 17,108 festo 18300]162
MPZ(uSv/h) | 10180 10147 {10,083 |10.187 | 11027 13457 |11.027 | 11367 | 11.100 10963 {10.833 {10,730 | 105620 [ 10477 | 1047 {10327 | 1083 | 10.147 | 1003 | 9977 [ 9937|9823 | 9413 [ 98
MP3(uSu/h) | 16153 [16.177 {15,073 |16.180 | 17037 |16.577 | 16457 | 18650 |16.673 [16.573 |16.483 |16.380 | 18237 [16.157 | 16,093 {15083 | 16017 {1580 | 15800 | 15110 [15.777 | 15673 { 16,67 | 155
MPA(uSw/h) | 12987 {12930 12937 [12.930 | 14000 |13.177 [13.283 | 14240 |14.133 (13,963 13860 (18,773 | 13858 | 13507 | 13.357 13357 | 13180 | 13,057 | 13,033 | 1207 {1247 [ 12820 {12700 127
MPS(uSwh) | 12607 {2527 {12507 {12507 | 13438 {13,040 |12:40 | 14,160 | 13998 {13687 {13,580 {13,413 113200 {13087 {13000 {12860 | 12700 {12607 | 12507 | 1273 {12347 {12283 {1247 |12
MPS(uSw/h) [ 13270 {13493 13,163 [13.217 13743 13,897 [ 14467 |17.233 |16.980 16,603 |16.287 |16.008 |16.823 |15.470 | 15:340 |16.130 | 14967 | 14,783 | 14673 | 14397 {14300 | 14220 |14 150 | 140
MPT(uSw/h) | R | X | KB | RE | RE | XE)RE | RE | RN\ XM RE KM | XA | RF | RE ) KW | XM ) RH )XW | XM | R | xR | XM | &
EL ] d AR &£ | 4 | A4 RERALE AR LAELLE LLE AL LLE LEE| LLE| LLE | LAE) LR | L4E| LAE LAE L
B (m/s) 15] 08] 22] 37 43[ 48| 49) 61 1| 73| 68| 80| 58| 57| 55| 66| 72| 58 66| 78[ e8| 69| 69 ¢
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News Release by BAERE

March 23, 2011
Nuclear and Industrial Safety Agency

Seismic Damage Information (the 46th Release)
(As of 19:00 March 23rd, 2011)

Nuclear and Industrial Safety Agency (NISA) confirmed the current
situation of Onagawa NPS, Tohoku Electric Power Co. Inc.; Fukushima
Dai-ichi and Fukushima Dai-ni NPSs, Tokyo Electric Power Co. Inc.
(TEPCO); Tokai Dai-ni NPS, Japan Atomic Power Co. Inc. as follows:

Major updates are as follows.

1. Nuclear Power Stations (NPSs)
® Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS

<Situation of Water Injection and Water Spray>
Spray of around 130 t of water for Unit 4 by Concrete Pomp Truck (50t/h)
was carried out. (From 10:00 till 13:02 March 23rd)
Injection of 35 t of seawater to the Spent Fuel Pool of Unit 3 via the
Cooling and Purification Line was carried out. (From 11:03 till 13:20
March 23rd)
Slightly blackish smoke generated from the reactor building of Unit 3.
(Around 16:20 March 23rd)

< Fire Bureaus’ Activities>
From 8:30 till 9:30, and from 13:30 till 14:30 on March 23rd, Niigata City
Fire Bureau and Hamamatsu City Fire Bureau gave guidance to TEPCO
as to the operation of large decontamination system.
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(Attached sheet)

1. The state of operation at NPS (Number of automatic shutdown units: 10)
® TFukushima Dai-ichi NPS, TEPCO
(Okuma Town and FutabaTown, Futaba County, Fukushima Prefecture)

(1) The state of operation

Unit 1 (460MWe): automatic shutdown

Unit 2 (784MWe): automatic shutdown

Unit 3 (784MWe): automatic shutdown

Unit 4 (784MWe): in periodic inspection outage

Unit 5 (784MWe): in periodic inspection outage, cold shutdown
at 14:30 March 20th

Unit 6 (1,100MWe): in periodic inspection outage, cold shutdown

at 19:27 March 20th

(2) Major Plant Parameters (As of 18:00 March 23rd)
Unit 1 Unit 2 Unit 3 Unit 4 Unit 5 Unit 6

Reactor
0.481(4) | 0.065() | —0.003(C)
p %] - . .
ressure 0.459(B) | 0.065(B) | 0.135(A) 0.108 0.109

[MPa]

CV Pressure

(DIW) [kPal 360 110 100 - ~ -

Reactor Water | —1,750(4) | 1,250() | _ 1,800(A)

Level2 [mml | —1,700(B) ot ~2,300(B) B 1,723 2158
available(B)

Suppression

Pool Water _ _ _ _ B _

Temperature

(s/c) ['C]

Suppression

Pool Pressure 330 down scale | down scale - — -

(S/C) [kPal
Spent Fuel

Pool Water _ 51t _ Not 411 19.0
Temperature available*3
[C]
Time of 16:00 14:00 09:10 18:00 18:00
Measurement March March March . March March
23rd 23rd 23rd 23rd 23rd
2
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*1: Converted from reading value to absolute pressure
*2: Distance from the top of fuel

*3: As of 04:08 March 14th, 84°C

*4: As of 04:20 March 23rd

(3) Situation of Each Unit

<Unit 1>

« TEPCO reported to NISA the event (Inability of water injection of the
Emergency Core Cooling System) falling under the Article 15 of the Act
on Special Measures Concerning Nuclear Emergency Preparedness.
(16:36 March 11th)

- Seawater injection to the Reactor Pressure Vessel (RPV) via the Fire
Extinguish Line started. (20:20 March 12th)

—Temporary interruption of the injection (01:10 March 14th)

+ The sound of explosion in Unit 1 occurred. (15:36 March 12th)

» The amount of injected water to the to the Reactor Core was increased
by utilizing Water Supply Line in addition to the Fire Extinguish Line
(2m3%h—18m3/h).(02:33 March 23rd) Later, minor adjustment was made.
(around 11ms3/h) (Around 11:00 March 23rd)

- Seawater is being injected. (As of 19:00 March 23rd)

<Unit 2>

- TEPCO reported to NISA the event (Inability of water injection of the
Emergency Core Cooling System) falling under the Article 15 of the Act
on Special Measures Concerning Nuclear Emergency Preparedness.
(16:36 March 11th)

* The Blow-out Panel of reactor building was opened due to the explosion
in the reactor building of Unit 3. (After 11:00 March 14th)

+ Reactor water level tended to decrease. (13:18 March 14th) TEPCO
reported to NISA the event (Loss of reactor cooling functions) falling
under the Article 15 of the Act on Special Measures Concerning Nuclear
Emergency Preparedness. (13:49 March 14th)

- Seawater injection to RPV via the Fire Extinguish line was ready. (19:20
March 14th)

+ Water level in RPV tended to decrease. (22:50 March 14th)

CK 1148 of 3114



News Release P ERERY

« A sound of explosion was made in Unit 2. As the pressure in
Suppression Chamber decreased (06:10 March 15th), there was a
possibility that an incident occurred in the Chamber. (About 06:20
March 15th) |

« Electric power receiving at the emergency power source transformer
from the external transmission line was completed. The work for laying
the electric cable from the facility to the load side was carried out. (As of
13:30 March 19th)

- Injection of 40t of Seawater to the Spent Fuel Pool was started.(from
15:00 till 17:20 March 20th)

- Power Center of Unit 2 received electricity (15:46 March 20th)

 White smoke generated from Unit 2. (18:22 March 21st)

» White smoke was died down and almost invisible. (As of 07:11 March
22nd)

* Injection of 18t of Seawater to the Spent Fuel Pool was carried out.
(From 16:07 till 17:01 March 22nd)

- Seawater injection to RPV continues. (As of 19:00 March 23rd)

<Unit 3>

+ Fresh water started to be injected to RPV via the Fire Extinguish Line.
(11:55 March 13th)

- Seawater started to be injected to RPV via the Fire Extinguish Line.
(13:12 March 13th)

+ Seawater injection for Units 1 and 3 was interrupted due to the lack of
seawater in pit. (01:10 March 14th)

» Seawater injection to RPV for Unit 3 was restarted. (03:20 March 14th)

+ The pressure in Primary Containment Vessel (PCV) of Unit 3 rose
unusually. (07:44 March 14th) TEPCO reported to NISA on the event
falling under the Article 15 of the Act on Special Measures Concerning
Nuclear Emergency Preparedness. (7:52 March 14th)

* In Unit 3, the explosion like Unit 1 occurred around the reactor building
(11:01 March 14th)

- The white smoke like steam generated from Unit 3. (08:30 March 16th)

= Because of the possibility that PCV of Unit 3 was damaged, the workers
evacuated from the main control room of Units 3 and 4 (common control
room). (10:45 March 16th) Thereafter the operators returned to the
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room and restarted the operation of water injection. (11:30 March 16th)

- Seawater was discharged 4 times to Unit 3 by the helicopters of the
Self-Defence Force. (9:48, 9:52, 9:58 and 10:01 March 17th)

* The riot police arrived at the site for the water spray from the grand.
(16:10 March 17th)

+ The Self-Defence Force started the water spray using a fire engine.
(19:35 March 17th)

- The water spray from the ground was carried out by the riot police.
(From 19:05 till 19:13 March 17th)

+ The water spray from the ground was carried out by the Self-Defense
Force using 5 fire engines. (19:35, 19:45, 19:53, 20:00 and 20:07 March
17th)

+ The water spray from the ground using 6 fire engines (6 tons of water
spray per engine) was carried out by the Self-Defence Force. (From
before 14:00 till 14:38 March 18th)

+ The water spray from the ground using a fire engine provided by the US
Military was carried out. (Finished at 14:45 March 18th)

» Hyper Rescue Unit of Tokyo Fire Department (14 vehicles) arrived at
the Main Gate (23:10 March 18th) and 6 vehicles of them entered the
NPS in order to spray water from the ground. (23:30 March 18th)

* Hyper Rescue Unit of Tokyo Fire Department carried out the water
spray. (Finished at 03:40 March 20th)

* The pressure in PCV of Unit 3 rose (320 kPa as of 11:00 March 20th).
Preparation to lower the pressure was carried. Judging from the
situation, immediate pressure relief was not required. Monitoring the
pressure continues (120 kPa at 12:15 March 21st).

+ On-site survey for leading electric cable (From 11:00 till 16:00 March
20th)

+ Water spray over the Spent Fuel Pool of Unit 3 by Hyper Rescue Unit of
Tokyo Fire Department was carried out (From 21:39 March 20th till
03:58 March 21st).

+ Works for the recovery of external power supply is being carried out.

- Grayish smoke generated from Unit 3. (At around 15:55 March 21st)

- The smoke was confirmed to be died down. (17:55 March 21st)

. Grayish smoke changed to be whitish and seems to be ceasing. (As of
07:11 March 22nd)
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+ Water spray (Around 180t) by Hyper Rescue Unit of Tokyo Fire
Department was carried out. (from 15:10 till 15:59 March 22nd)

» Lighting was recovered in the Central Operation Room. (22:43 March
22nd)

+ Injection of 35t of seawater to the Spent Fuel Pool via the Cooling and
Purification Line was carried out. (From 11:03 till 13:20 March 23rd)

- Slightly blackish smoke generated from the reactor building. (Around
16:20 March 23rd)

- Seawater is being injected to RPV. (As of 19:00 March 23rd)

<Unit 4>

+ Because of the replacement work of the Shroud of RPV, no fuel was
inside the RPV.

- The temperature of water in the Spent Fuel Pool at Unit 4 had
increased. (84 °C at 04:08 March 14th)

+ It was confirmed that a part of wall in the operation area of Unit 4 was
damaged. (06:14 March 15th)

- The fire at Unit 4 occurred. (09:38 March 15th) TEPCO reported that
the fire was extinguished spontaneously. (11:00 March 15th)

» The fire occurred at Unit 4. (5:45 March 16th) TEPCO reported that no
fire could be confirmed on the ground.(At around 06:15 March 16th)

+ The Self-Defence Force started water spray over the Spent Fuel Pool of
Unit 4 (09:43 March 20th).

- On-site survey for leading electric cable (From 11:00 till 16:00 March
20th)

- Water spray over the Spent Fuel Pool of Unit 4 by Self-Defence Force
was started. (From around 18:30 till 19:46 March 20th).

- Water spray over the Spent Fuel Pool by Self-Defence Force using 13
fire engines was started (From 06:37 till 08:41 March 21st).

+ Works for laying electricity cable to the Power Center was completed.
(At around 15:00 March 21st)

- Power Center received electricity. (10:35 March 22nd)

- Spray of around 150t of water using Concrete Pump Truck (50t/h) was
carried out. (from 17:17 till 20:32 March 22nd)

- Spray of around 130t of water using Concrete Pump Truck (50t/h) was
carried out. (From 10:00 till 13:02 March 23rd)
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<Units 5 and 6>

« The first unit of Emergency Diesel Generator (B) for Unit 6 is operating
and supplying electricity. Water injection to RPV and the Spent Fuel
Pool through the system of Make up Water Condensate (MUWC) is
being carried out.

 The second unit of Emergency Diesel Generator (A) for Unit 6 started
up. (04:22 March 19th)

 The pumps for Residual Heat Removal (RHR) (C) for Unit 5 (05:00
March 19th) and RHR (B) for Unit 6 (22:14 March 19th) started up and
recovered heat removal function. It cools Spent Fuel Pool with priority.
(Power supply : Emergency Diesel Generator for Unit 6) (05:00 March
19th)

» Unit 5 under cold shut down (14:30 March 20th)

- Unit 6 under cold shut down (19:27 March 20th)

- Receiving electricity reached to the transformer of starter. (19:52 March
20th)

* Power supply to Unit 5 was switched from the Emergency Diesel
Generator to external power supply. (11:36 March 21st)

« Power supply to Unit 6 was switched from the Emergency Diesel
Generator to external power supply. (19:17 March 22nd)

<Common Spent Fuel Pool>
+ It was confirmed that the water level of Spent Fuel Pool was maintained
full at after 06:00 March 18th.
= As of 09:00 March 19th, the water temperature in the pool is 57°C.
+ Water spray over the Common Spent Fuel Pool was started (From 10:37
till 15:30 March 21st)
+ As of 16:30 March 21st, water temperature of the pool was around 61°C.

® Fukushima Dai-ni NPS (TEPCO)
(Naraha Town / Tomioka Town, Futaba County, Fukushima Prefecture.)
(1) The state of operation
Unitl (1,100MWe):  automatic shutdown, cold shut down at 17:00,
March 14th
Unit2 (1,100MWe):  automatic shutdown, cold shut down at 18:00,
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Unit3 (1,100MWe):  automatic shutdown, cold shut down at 12:15,
March 12th

Unit4 (1,100MWe): automatic shutdown, cold shut down at 07:15,
March 15th

(2) Major plant parameters (As of 18:00 March 23rd)

Unit Unit 1 Unit 2 Unit 3 Unit 4
Reactor
. MPa 0.15 0.13 0.11 0.15
Pressure®?
Reactor water | |
C 30.8 28.0 34.0 30.1
temperature
Reactor water
. mm 9,146 10,296 8,409 8,785
level*2
Suppression
pool water | C 25 24 26 25
temperature
Suppression kPa
- 108 106 104 104
pool pressure (abs)
cold cold cold cold
Remarks
shutdown shutdown shutdown | shutdown

*1: Converted from reading value to absolute pressure
*2: Distance from the top of fuel

(3) Report concerning other incidents

+ TEPCO reported to NISA the event in accordance with the Article 10 of
the Act on Special Measures Concerning Nuclear Emergency

- Preparedness regarding Unit 1. (18:08 March 11th)

+ TEPCO reported to NISA the events in accordance with the Article 10
regarding Units 1, 2 and 4. (18:33 March 11th)

+ TEPCO reported to NISA the event (Loss of pressure suppression
function) falling under the Article 15 of the Act on Special Measures
Concerning Nuclear Emergency Preparedness regarding Unit 1. (5:22
March 12th)

- TEPCO reported to NISA the event (Loss of pressure suppression
function) falling under the Article 15 of the Act on Special Measures

8
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Concerning Nuclear Emergency Preparedness regarding Unit 2. (5:32
March 12th)

« TEPCO reported to NISA the event (Loss of pressure suppression
function) falling under the Article 15 of the Act on Special Measures
Concerning Nuclear Emergency Preparedness regarding Unit 4 of
Fukushima Dai-ni NPS. (6:07 March 12th)

® Onagawa NPS (Tohoku Electric Power Co. Inc.)
(Onagawa Town, Oga County and Ishinomaki City, Miyagi Prefecture)
(1) The state of operation _
Unit 1 (524MWe):  automatic shutdown, cold shut down at 0:58, March
12th
Unit 2 (825MWe):  automatic shutdown, cold shut down at earthquake
Unit 3 (825MWe):  automatic shutdown, cold shut down at 1:17, March
12th

(2) Readings of monitoring post, etc.
MP2 (Monitoring at the North End of Site Boundary)
approx. 1.4 1 SV/h (16:00 March 22nd) — approx. 1.2 4 SV/h (16:00

March 23rd

(3) Report concerning other incidents
Fire Smoke on the first basement of the Turbine Building was confirmed
to be extinguished. (22:55 on March 11th)
Tohoku Electric Power Co. reported to NISA in accordance with the
Article 10 of the Act on Special Measures Concerning Nuclear
Emergency Preparedness. (13:09 March 13th)

2. Action taken by NISA
(March 11th)
14:46 Set up of the NISA Emergency Preparedness Headquarters (Tokyo)
immediately after the earthquake
15:42 TEPCO reported to NISA in accordance with the Article 10 of the Act
on Special Measures Concerning Nuclear Emergency Preparedness
regarding Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS.
16:36 TEPCO recognized the event (Inability of water injection of the
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Emergency Core Cooling System) in accordance with the Article 15
of the Act on Special Measures Concerning Nuclear Emergency
Preparedness regarding Units 1 and 2 of Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS.
(Reported to NISA at 16:45)

18:08 Regarding Unit 1 of Fukushima Dai-ni NPS, TEPCO reported to
NISA in accordance with the Article 10 of the Act on Special
Measures Concerning Nuclear Emergency Preparedness.

18:33 Regarding Units 1, 2 and 4 of Fukushima Dai-ni NPS, TEPCO
reported to NISA in accordance with the Article 10 of Act on Special
Measures Concerning Nuclear Emergency Preparedness.

19:03 The Government declared the state of nuclear emergency.
(Establishment of Government Nuclear Emergency Response
Headquarters and Local Emergency Response Headquarters)

20:50 Fukushima Prefecture’s Emergency Response Headquarters issued a
direction for the residents within 2 km radius from Unit 1 of
Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS to evacuate. (The population of this area is
1,864.)

21:23 Directives from Prime Minister to the Governor of Fukushima
Prefecture, the Mayor of Okuma Town and the Mayor of Futaba
Town were issued regarding the event occurred at Fukushima
Dai-ichi NPS, TEPCO, in accordance with the Paragraph 3, the
Article 15 of the Act on Special Measures Concerning Nuclear
Emergency Preparedness as follows:

- Direction for the residents within 3km radius from Unit 1 of
Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS to evacuate

- Direction for the residents within 10km radius from Unit 1 of
Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS to stay in-house

24:00 Vice Minister of Economy, Trade and Industry, Ikeda arrived at the
Local Emergency Response Headquarters

(March12th)

05:22 Regarding Unit 1 of Fukushima Dai-ni NPS, TEPCO recognized the
event (Loss of pressure suppression function) to fall under the Article
15 of the Act on Special Measures Concerning Nuclear Emergency
Preparedness. (Reported to NISA at 06:27)

05:32 Regarding Unit 2 of Fukushima Dai-ni NPS, TEPCO recognized the

10
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event (Loss of pressure suppression function) to fall under the Article
15 of the Act on Special Measures Concerning Nuclear Emergency
Preparedness.

05:44 Residents within 10km radius from Unit 1 of Fukushima Dai-ichi
NPS shall evacuate by the Prime Minister Directive.

06:07 Regarding of Unit 4 of Fukushima Dai-ni NPS, TEPCO recognized the
event (Loss of pressure suppression function) to fall under the Article
15 of the Act on Special Measures Concerning Nuclear Emergency
Preparedness.

06:50 In accordance with the Paragraph 3, the Article 64 of the Nuclear
Regulation Act, the order was issued to control the internal pressure
of PCV of Units 1 and 2 of Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS.

07:45 Directives from Prime Minister to the Governor of Fukushima
Prefecture, the | Mayors of Hirono Town, Naraha Town , Tomioka
Town and Okuma Town were issued regarding the event occurred at
Fukushima Dai-ni NPS, TEPCO, pursuant to the Paragraph 3, the
Article 15 of the Act on Special Measures Concerning Nuclear
Emergency Preparedness as follows:

- Direction for the residents within 3km radius from Fukushima
Dai-ni NPS to evacuate

- Direction for the residents within 10km radius from Fukushima
Dai-ni NPS to stay in-house

17:00 TEPCO reported to NISA the event (Unusual increase of radiation
dose at the site boundary) falling under the Article 15 of the Act on
Special Measures Concerning Nuclear Emergency Preparedness
regarding Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS.

17:39 Prime Minister directed evacuation of the residents within the 10 km
radius from Fukushima Dai-ni NPS.

18:25 Prime Minister directed evacuation of the residents within the 20km
radius from Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS.

19:55 Directives from Prime Minister was issued regarding seawater
injection to Unit 1 of Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS.

20:05 Considering the Directives from Prime Minister and pursuant to the
Paragraph 3, the Article 64 of the Nuclear Regulation Act, the order
was issued to inject seawater to Unit 1 of Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS
and so on.

11
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20:20 At Unit 1 of Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS, seawater injection started.

(March 13th)

05:38 TEPCO reported to NISA the event (Total loss of coolant injection
function) falling under the Article 15 of the Act on Special Measures
Concerning Nuclear Emergency Preparedness regarding Unit 3 of
Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS. Recovering efforts by TEPCO of the power
source and coolant injection function and the work on venting were
under way.

09:01 TEPCO reported to NISA the event (Unusual increase of radiation
dose at the site boundary) falling under the Article 15 of the Act on
Special Measures Concerning Nuclear Emergency Preparedness
regarding Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS.

09:08 Pressure suppression and fresh water injection started for Unit 3 of
Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS.

09:20 The Pressure Vent Valve of Unit 3 of Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS was
opened.

09:30 Directive was issued for the Governor of Fukushima Prefecture, the
Mayors of Okuma Town, Futaba Town, Tomioka Town and Namie
Town 1n accordance with the Act on Special Measures Concerning
Nuclear Emergency Preparedness on the contents of radioactivity
decontamination screening.

09:38 TEPCO reported to NISA that Unit 1 of Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS
reached a situation specified in the Article 15 of the Act on Special
Measures Concerning Nuclear Emergency Preparedness.

13:09 Tohoku Electric Power Co. reported to NISA that Onagawa NPS
reached a situation specified in the Article 10 of the Act on Special
Measures Concerning Nuclear Emergency Preparedness.

13:12 Fresh water injection was switched to seawater injection for Unit 3 of
Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS.

14:36 TEPCO reported to NISA the event (Unusual increase of radiation
dose at the site boundary) falling under the Article 15 of the Act on
Special Measures Concerning Nuclear Emergency Preparedness
regarding Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS.

(March 14th)
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01:10 Seawater injection for Units 1 and 3 of Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS were
temporarily interrupted due to the lack of seawater in pit.

03:20 Scawater injection for Unit 3 of Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS was
restarted.

04:40 TEPCO reported to NISA the event (Unusual increase of radiation
dose at the site boundary) falling under the Article 15 of the Act on
Special Measures Concerning Nuclear Emergency Preparedness
regarding Fukushima Dai-ich1 NPS.

05:38 TEPCO reported to NISA the event (Unusual increase of radiation
dose at the site boundary) falling under the Article 15 of the Act on
Special Measures Concerning Nuclear Emergency Preparedness
regarding Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS.

07:52 TEPCO reported to NISA the event (Unusual rise of the pressure in
PCV) falling under the Article 15 of the Act on Special Measures
Concerning Nuclear Emergency Preparedness regarding Unit 3 of
Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS.

13:25 Regarding Unit 2 of Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS, TEPCO recognised the
event (Loss of reactor cooling function) to fall under the Article 15 of
the Act on Special Measures Concerning Nuclear Emergency
Preparedness.

22:13 TEPCO reported to NISA in accordance with the Article 10 of the Act
on Special Measures Concerning Nuclear Emergency Preparedness
regarding Fukushima Dai-ni NPS.

22:35 TEPCO reported to NISA the event (Unusual increase of radiation
dose at the site boundary) falling under the Article 15 of the Act on
Special Measures Concerning Nuclear Emergency Preparedness
regarding Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS.

(March 15th)

00:00: The acceptance of experts from IAEA was decided. NISA agreed to
accept the offer of dispatching of the expert on NPS damage from
TAEA considering the intention by Mr. Amano, Director General of
IAEA. Therefore, the schedule of expert acceptance will be planned
from now on according to the situation.

00:00: NISA also decided the acceptance of experts dispatched from NRC.

07:21 TEPCO reported to NISA the event (Unusual increase of radiation

13
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dose at the site boundary) falling under the Article 15 of the Act on
Special Measures Concerning Nuclear Emergency Preparedness
regarding Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS.

07:24 Incorporated Administration Agency, Japan Atomic Energy Agency
(JAEA) reported to NISA in accordance with the Article 10 of the Act
on Special Measures Concerning Nuclear Emergency Preparedness
regarding Nuclear Fuel Cycle Engineering Laboratories, Tokai
Research and Development Centre.

07-44 JAEA reported to NISA in accordance with the Article 10 of the Act on
Special Measures Concerning Nuclear Emergency Preparedness
regarding Nuclear Science Research Institute.

08:54 TEPCO reported to NISA the event (Unusual increase of radiation
dose at the site boundary) falling under the Article 15 of the Act on
Special Measures Concerning Nuclear Emergency Preparedness
regarding Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS.

10:30 According to the Nuclear Regulation Act, Minister of Economy, Trade
and Industry issued the directions as follows.

For Unit 4: To extinguish fire and to prevent the occurrence of
re-criticality

For Unit 2: To inject water to reactor vessel promptly and to vent
Drywell.

10:59 Considering the possibility of lingering situation, it was decided that
the function of the Local Emergency Response Headquarters was

. moved to the Fukushima Prefectural Office.

11:00 Prime Minister directed the in-house stay area.

In-house stay was additionally directed to the residents in the area
from 20 km to 30 km radius from Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS
considering in-reactor situation.

16:30 TEPCO reported to NISA the event (Unusual increase of radiation
dose at the site boundary) falling under the Article 15 of the Act on
Special Measures Concerning Nuclear Emergency Preparedness
regarding Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS.

22:00 According to the Nuclear Regulation Act, Minister of Economy, Trade
and Industry issued the following direction.

For Unit 4: To implement the injection of water to the Spent Fuel
Pool.

14
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23:46 TEPCO reported to NISA the event (Unusual increase of radiation
dose at the site boundary) falling under the Article 15 of the Act on
Special Measures Concerning Nuclear Emergency Preparedness
regarding Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS.

(March 18th)

13:00 Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology
decided to reinforce the nation-wide monitoring survey 1n the
emergency of Fukushima Dai-ichi and Dai-ni NPS.

15:55 TEPCO reported to NISA on the accidents and failure at Units 1, 2, 3
and 4 of Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS (Leakage of the radioactive
materials inside of the reactor buildings to non-controlled area of
radiation) pursuant to the Article 62-3 of the Nuclear Regulation Act.

16:48 Japan Atomic Power Co. reported to NISA accidents and failures in
Tokai NPS (Failure of the seawater pump motor of the emergency
diesel generator 2C) pursuant to the Article 62-3 of the Nuclear
Regulation Act.

(March 19th)

07:44 The second unit of Emergency Diesel Generator (A) for Unit 6 started

up.

TEPCO reported to NISA that the pump for RHR (C) for Unit 5
started up and started to cooling Spent Fuel Storage Pool. (Power
supply: Emergency Diesel Generator for Unit 6)

08:58 TEPCO reported to NISA the event (Unusual increase of radiation
dose at the site boundary) falling under the Article 15 of the Act on
Special Measures Concerning Nuclear Emergency Preparedness
regarding Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS.

(March 20th)

23:30 Directive from Local Emergency Response Headquarters to the
Prefectural Governor and the heads of cities, towns and villages
(Tomioka Town, Hutaba Town, Okuma Town, Namie Town, Kawauchi
Village, Naraha Town, Minamisouma City, Tamura City, Kazurao
Village, Hirono Town, Iwaki City and Iidate Village) was issued
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regarding the change of the reference value for the screening level for
decontamination of radioactivity.

(March 21st)

07:45 Directive titled as “Administration of the stable Iodine” was issued
from Local Emergency Response Headquarters to the Prefectural
Governor and the heads of cities, towns and villages (Tomioka Town,
Hutaba Town, Okuma Town, Namie Town, Kawauchi Village, Naraha
Town, Minamisouma City, Tamura City, Kazurao Village, Hirono Town,
Iwaki City and Iidate Village), which directs the above-mentioned
governor and the heads to administer stable Iodine under the direction
of the headquarters and in the presence of medical experts, and not to
administer it on personal judgements.

16:45 Directive titled as “Ventilation for using heating equipments within
the in-house evacuation zone” was issued from the Head of Local
Emergency Response Headquarters to the Prefectural Governor and
the heads of cities, towns and villages (Tomioka Town, Hutaba Town,
Okuma Town, Namie Town, Kawauchi Village, Naraha Town,
Minamisouma City, Tamura City, Kazurao Village, Hirono Town,
Iwaki City and Iidate Village), which directs the above-mentioned
governor and heads to publicly announce the guidance to the residents
within the in-house evacuation zone, concerning the indoor use of
heating equipments that require ventilation, in order to avoid
poisoning from carbon monoxide and to reduce exposure.

17:50 Directive from the Head of Government Nuclear Emergency Response
Headquarters to the Prefectural Governors of Fukushima, Ibaraki,
Tochigi and Gunma was issued, which direct the above-mentioned
governors to issue a request to relevant businesses and people to
suspend shipment of spinach, Kakina (a green vegetable) and raw
milk for the time being.

(March 22nd)

16:00 NISA received the response (Advice) from Nuclear Safety Commission
Emergency Technical Advisory Body to the request for advice made by
NISA, regarding the report from TEPCO titled as “The Results of
Analysis of Seawater” dated March 22nd.
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CK 1161 of 3114



| N OT
News Release Py ERERE

< Possibility on radiation exposure (As of 19:00 March 23rd) >
1. Exposure of residents

(1) Including the about 60 evacuees from Futaba Public Welfare Hospital to
Nihonmatsu City Fukushima Gender Equality Centre, as the result of
measurement of 133 persons at the Centre, 23 persons counted more
than 13,000 cpm were decontaminated.

(2) The 35 residents transferred from Futaba Public Welfare Hospital to
Kawamata Town Saiseikai Kawamata Hospitél by private bus arranged
by Fukushima Prefecture were judged to be not contaminated by the
Prefectural Response Centre.

(3) As for the about 100 residents in Futaba Town evacuated by bus, the
results of measurement for 9 of the 100 residents were as follows. The
evacuees, moving outside the Prefecture (Miyagi Prefecture), were
divided into two groups, which joined later to Nihonmatsu City
Fukushima Gender Equality Centre.

No. of Counts No. of Persons
18,000cpm 1
30,000-36,000cpm 1
40,000cpm 1
Iittle less than 40,000cpm* 1
very small counts 5

*(These results were measured without shoes, though the first
measurement exceeded 100,000cpm)

(4) The screening was started at the Off site Centre in Okuma Town from
March 12th to 15th. 162 people received examination until now. At the
beginning, the reference value was set at 6,000cpm. 110 people were at
the level below 6,000 cpm and 41 people were at the level of 6,000 cpm or
more. When the reference value was increased to 13,000 cpm afterward,
8 people were at the level below 13,000 cpm and 3 people are at the level
of 13,000 cpm or more.

The 5 out of 162 people examined were transported to hospital after
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being decontaminated.

(5) The Fukushima Prefecture carried out the evacuation of patients and
personnel of the hospitals located within 10km area. The screening of all
the members showed that 3 persons have the high counting rate. These
members were transported to the secondary medical institute of
exposure. As a result of the screening on 60 fire fighting personnel
involved 1n the transportation activities, the radioactivity higher than
twice of the back ground was detected on 3 members. Therefore, all the
60 members were decontaminated.

2. Exposure of workers

(1) As for the 18 workers conducting operations in Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS,
results of measurements are as follows;

One worker: At the level of exposure as 106.3 mSv, no risk of internal
exposure and no medical treatment required.

Other workers: At the level of no risk for health but concrete numerical
value is unknown.

(2) As for the 7 people working at the time of explosion at around the Unit 3
of Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS who were injured and conscious, 6 out of 7
people were decontaminated by an industrial doctor of the clinic in
Fukushima Dai-ni NPS, and confirmed to have no risk. The other one was
decontaminated at the clinic and the medical treatment was completed.

3. Others

(1) Fukushima Prefecture has started the screening from 13 March. It is
carried out by rotating the evacuation sites and at the 12 places (set up
permanently) such as health offices. The results of screening are being
totalled up.

(2) 5 members of Self-Defence Force who worked for water supply in
Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS were exposed. After the work (March 12th),
30,000 cpm was counted by the measurement at Off site Centre. The
counts after decontamination were between 5,000 and 10,000 cpm. One
member was transferred to National Institute of Radiological Sciences.
No other exposure of the Self-Defence Force member was confirmed at the
Ministry of Defence.
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(3) As for policeman, the decontaminations of two policemen were confirmed
by the National Police Agency. N othing unusual was reported.

<Directive of screening levels for decontamination of radioactivity>
(1) On March 20th, the Local Emergency Response Headquarters issued the
directive to change the reference value for the screening level for
decontamination of radioactivity as the following to the Prefectural
Governor and the heads of cities, towns and villages (Tomioka Town,
Hutaba Town, Okuma Town, Namie Town, Kawauchi Village, Naraha
Town, Minamisouma City, Tamura City, Kazurao Village, Hirono Town,
Iwaki City and Iidate Village).
0O1d : 40 Bg/cm? measured by a gamma-ray survey meter or 6,000 cpm
New : 1 u Sv/hour (dose rate at 10cm distance) or 100,000cpm
equivalent

<Directives of administrating stable Iodine during evacuation>

(1) On March 16th, the Local Emergency Response Headquarters issued
“Directive to administer the stable Iodine during evacuation from the
evacuation area (20 km radius)” to the Prefectural Governor and the
heads of cities, towns and vﬂlages (Tomioka Town, Hutaba Town, Okuma
Town, Namie Town, Kawauchi Village, Naraha Town, Minamisouma City,
Tamura City, Kazurao Village, Hirono Town, Iwaki City and Iidate
Village).

(2) On March 21st, the Local Emergency Response Headquarters issued
Directive titled as “Administration of the stable Iodine” to the Prefectural
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
governor and heads to administer stable Iodine under the direction of the
headquarters and in the presence of medical experts, and not to

administer it on personal judgements.

<Situation of the injured (As of 19:00 March 23rd)>
1. Injury due to earthquake

- Two employees (slightly)
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- Two subcontract employees (one fracture in both legs)

- Two missing (TEPCO’s employee, missing in the turbine building of Unit
4)

- One emergency patient (According to the local prefecture, one patient of
cerebral infarction was transported by the ambulance).

- Ambulance was requested for one employee complaining the pain at left
chest outside of control area (conscious).

- Two employees complaining discomfort wearing full-face mask in the
main control room were transported to Fukushima Dai-ni NPS for a
consultation with an industrial doctor.

2. Injury due to the explosion of Unit 1 of Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS
- Four employees were injured at the explosion and smoke of Unit 1
around turbine building (non-controlled area of radiation) and were
examined by Kawauchi Clinic.

3. Injury due to the explosion of Unit 3 of Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS
- Four TEPCO’s employees
- Three subcontractor employees
- Four members of Self-Defence Force (one of them was transported to
National Institute of Radiological Sciences considering internal possible
exposure. The examination resulted in no internal exposure. The
member was discharged from the institute on March 16th.)

4. Other injuries
- A person who visited the clinic in Fukushima Dai-ni NPS from a
transformer sub-station, claiming of a stomach ache, was transported
to a clinic in Iwaki City, because the person was not contaminated.

<Situation of resident evacuatio_n (As of 19:00 March 23rd)>
At 11:00 March 15th, Prime Minister directed in-house stay to the
residents in the area from 20 km to 30 km radius from Fukushima Dai-ichi

NPS. The directive was conveyed to Fukushima Prefecture and related

municipalities.
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Regarding the evacuation as far as 20-km from Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS
and 10-km from Fukushima Dai-ni NPS, necessary measures have already
been taken.

+ The in-house stay in the area from 20 km to 30 km from Fukushima
Dai-ichi NPS is made fully known to the residents concerned.

» Cooperating with Fukushima Prefecture, livelihood support to the
residents in the in-house stay area are implemented.

<Directive regarding foods and drinks>

On March 21st, Directive from the Head of Government Nuclear
Emergency Response Headquarters to the Prefectural Governors of
Fukushima, Ibaraki, Tochigi and Gunma was issued, which directs
above-mentioned governors to issue a request to relevant businesses and
people to suspend shipment of the following products (D, @) for the time
being.
(D Spinach and Kakina (a green vegetable) produced in Fukushima, Ibaraki,

Tochigi and Gunma Prefectures

@ Raw milk produced in Fukushima Prefecture

<Directive regarding the ventilation when using heating equipments in the
aria of indoor evacuation >

On March 21st, Directive titled as “Ventilation for using heating
equipments within the in-house evacuation zone” from the Head of Local
Emergency Response Headquarters to the Prefectural Governor and the
heads of cities, towns and villages (Tomioka Town, Hutaba Town, Okuma
Town, Namie Town, Kawauchi Village, Naraha Town, Minamisouma City,
Tamura City, Kazurao Village, Hirono Town, Iwaki City and Iidate Village)
was issued, which directs those governor and heads to publicly announce the
guidance to the residents within the in-house evacuation zone, concerning
the indoor use of heating equipments that require ventilation, in order to

avoid poisoning from carbon monoxide and to reduce exposure.

< Fire Bureaus’ Activities>
From 11:00 till around 14:00 on March 22nd, Niigata City Fire Bureau
and Hamamatsu City Fire Bureau gave guidance to TEPCO as to the set

up of large decontamination system.
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From 8:30 till 9:30, from 13:30 till 14:30 on March 23rd, Niigata City Fire
Bureau and Hamamatsu City Fire Bureau gave guidance to TEPCO as to

the operation of large decontamination system.

(Contact Person)

Mr. Toshihiro Bannai

Director, International Affairs Office,
NISA/METI
Phone:+81-(0)3-3501-1087
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Conditions of Fukushima Dai-ichi Nuclear Power Station Unit 1
(As of 18:00 March 23rd, 2011)

Spent Fuel Pool Water Temperature — “C

Spent Fu'eI | Condition: No data available Major Events after the
Pool Cooling Reactor Pressure A (.481MPa* - earthquake ]
System Reactor Pressure B 0.459MPa*

Condition : No large fluctuation

*converted to absolute pressure

Reactor Water Level A —1,750mm

Reactor Water Level B —1,700mm

Condition: No flooding of top of active
fuel until the above level

7 Reactor Water Temperature —

Condition: No data available

External

4 Reactor Pressure Vessel (RPV) event (Unusual rise of the pressure in
Temperature: PCV)
eedwterllon Tmerie | 101430 iedtoven
; hac. .
Temperature at the bottom head of 1271536 Sound ofe?<9105|on
RPV 306°C 1220:20 Started to inject seawater
and borated water to core
23902:33 The amount of injected water to

N

PCV*3 Pressure 0.360MPa

Condition: No large fluctuation

12 1:20 Occurrence of the Article 15

—

S/P** Water Temperature — C
Condition: No data available

§/P** Pressure 0.330Pa
Condition: No large fluctuation

11" 14:46 : Under operation, Automatic
11 15:42 ; Report based on the Article

11t 16:36: Occurrence of the Article 15

shutdown by the earthquake
10 (Total loss of A/C power)

event (Inability of water injection of
the Emergency Core Cooling System )

the Rector Core was increased utilizing
water supply line in addition to the Fire
Extinguish line

(2m3/h->18mé/h)

*1 Residual Heat Removal System
*2 Emergency Diesel Generator
*3 Primary Containment Vessel
*4 Suppression Pool

Current Conditions : Seawater is being injected to the core

{Editorial committee for Nuclear Energy Handbook, Nuclear Energy Handhook)
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Conditions of Fukushima Dai-ichi
(As of 18:00 Marc

Nuclear Power Station Unit 2
h 23rd, 2011)

Major Events after the

Spent Fuel Spent Fuel Pool Water Temperature 51 °C

Pool Cooling |
System _
/l

Reactor Pressure A 0.065MPa
Reactor Pressure B 0.065MPa
Condition: No large fluctuation

Reactor Water Level A —1,250mm
Condition: No flooding of top of
active fuel until the above level

Reactor Water Temperature — °C
Condition: No data available

d

Reactor Pressure Vessel {RPV)
Temperature;

Feedwater Nozzle Temperature
101°C

Temperature at the bottom head of
RPV102°C

=

=

PCV*3 Pressure 0.11MPa

Condition: No large fluctuation

Possible damage
of the suppression

chamber
£

'%L

=

S/P* Water Temperature — °C
Condition: No data available

§/P* Pressure — MPa
Condition: Down scale

External
Power

DG | | RHRS ™

@

*1 Residual Heat Removal System
*2 Emergency Diesel Generator
*3 Primary Containment Vessel
*4 Suppression Pool

earthquake

11%14:46 Under operation,

Automatic shutdown by the earthquake

111 15:42 Report based on the Article 10
(Total loss of A/C power)

11%16:36 Occurrence of the Article 15
event (Inability of water injection of the
Emergency Core Cooling System )

14™ 13:25 Occurrence of the Article 15
event (Loss of reactor cooling functions)

14" 22:50 Occurrence of the Article 15
event {Unusual rise of the pressure in
PCV)

15" 6:10 Sound of explosion

15% around 6:20 Possible damage of the
suppression chamber

20" 15:05~17:20 Approximately 40 ton
seawater injection to the Spent Fuel Pool
(SFP) via Fuel Pool Cooling System (FPC)

20™ 15:46 Power Center received
electricity.

21% 18:22 White smoke generated. The
smoke died down and almost invisible at
07:11 March 22,

22 16:07 Injection of around 18 tons of
seawater to the Spent Fuel Pool

Current Conditions: Seawater is being injected to the core

(Editorial committee for Nuclear Energy Handbook, Nuclear Energy Handbook)
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Conditions of Fukushima Dai-ichi Nuclear Power Station Unit 3
(As of 18:00 March 23rd, 2011)] Meior vents aferthe

earthquake
Spent fuel Pool Water Temperature  — C " [ 11 14:46 Under operation,
Spent Fuel | Condition:No data available Automatic shutdown by the earthquake
Pool Coolin 11% 5:42 Report based on the Article 10 {Total loss of
00l Cooling Reactor Pressure C -0.003MPa A/C power)
System Reactor Pressure A 0.135MPa 13" 5:10 Occurrence of the Article 15 event (Inability
Condition: Tend to decrease of water injection of the Emergency Core Cooling
System)
Reactor Water Level A —1,800mm | § 13" 9:20 Started tovent
Reactor Water Level B —2.300mm 14% 7:44 Occurrence of the Article 15 event (Unusual
! rise of the pressure in PCV)

7 Condition: No flooding of top of
active fuel until the above level

14™11:01 Sound of explosion
16™ around 8:30 White smoke generated.
17 9:48~10:01 Water discharge by the helicopters
of Self-Defense Force (4 times)
19:05~20:07 Water spray from the ground by
High pressure water-cannon trucks (Police: once, Self-

Reactor Pressure Vessel (RPV Defense Force: 5 times)
Temperature il 18" before 14:00~14:38 Water spray from the

Feedwater Nozzle T " ground by 6 fire engines of Self-Defense Force

eedwater Nozzie lemperature 0 ~14:45 Water spray from the ground by a fire
1304.8°C engine of the US Military

Temperature at the bottom head of | | 19 0:00 ~01:00 Water spray by Tokyo Fire

1 Reactor Water Temperature — °C
Condition: No data available

RPV 22557 Department
19%14:10 ~ 20™ 3:40 Water spray by Tokyo Fire
\ Department
> 20M11:00 Pressure of PCV rose(320kPa). Afterward fell.
‘ PCV® Pressure 0.100MPa 2(:;“ 20;39 ~ 21 3:58 Water spray by Tokyo Fire
- . epartment
! Condition: No farge fluctuation 21 about 15:55 Grayish smoke generated and was

confirmed to be died down at 17:55.
S/P** Water Temperature — C 2215:10 ~15:59 Water spray by Tokyo Fire

Condition: No data available Department
S/PH Prassure — MPa 22 22:43 Lightening in the Central Control Room was
recovered.

Condition: Down scale

23911:03 ~13:20 Injection of 35ton of sea water to
the Spent Fuel Pool via the Cooling and Purification
Line

23%around 16:20 Black smoke generated.

External
Power

\S, Current Conditions: Water spray to Spent Fuel Pool and sea water
*1 Residual Heat Removal System | Injection to the Reactor Core

*2 Emergency Diesel Generator
*3 Primary Containment Vessel o _
*4 Suppression Pool (Editorial committee for Nuclear Energy Handbook, Nuclear Energy Handbook)
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Conditions of Fukushima Dai-ichi Nuclear Power Station Unit 4

(As of 18:00 March 23rd, 2011)

Spent Fuel

Pool Cooling
System

External
Power

4 *1 Residual Heat Removal System
*2 Emergency Diesel Generator
*3 Reactor Pressure Vessel

Major events after the
In periodic earthquake

inspection outage ]
In periodic inspection outage when the
earthquake occurred.

Water temp?ratwe 11th 15:42 Report based on the Article 10

| in the pools is not (Total loss of A/C power)
available 14 4:08 Water temperature in the Spent
L Fuel Pool, 84°C

15" 6:14 Damage of wall in the 4 floor
confirmed
15™ 9:38 Fire occurred in the 3 floor.
(12:25 extinguished)

i — 16™ 5:45 Fire occurred. TEPCO couldn't
No fuel is inside the confirm any fire on the ground. {6:15)
.l reactor core 20™ 9:43 Water spray over the Spent Fuel
Pool by Self-Defense Force

20™ around 18:30~19:46 Water spray over
the Spent Fuel Pool by Self-Defense Force

21%6:37~8:41 Water spray over the Spent
Fuel Pool by Self-Defense Force

21% about 15:00 Work for laying cable to
Power Center was completed.

22/ 10:35 Power Center received
electricity

22 17:17~20:32 Water spray by Concrete
Pump Track

231 10:00~13:02 Water spray by Concrete
Pump Track

Current Conditions: No fuel is in RPV*3, Water was
evaluated to remain in the Pool (by TEPCO)

(Editorial committee for Nuclear Energy Handbook, Nuclear Energy Handbook)
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Conditions of Fukushima Dai-ichi Nuclear Power Station Unit 5
(As of 18:00 March 23rd, 2011)

In periodic inspection outage

, Current Conditions:
Water Temperature in the Pool:41.1C Cold shutdown at 14:30 March 201,
Condition: Recovery of heat removal Receiving electricity from external
function power supply from 11:36 March 215!

\ /
V
N

Spent Fuel
ool Cooling

Reactor Pressure::0.108MPa*

Reactor Water Level:1,723mm
Reactor Water Temperature:  40.9°C
Condition : Pressure is under control.
| *converted to absolute pressure

S~

Reactor Pressure Vessel Temperature:
Monitoring by Rector Water Temperature

% Heat removal was carried out alternately for the water in
the Reactor Core and the Spent Fuel Pool.

External
Power

*1 Residual Heat
A\~ Removal System

(Editorial committee for Nuclear Energy Handbook, Nuclear Energy Handbook)

CK 1191 of 3114



Conditions of Fukushima Dai-ichi Nuclear Power Station Unit 6
(As of 18:00 March 23rd, 2011)

In periodic inspection outage . Current Conditions: :
Cold shutdown at 19:27 March |
zoth ‘

Water Temperaturein the Poot: 19.0°C Receiving lecily from exemel
Condition: Recovery of heat removal g ernai |

function. power supply from 19:17 March |

—\ 2.

A
Spent Fuel
Pool Cooling A\ \
I System (g
||‘
‘ Reactor Pressure:0.109MPa*
\ Reactor Water Level:2,758mm
Rector Water Temperature:75.7°C

‘ll Condition: Pressure is under control.
*converted to absolute pressure
{OH I
0 UE
O Reactor Pressure Vessel Temperature:
Monitoring by Rector Water
Temperature
External %

Power £ | RHRS*

£\
@ X *Heat removal was carried out alternately for the water in

\¥ _ the Reactor Core and the Spent Fuel Pool.
*1 Residual Heat Removal System

(Editorial committee for Nuclear Energy Handbook, Nuclear Energy Handbook)
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From: _ 0ST02 HOC

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 8:58 AM

To: LIA07 Hoc; LIAO9 Hoc

Subject: FW: Briefing materials

Attachments: documentl.tif; document2.pdf; document3.tif, document4.tif; document5 tif;

documenté.tif; document7.pdf; document8.pdf;, document9.tif; document10.tif;
documentl1.tif; document12.tif; document13.tif

From: HOO Hoc

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 7:52 AM

To: LIAO7 Hoc; OST01 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: FW: Briefing materials

From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce [mailto:JapanEmbassyTaskForce@state.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 7:45 AM
To: | (6)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: Briefing materials

Electronic version of documents from 3/24 Ministry of Foreign Affairs Briefing for the diplomatic community. Agenda
below.

Naomi Walcott

Emergency Action Officer

Japan Emergency Command Center
U.S. Embassy Tokyo

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: PROTOCOLOFFICE-EM [mailto: protocoloffice-em@mofa.go.jp]
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 8:21 PM

To: PROTOCOLOFFICE-EM

Subject: Official notice(24/03/2011) Documents of the briefing

—Urgent—

1
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Official Notice
(24 March 2011)

To All Missions (Embassies, Consular posts and International Organizations in
Japan)

Ministry of Foreign Affairs has the honour to send for the perusal of Missions,
documents which were distributed at the briefing on 24th March, 2011 at 17:00 for
your reference.

List of attachments

List of briefers from Ministries other than the MOFA (24th, March)

Measurement of radiation doses (Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism)

Press Release (Detection of radioactive materials in tap water in Fukushima Prefecture and

Tokyo, 23 March, 2011) (Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare)

Instruction (23 March 2011) (Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare)

5. Press Release (Monitoring of Radioactive Contaminants for Agricultural and Livestock
Products, 23 March, 2011) (Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare)

6. Levels of radioactive contaminants in foods (Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare)

7. Press Release (23 March, 2011) (Cabinet Office)

8. System for Prediction of Environmental Emergency Dose Information
(Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology)

9. IAEA Radiation Monitoring results (MOFA)

10. Seism ic Damage Information (the 47th Release, As of 8:00 March 2 4, 2011) (Nuclear and
Industrial Safety Agency)

11. Conditions of Fukushima Dai-ichi Nuclear Power Station(Nuclear and Industrial Safety
Agency)

12. Fukushima Dai-ichi Monitoring points (March 24th, 2011) (Nuclear and Industrial Safety
Agency)

13.Readings of Sea Area Monitoring at Post Qut of Fukushima Dai-ichi NPP (Ministry of

Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology)

.

o~

(END)

CK 1200 of 3114



 Doses i the Ports aroud Tokyo Bay
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City (Chiba) were s shewn i the attachment at very safe level to haalth,
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L€ 30 2021 MO

Measured dose

Annual exposure

Measurement points Mar.23 Mar.23 Mar.24
(Address) AM PM AM _calculation
Portof | & | Tokyo Metropolitan Institute of Public Health 148nGy/h | 146nGy/h | 138nGy/h | 00001390 | i .22ms L
“okyo Hyslaiineona, Shitjihu-ku, Tokyp) 800 | 1700 | 800 TR Mmoo
Portof | % | Environmental Science Research Institute 7inGy/h | 68nGy/h | 67nGy/h | 300000670 ;;0;5%{&/ |
Yokohama (Takigashira, Isogo-ku, Yokohama, Kanagawa) 8:00 17:00 8:00 O et year
Portof | . | KawasakiMunicipal Research Insituts for Environmental Protection | 103nGy/h | 97nGy/h | 89nGy/h | 0,0000890 | 78mS/
Kawasaki (Tajma-cho, Kawasaki-ku, Kawasaki, Kanagawa) 8:00 17:00 8:00 f 0.78mSv/year
Port of 0 Chiba Prefectural Environmental Research Center 100nGy/h | 104nGy/h | 98nGy/h | :0.0000980 0.86mSv/
Chiba (Iwasaki-Nishi, Ichihara, Chiba) 8:00 17:00 B:00. y il bl

1) According to the website of Tokyo-Electric Power Company, the unit is
converted 1 nano-Gray/hour (nGy/hr) &= 1 mano-Sievert /hour (nSv/hr).

2) "Annual exposure calculation” is the estimation under the condition that the hourly radiation
dose measurement at the measuremant point is accumulated 24 hours throughout the year,

3) 1 mili-Sievert (mSv) = 1000 micro-Sievert (uSv)
1 micro-Sievert (pSv) =1000 nano-Sievert (nSv)

examples of exposure level of radiation in daily life is as below.

- Chest X-ray (oncs) 0.06 mSv
-1 roundtrip between Tokyo and New York hy air 0.2 mSv
-smmach X-ray (once)

According to the Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology,

06 mSv
Accordln'g to the WHO. a person is exposed to approximately 3.0mSv/year on average.

References;

© Tokyo Matropolitan Institute of Public Health Webma (J;pmm only)
http:/Awww.tokyo-aiken.go jp/monitoring/index.htmi

City of Yokohama, Environmental Planning Bureau Websth(dapm only)
http://www,clty. yokohama.lg.|p/kankyo/saigai/

City of Kawasaki Website(Japanese only)
http:/iwww,city kawasaki jp/e-news/info37 16/index. hitmi

a| b %

Chiba Prefecture Government Website(Japanese only)

hitp:/Awww.pref.chiba. g Jp/index. himi
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From: LIAO6 Hoc

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 1:51 PM

To: rachel.liang@dhs.gov

Ce: LIAO8 Hoc; LIAOS Hoc

Subject: RE: Analysis of Domestic Power Plants

As part of our longer term activities we will evaluate lessons-learned and recommendations. Such a review would
include regulatory actions; for example, to identify potential research projects, generic issues, and regulatory
enhancements.

This review will likely take some time {(months) to complete. | expect we would share it with our partners in the Federal
Government and likely will have a publicly available component.

Tom Bergman

Liaison Team Director ,
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Operations Center

From: Liang, Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Liang@dhs.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 10:22 AM

To: LIA11 Hoc

Subject: Analysis of Domestic Power Plants

NRC Federal Liaison Desk,

The Nuclear SSA requests the NRC's assistance, leveraging the representatives to the Federal Liaison Team, to ascertain
if the NRC other Federal departments/agencies (e.g., DOE, FEMA, etc.) are planning to conduct a study and/or analysis of
current U.S. commercial nuclear power plant safety and preparedness capabilities/protocols based upon the recent
earthquake and tsunamiin Japan?

If so, will these studies/analyses be shared with the wider US Government community?

Thanks,

Rachel (Treffeisen) Liang

Nuclear Sector-Specific Agency
Office of Infrastructure Protection
Department of Homeland Security

(703) 603-5136 (office)
(mobile)

rachel.liang@dhs.gov NEW!
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From: RMTPACTSU_ELNRC <RMTPACTSU_ELNRC@ofda.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 12:58 PM

To: Marshall, Jane

Subject: FW: Draft agenda for today's 1400 call for the consortium forsupport of the Japanese
event

Attachments: DRAFT AGENDA FOR DAILY GOVERNMENT.doc

The call was at 1300 before this one. Overall federal lead was how it was characterized.

From: LIAQ9 Hoc [mailto:LIA09.Hoc@nrc.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 1:46 PM

To: RMTPACTSU_ELNRC

Subject: FW: Draft agenda for today's 1400 call for the consortium forsupport of the Japanese event

Liaison Team
NRC Operations Center

From: LIAQ9 Hoc

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 1:40 PM

To: 'peter.lyons@hq.doe.gov'; | {b)(8) |, 'rmtpacstu_elnrc@ofda.gov'; 'rmtpactsu_rm@ofda.gov';
Coggins, Angela; Batkin, Joshua; 'craig.conklin@hq.dhs.gov'; 'websterwe®@inpo.org'; 'ellisjo@inpo.org’;
'czekallamb@inpo.org'; 'ryankp@inpo.org'

Cc: LIA06 Hoc; LIAO8 Hoc

Subject: Draft agenda for today's 1400 call for the consortium for support of the Japanese event

Please find the draft agenda for today’s call at 1400 to coordinate support for the Japanese nuclear reactor event. It is
for discussion purposes and subject to change based on input from the consortium.

Mark Lombard, Deputy Director
Liaison Team
NRC Operations Center
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DRAFT AGENDA FOR DAILY GOVERNMENT/INDUSTRY CONSORTIUM TELECONFERENCE

(b)(S)
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All nuclear power reactors in the United States are subject to U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) regulations. As
such, we regulate the nuclear power reactors to ensure they meet these requirements and maintain safety.

Liaison Team
NRC Operations Center
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From: OST02 HOC

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 12:42 PM

To: HAQ7 Hoc; LIAO9 Hoc

Attachments: FW: IAEA distributed documents; FW: IAEA distributed documents; FW: IAEA

distributed documents
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From: LIAO9 Hoc

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 12:11 PM

To: Bergman, Thomas; LIAO8 Hoc; LIAO6 Hoc

Cc: - Bailey, Marissa; Webber, Robert; Thaggard, Mark; Blount, Tom; Adams, John; Tschiltz,
Michael; Giitter, Joseph; McGinty, Tim

Subject: RE:

t understand. That is why | asked a follow up to their email last week and this is the response I received.

Liaison Team
NRC Operations Center

From: Bergman, Thomas

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 12:05 PM

To: LIA09 Hoc; LIAO8 Hoc; LIAO6 Hoc

Cc: Bailey, Marissa; Webber, Robert; Thaggard, Mark; Blount, Tom; Adams, John; Tschiltz, Michael; Giitter, Joseph;
McGinty, Tim

Subject: RE:

This contradicts guidance we were issued last week. Can we just confirm as T&A is
due this week. Thx.

From: LIAQ9 Hoc

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 11:51 AM

To: LIAO8 Hoc; LIAO6 Hoc ,

Cc: Bailey, Marissa; Bergman, Thomas; Webber, Robert; Thaggard, Mark; Blount, Tom; Adams, John; Tschiltz, Michael;
Giitter, Joseph; McGinty, Tim

Subject: FW:

FYI

Liaison Team
NRC Operations Center

From: Jones, Jackie

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 11:40 AM
To: LIA09 Hoc

Cc: Lombard, Mark

Subject: RE:

You would use the new TAC (ZG0061).
Thanks

Jacqueline Y. Jones

Senior Program Analyst/Functional Lead
Office of the Chief Financial Officer

Financial Services Branch
Time, Labor, and Payroll Services
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Office: 301-415-7384
Fax: 301-415-6725
Mail Stop T9E2
jackie.jones@nrc.gov

From: LIA09 Hoc

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 10:15 AM
To: Jones, Jackie

Cc: Lombard, Mark

Subject:

Jackie,

A follow up to the HRMS email sent last Thursday. For SESers and BCs filling roles in the Operations Center, such as team
directors, should we use the Japan TAC or just use our normal management TAC? Please reply to all so | have this on my
personal email also.

Thank you,

Mark Lombard

Liaison Team
NRC Operations Center
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From: Adams, John

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 11:51 AM
To: LIAOS Hoc

Subject: Out of Office:

I will be supporting the NRC reponse to the Japanese earthquake and tsunami in the NRC Operations Center 3/24/11 @
7:00 a.m. If you require assistance prior to my return please contact Tom Blount @301-415-5710.
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From: LIA08 Hoc

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 11:46 AM

To: UA06 Hoc, LUAQ9 Hoc; RSTO1 Hoc; PMTO1 Hoc
Subject: health and human services call

Just got off our daily call with Emergency Support Function (ESF) #8 — health and human services sector. Call is chaired
by HHS, and includes DOS, DOD, NRC, CDC, FAA, FDA, states, the Canadian government, and a host of others.

Of note:

USG apparently decided an hour ago to provide Kl to US citizens in Toyko. _

EPA is getting some slightly elevated radiation readings on EPA rad monitors in California. Data will be available tonight
or tomorrow, as levels are just barely above minimum detectible limits.

Several public issues to be aware of — Canadians deploying more air monitoring equipment; Teamsters Union has issues
about unloading cargo from Japan on US docks, other federal agencies developing guidance for travelers who think they
were on a plane or boat with someone who was contaminated (expecting a large worried well issue).

Jeff Temple
301-816-5185
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From: Lombard, Mark

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 10:15 AM
To: LIAO9 Hoc

Subject: Out of Office:

| am[_®)X®)_Jfrom March 21 through March 25, 2011. | will respond to emails when | return to the office on March 28,
2011.

Thank you,

Mark
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From: LIAOS Hoc

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 8:58 AM
To: Brochman, Phil

Subject: sharing of classified pics

Apparently Naval Reactors is asking for access to the pics we discussed the other day. Can you swing by the LT room
when you get a chance please?

Thanks,
Mark Lombard, Deputy Director

Liaison Team
NRC Operations Center
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From: 0OST02 HOC

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 8:43 AM

To: LIAO7 Hoc; LIAQ9 Hoc

Attachments: FW: IAEA distributed documents; FW: IAEA distributed documents
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From: OST02 HOC

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 8:17 AM
To: LIAO7 Hoc; LIA09 Hoc

Subject: FW: IAEA distributed documents

From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 7:40 AM

To: HOO Hoc; LIAO7 Hoc; OST01 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: FW: IAEA distributed documents

From: Kenagy, W David[SMTP:KENAGYWD@STATE.GOV]
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 7:39:00 AM
To: Kenagy, W David; McClelland, Vince; Rodriguez, Veronica; Heinrich, Ann;

HOO Hoc; HOO2 Hoc; Huffman, William; DeCair.Sara@epamail.epa.qov:
timothy.greten@dhs.gov; Maria.Marinissen@hhs.gov;l (b)(6)
doehgeoc@oem.doe.qov; hhs.soc@hhs.qov; James.Kish@dhs.gov; HOO Hoc;
Smith, Brooke; Zubarev, Jill E; Shaffer, Mark R; NITOPS@nnsa.doe.gov;
Skypek, Thomas M; | (b)(8) |

Cc (b)6)

Subject: RE: |IAEA distributed documents

Auto forwarded by a Rule

On travel switching to commercial account.

From: Kenagy, W David
Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 3:50 PM
To Kenagy,WDavnd 'McClelland, Vince'; 'Rodriguez, Veronica'; 'Heinrich, Ann'; 'Hool@nrc.gov'; 'Hoo2@nrc.gov';

a@epamail.epa.gov'; ‘timothy.greten@dhs.gov'; 'Maria.Marinissen@hhs.gov’;
(b)(8) 'doehgeoc@oem.doe.gov'; 'hhs.soc@hhs.gov'; ‘James.Kish@dhs.gov'; 'hoo.hoc@nrc.gov';
'‘Brooke.Smith@nrc.gov'; Zubarev, Jill E; Shaffer, Mark R; 'NITOPS@nnsa.doe.gov'; Skypek, Thomas M;
(b)(8)

Subject: RE: IAEA distributed documents

From: Kenagy, W David
Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 10:32 AM
To: Kenagy, W David; 'McClelland, Vince'; 'Rodriguez, Veronica'; 'Heinrich, Ann'; 'Hool@nrc.gov'; 'Hoo2@nrc.gov';
‘wch@nrc.gov'; 'DeCair.Sara@epamail.epa.gov'; 'timothy.greten@dhs.gov'; 'Maria.Marinissen@hhs.gov';
| (b)(6) - |; 'doehgeoc@oem.doe.gov'; 'hhs.soc@hhs.gov'; 'James.Kish@dhs.gov'; 'hoo.hoc@nrc.gov';
I'Brooke.Smith@nrc.gov'; Zubarev, JIiII E; Shaffer, Mark R; 'NITOPS@nnsa.doe.gov'; Skypek, Thomas M;
(b)(6)
Subject: RE: IAEA distributed documents
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From: LIAQ7 Hoc

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 6:30 PM

To: LIA09 Hoc

Subject: FW: NOC Phase 1 - Awareness 0330-11 Update Report 16 - Earthquake-Tsunami -
Japan (1800 EDT 15 Mar 11)

Attachments: image003.jpg; Senior Leadership Brief Earthquake - Tsunami - Japan (1800 EDT 15 Mar

11).pdf; NOC Phase 1 - Awareness 0330-11 Update Report 16 - Earthquake - Tsunami -
Japan (1800 EDT 15 Mar 11).pptx; image001.jpg

. Also for the book ...
Same tab as the other stuff

From: HOO Hoc

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 6:29 PM

To: PMT01 Hoc; RSTO1 Hoc; LIAO1 Hoc; LIAO2 Hoc; LIAO4 Hoc; LIAO7 Hoc; LIA11 Hoc; LIA12 Hoc; Gott, William;
Marshall, Jane; McDermott, Brian; Morris, Scott; Thorp, John

Subject: FW: NOC Phase 1 - Awareness 0330-11 Update Report 16 - Earthquake-Tsunami - Japan (1800 EDT 15 Mar 11)

Headquarters Operations Officer
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Phone: 301-816-5100

Fax: 301-816-5151

email: hoo.hoc@nrc.gov

secure e-mail: hool@nrc.sgov.gov

P USNRC

Uslerd Stases Nacheat Hegulitory Cummivien
Mafm‘n‘g Prople and she Encironnzens

From: NOC.SWO.Restricted [mailto:NOC.SWO.Restricted@dhs.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 6:05 PM
Subject: NOC Phase 1 - Awareness 0330-11 Update Report 16 - Earthquake-Tsunami - Japan (1800 EDT 15 Mar 11)

NOC Phase 1 - Awareness 0330-11 Update Report 16 - Earthquake-Tsunami - Japan

Current: The Government of Japan (GoJ) reports the current death toll is approximately 3,373
(+898); 7,558 (+4,440) are reported missing. The US Department of State reports from the Japanese
Ministry of Economy, Trade, and Industry that Fukushima Daiichi Units 1 and 3 were regaining
stability and estimated radiation levels have dropped to small to negligible levels outside a 12-mile
radius from the reactors. The small generator fire reported in Unit 4 was extinguished late

yesterday. Initial reports indicate Units 5 and 6 (not in operation at the time of the earthquake) are
beginning to increase in temperature, indicating a possible problem with the cooling

system. Seawater cooling operations are underway at Units 1,2, and 3. The US Nuclear Regulatory
Commission (NRC) reports containment integrity was not assured at Unit 2; however, containment
remained intact as of 1200 EDT today. The US Coast Guard reports no impacts to Pacific Area
assets. A Federal Emergency Management Agency, East Regional Incident Management Assistance
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Team has been activated to assist the US Environmental Protection Agency in deploying radiation
monitors to Alaska, Hawaii, and Guam.

Future: The US NRC has two experts in Japan and dispatched nine additional experts which are
expected to arrive 16 Mar. The Department of Energy (DOE) is assessing the radioactive plume
threat to Guam, Hawaii, and the US West Coast. The 31 Marine Expeditionary Unit is due to arrive
in Sendai 0700 EDT, 17 Mar to coordinate debris removal at Sendai Airport. The Department of
Homeland Security National Operations Center will continue to monitor this incident. The next
scheduled update and Senior Leadership Brief report will be published at 0600 EDT, 16 Mar.

Other: Several US commercial air carriers resumed regular flights to and from Tokyo and flight paths
are in accordance with Federal Aviation Administration area restrictions. DOE reports a 19-mile
radius no-fly zone has been established around the Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Power Plant.

Background: At approximately 0046 EST, 11 Mar, the US Geological Survey (USGS) reported an
8.9 magnitude earthquake off the eastern coast of Honshu, Japan resulting in a tsunami affecting the
Pacific region. On 15 Mar, USGS upgraded the magnitude of the earthquake to 9.0.

i ——
pos e

Earthquake - Tsunam
Pacific Ocean

Epicenter Coordinates: 38.61°, 142.7¢°

T e mr T ————

UNCLASSIFIED

Fukushima Daiichi §
Nuclear Power Plant
Complex {

UNCLASSIFIED

DHS Senior Leadership Brief:
Earthquake-Tsunami-Japan
1800 EDT 15 March 2011
Updates in bold blue

Current Situation
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The U.S. Geological SurVey (USGS) has upgraded the magnitude of the earthquake, off the northern coast
of Japan from 8.9 to 9.0.

The U.S. Department of State (DOS) reports 3,373 fatalities; 7,558 missing; 1,990 injured; 220,000
people within the 12 mile radius of Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Power Plant were preemptively
evacuated.

The Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) reports that no harmful levels of radiation are currently
forecast to reach the U.S. DOE is assessing the radioactive plume threat to Guam, Hawaii and the
U.S. West Coast. DOE piume model and projections have been updated to include changing wind
patterns. The current model is based on collaboration among DOE, NRC, and NOAA.

Government of Japan (GoJ)

Nuclear Reactors

Several U.S. commercial air carriers resumed regular flights to and from Tokyo and flight paths are
in accordance with Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) area restrictions.

Air China has cancelled flights from Beijing and Shanghai to Tokyo. Lufthansa has announced that
it would divert Tokyo-bound flights to Nagoya or Osaka due to radiation concerns.

Japanese Ministry of Defense (MoD) deployed 60,000 personnel, 96 helicopters, seven planes, and
58 naval vessels to conduct urban search and rescue (USAR) activities.

GolJ requested U.S. military assistance in cleaning up the Sendai airport.

\

DOS requested best case/worst case calculations from NRC to determine if an evacuation of U.S.
Citizens from Japan would be prudent. NRC reports that failure to add water to the core is a
hypothetical worst case scenario that will result in containment failure and radioactive release into
the environment. There is no mention of evacuation in the report.

DNDO has compiled an assessment of the worst case scenario based on current modeling. That
assessment will be provided separately to the Secretary and senior leadership.

The Japanese Economic, Trade, and Industry (METI) Minister stated Fukushima Daiichi Units 1 and
3 are regaining stability. The NRC reported that containment integrity was not assured at
Fukushima Daiichi Unit 2; however, containment remained intact as of 1200 EDT. The fire in Unit 4
was a small generator fire, which was extinguished late on 14 March. Current information indicates
that the structures that contain the reactor vessels remain intact. Units 5 and 6 were shutdown and
cooled at the time of the earthquake. DOS is reporting that Units 5 and 6 are beginning to heat up,
indicating a problem with the cooling system.

o Unit 1is shutdown. The core is damaged and partially uncovered. Seawater injections continue
and there is stable core cooling.

o Unit 2is shutdown. The core is damaged and not stable. Seawater injections continue. Radiation
levels are uncertain at this time.

o Unit 3 is shutdown. The core is damaged and partially uncovered. Seawater injections continue
and there is stable core cooling.

A 19 mile radius no-fly zone has been established around the Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Power
Plant.
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e FEMA reports Fukushima 2 and Onagawa Nuclear Power Plants remain stable.

New Requests for U.S. Assistance from GoJ

¢ GolJ has requested a supply of potassium iodine tablets from the U.S. Government.

International Support

¢ 105 countries and 11 international organizations are offering aid to Japan.

DHS Support
U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)

e The CBP Attaché is expected to arrive in Japan on 16 March. The Deputy Attaché is working
closely with Japanese customs and immigration officials to expedite the entry of U.S. humanitarian
aid through Japanese ports of entry.

¢ Due to communications issues, CBP Container Security Initiative (CSI) ports in Japan are not
operational; National Targeting Center — Cargo (NTC-C) will handle targeting operations.

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)

e FEMA National Incident Management Assistance Team-East will support EPA in getting radiation monitors
to FEMA Regions IV and X. If any radiation is detected the results will be conveyed to the public in easy to
understand terms.

Transportation Security Administration (TSA)

o TSA does not screen passengers or checked baggage areas for radiation in the U.S. and does not
have the technology or training to do so. Foreign civil aviation authorities and carriers are not
required to screen for radiation of inbound U.S. flights.

U.S. Coast Guard (USCG)

e No impacts are reported to the Pacific Area assets.

National Protection and Programs Directorate (NPPD) Office of Infrastructure Protection (IP) National
Infrastructure Coordinating Center (NICC)

e NPPD reports DHS OneNet is experiencing degradation of service in various locations in Japan.

¢ NICC reports evaluations of impacts to undersea cables and cable landings are ongoing.

Interagency Domestic Actions

¢ All departments and agencies should be prepared to describe their preparedness capabilities and response
plans for a similar radioactive release in the U.S.

National Security Staff (NSS)

¢ During the 15 March Deputies SVTC, the White House directed radiation plume models from DOE,
NRC, and NOAA be shared across the government.

4

CK 1229 of 3114



Department of Defense (DoD)

(bX5)

e GoJis using two U.S. Air Bases at Misawa and Yokota as logistical staging areas.
Department of Energy (DOE)

¢ DOE teams have deployed with their own dosimeter readers, which allow for real-time awareness of
absorbed doses of radiation. Field operations will be determined by team leads based on local
situation.

e Two DOE Radiological Assistance Program (RAP) Teams and Ground Consequence Management
Response (GCMR) Team are en route to Yokota Air Base, Japan. The RAP teams will conduct Aerial
Measuring System (AMS) flyovers and the GCMR team will assess ground contamination. AMS was
scheduled to arrive 1330 EDT 15 March with 32-personnel including five 2-man teams capable of
collecting detailed ground data. The GoJ accepted DOEs RAP team assistance.

Health and Human Services (HHS)

e HHS will coordinate with FEMA to develop a public communications plan on potential radiological health
impacts on the west coast, Hawaii, Guam, and U.S. territories.

e HHS is working with USDA and NOAA to develop a food safety communications plan to include their
capabilities to monitor imports and clear imports that may have been exposed to radiation.

Department of State (DOS)

¢ DOS has implemented a policy that all U.S. citizens on official travel to Japan will go through screening for
radiation before departure for return to the. U.S.

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)

e As of 0800 EDT 15 March, NOAA reports winds have returned to an easterly direction at 15-25 mph
and will continue so until Sunday.

Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)

e Two senior NRC experts supporting USAID response efforts in Japan are engaged with the US
Ambassador’s staff; nine additional experts are expected to arrive in Tokyo on 16 March.

(b)(6)

Senior Watch Officer
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National Operations Center
U.S. Departme

Unclassified:

nt of Homeland Security

(b)(6)

Secure: |

(b)(6)

]
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NOC Phase 1 - Awareness 0330-11 Update Report 16
Earthquake-Tsunaml - Japan
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DHS Senior Leadership Brief:
Earthquake-Tsunami-Japan
1800 EDT 15 March 2011
Updates in bold blue

Current Situation

The U.S. Geological Survey (USGS) has upgraded the magnitude of the earthquake, off the
northern coast of Japan from 8.9 to 9.0.

The U.S. Department of State (DOS) reports 3,373 fatalities; 7,558 missing; 1,990
injured; 220,000 people within the 12 mile radius of Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Power
Plant were preemptively evacuated.

The Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) reports that no harmful levels of radiation are
currently forecast to reach the U.S. DOE is assessing the radioactive plume threat to
Guam, Hawaii and the U.S. West Coast. DOE plume model and projections have heen
updated to include changing wind patterns. The current model is based on
collaboration among DOE, NRC, and NOAA.

Government of Japan (GoJ)

Several U.S. commercial air carriers resumed regular flights to and from Tokyo and
flight paths are in accordance with Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) area
restrictions.

Air China has cancelled flights from Beijing and Shanghai to Tokyo. Lufthansa has
announced that it would divert Tokyo-bound flights to Nagoya or Osaka due to
radiation concerns.

Japanese Ministry of Defense (MoD) deployed 60,000 personnel, 96 helicopters, seven
planes, and 58 naval vessels to conduct urban search and rescue (USAR) activities.

GoJ requested U.S. military assistance in cleaning up the Sendai airport.

Nuclear Reactors

DOS requested best case/worst case calculations from NRC to determine if an
evacuation of U.S. Citizens from Japan would be prudent. NRC reports that failure to
add water to the core is a hypothetical worst case scenario that will result in
containment failure and radioactive release into the environment. There is no
mention of evacuation in the report.

DNDO has compiled an assessment of the worst case scenario based on current
modeling. That assessment will be provided separately to the Secretary and senior
leadership.

1
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The Japanese Economic, Trade, and Industry (METI) Minister stated Fukushima
Daiichi Units 1 and 3 are regaining stability. The NRC reported that containment
integrity was not assured at Fukushima Daiichi Unit 2; however, containment
remained intact as of 1200 EDT. The fire in Unit 4 was a small generator fire, which
was extinguished late on 14 March. Current information indicates that the structures
that contain the reactor vessels remain intact. Units 5 and 6 were shutdown and cooled
at the time of the earthquake. DOS is reporting that Units 5 and 6 are beginning to heat
up, indicating a problem with the cooling system.

o Unit 1 is shutdown. The core is damaged and partially uncovered. Seawater
injections continue and there is stable core cooling.

o Unit 2 is shutdown. The core is damaged and not stable. Seawater injections
continue. Radiation levels are uncertain at this time.

o Unit 3 is shutdown. The core is damaged and partially uncovered. Seawater
injections continue and there is stable core cooling.

A 19 mile radius no-fly zone has been established around the Fukushima Daiichi
Nuclear Power Plant.

FEMA reports Fukushima 2 and Onagawa Nuclear Power Plants remain stable.

New Requests for U.S. Assistance from GoJ

GoJ has requested a supply of potassium iodine tablets from the U.S. Government.

International Support

105 countries and 11 international organizations are offering aid to Japan.

DHS Support
U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)

The CBP Attaché is expected to arrive in Japan on 16 March. The Deputy Attaché is
working closely with Japanese customs and immigration officials to expedite the
entry of U.S. humanitarian aid through Japanese ports of entry.

Due to communications issues, CBP Container Security Initiative (CSI) ports in Japan
are not operational; National Targeting Center — Cargo (NTC-C) will handle targeting
operations.

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)

FEMA National Incident Management Assistance Team-East will support EPA in getting
radiation monitors to FEMA Regions IV and X. If any radiation is detected the results will be
conveyed to the public in easy to understand terms.

2
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Transportation Security Administration (TSA)

o TSA does not screen passengers or checked baggage areas for radiation in the
U.S. and does not have the technology or training to do so. Foreign civil aviation
authorities and carriers are not required to screen for radiation of inbound U.S.
flights.

U.S. Coast Guard (USCG)

¢ No impacts are reported to the Pacific Area assets.

National Protection and Programs Directorate (NPPD) Office of Infrastructure Protection
(IP) National Infrastructure Coordinating Center (NICC)

e NPPD reports DHS OneNet is experiencing degradation of service in various locations in
Japan.

¢ NICC reports evaluations of impacts to undersea cables and cable landings are ongoing.

Interagency Domestic Actions

s All departments and agencies should be prepared to describe their preparedness
capabilities and response plans for a similar radioactive release in the U.S.

National Security Staff (NSS)

¢ During the 15 March Deputies SVTC, the White House directed radiation plume
models from DOE, NRC, and NOAA be shared across the government.

Department of Defense (DoD)

(b)(S)

e GolJis using two U.S. Air Bases at Misawa and Yokota as logistical staging areas.

Department of Energy (DOE)

¢ DOE teams have deployed with their own dosimeter readers, which allow for real-time
awareness of absorbed doses of radiation. Field operations will be determined by
team leads based on local situation.

3
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* Two DOE Radiological Assistance Program (RAP) Teams and Ground Consequence
Management Response (GCMR) Team are en route to Yokota Air Base, Japan. The RAP
teams will conduct Aerial Measuring System (AMS) flyovers and the GCMR team will assess
ground contamination. AMS was scheduled to arrive 1330 EDT 15 March with 32-
personnel including five 2-man teams capable of collecting detailed ground data. The
GoJ accepted DOEs RAP team assistance.

Heaith and Human Services (HHS)

¢ HHS will coordinate with FEMA to develop a public communications plan on potential
radiological health impacts on the west coast, Hawaii, Guam, and U.S. territories.

e HHS is working with USDA and NOAA to develop a food safety communications plan to
include their capabilities to monitor imports and clear imports that may have been exposed
to radiation:

Department of State (DOS)

e DOS has implemented a policy that all U.S. citizens on official travel to Japan will go through
screening for radiation before departure for return to the U.S.

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)

e As of 0800 EDT 15 March, NOAA reports winds have returned to an easterly direction
at 15-25 mph and will continue so until Sunday.

Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)

¢ Two senior NRC experts supporting USAID response efforts in Japan are engaged
with the US Ambassador’s staff; nine additional experts are expected to arrive in
Tokyo on 16 March.

4



From: LIAO7 Hoc

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 1:42 PM

To: LIAO9 Hoc

Subject: Emailing:
FAX_Status_Update_Fukushima_Daiichi_Fukushima_Daini_Onagawa_NPP_revisedl.pdf

Attachments: FAX_Status_Update_Fukushima_Daiichi_Fukushima_Daini_Onagawa_NPP_revisedl.pdf

The message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

FAX_Status_Update_Fukushima_Daiichi_Fukushima_Daini_Onagawa_NPP_revised1.pdf

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.
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From: Marshall, Jane

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 1:39 PM

To: 'john.zabko@dhs.gov'

Subject: Fw: Emailing: RST Plant Status 3.15.11_0730am.pdf
Attachments: RST Plant Status 3.15.11_0730am.pdf

This is most current at the moment. Working on an update- will try to send that as well when it's baked.
Sent from my NRC Blackberry

----- Original Message -----

From: LIAO9 Hoc

To: Marshall, Jane

Sent: Tue Mar 15 13:31:16 2011

Subject: Emailing: RST Plant Status 3.15.11_0730am.pdf

7:30am 3/15/2011 Status Update
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From: LIAO7 Hoc

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 5:51 AM

To: ' HIA09 Hoc

Subject: Status Update 3-15-11 0600EDT

Attachments: USNRC Earthquake-Tsunami Update.031511.0600EDT.docx
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L
From: _ LIAO7 Hoc
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 10:04 PM
To: ' LIAO9 Hoc
Subject: please pdf and print for books .
Attachments: USNRC Earthquake-Tsunami Update.031411.2200EDT.docx
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From: LIAO9 Hoc

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 4:23 PM
To: LIAQO7 Hoc

Subject: FW: HHS questions
Attachments: Docl.docx

From: Hoc, PMT12

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 4:16 PM
To: LIA03 Hoc; LIAQ9 Hoc

Subject: HHS questions

We were asked to answer these questions from HHS by 4:30 today. OPA reviewed them and thinks they are ok. Before
sending them back to HHS do you want to review? Please advise.
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From: LIAO9 Hoc

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 4:22 PM
To: LIAO7 Hoc

Subject: FW: Updated talking points PMT/RST

From: Hoc, PMT12

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 3:21 PM
To: LIA09 Hoc

Subject: Updated talking points PMT/RST

USNRC Emergency Operations Center Status Update

The NRC is evaluating the current plant status information, based on the information provided to date some fuel
damage has occurred. We are monitoring the restoration of cooling water to prevent additional fuel damage. Current
information indicates that the structure that contains the reactor vessel remains intact.

Japanese authorities have implemented protective measures for the population surrounding the facilities. The
protective measures include evacuation of persons residing within 20 km of the reactor site, shelter in place for those
who cannot evacuate, and issuance of potassium iodide. Based on the information available and preliminary analysis,
these protective measures are consistent with US standards.

CK 1243 of 3114



From: LIAO7 Hoc

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 1:34 PM
To: LIAO9 Hoc

Subject: FW:

Attachments: update - reactors.docx

From: Marshall, Jane

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 1:31 PM
To: Marshall, Jane; LIA07 Hoc; ET02 Hoc
Subject:
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Summary of 14 March meeting with Japanese

Unit Summary

Unit 1

Partial core damage from exposed fuel.

As of 2200 on March 14, Japan time, sea water is being injected.
The reactor was described as "more stable.”

Containment described as "functional.”

Hydrogen explosion has damaged reactor building roof. »

Hydrogen explosion possibility has been mitigated because a part of the reactor building roof has
been removed.

RCIC has failed.

Coolant was stopped for quite some time so core damage is assumed. Core was most likely totally
uncovered for some time.

As of 2200 on March 14, Japan time, sea water is being injected.

Unit 2 containment is described as "functioning.”

Condition described as essentially the same as Unit 1.

As of 2200 on March 14, Japan time, sea water is being injected.
Hydrogen explosion has damaged reactor building roof.
Containment described as "functional.”

General Obervations

Japanese extremely concerned about stability and reliability of current sea water injection method. When
asked, the described there request for USG assistance with water injection as a means to improve
reiiability.

They asked if we had any other suggestions for water injection. The possibility of airlifting pumps to the site
was mentioned and when asked, the estimated the distance from the sea to the pump location as
approximately 200 m and the distance from the pump to RCS tie in as approximately 250-300 m. More
specific information was promised and my contact information was passed to them. | asked for specific
design information regarding the RCS tie to ensure that any USG equipment brought to the site will be able
to connect into the RCS.
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They indicated that debris from the hydrogen burns was part of the reason that they were having
difficulty keeping sea water injection flowing.
Contigency Planning

For contingency planning, the GOJ asked for USG advice and assistance regarding:

1. Post accident DECON; and
2. Post core melt long term site stability planning.
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From: Ralston, Michelle <Michelle.Ralston@dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 2:01 PM

To: LIA11 Hoc

Subject: RE: INFO: Update on Japan and Talking Points

| see, thanks.
Respecttully,

Michelle Ralston, MS, PMI

Public Affairs, Stakcholder Outreach & Campaign Planning
Protessional Services & Integration

Technological Hazards Division

Protection & National Preparedness

DHS/FEMA

1800 South Bell Strect, Rm. 828

Arlington, VA 22202

(202) 212-2310 desk

[__®06 __|Blackberry
(703) 305-0837 facsimile

From: prvs=0470316c4=LIA11.Hoc@nrc.gov [mailto:prvs=0470316c4=LIA11.Hoc@nrc.gov] On Behalf Of LIA11 Hoc
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 2:01 PM

To: Ralston, Michelle

Subject: RE: INFO: Update on Japan and Talking Points

it’s the same one, it was dated 0600, but was sent at 0800.

From: Ralston, Michelle [mailto:Michelle.Ralston@dhs.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 1:57 PM

To: LIA11 Hoc

Subject: RE: INFO: Update on Japan and Talking Points

Would you kindly re-send the 0800? The last one | received was at 0600.
Respecttully,

Michelle Ralston, MS, PMI

Public Affairs, Stakeliolder Outreach & Campaign Planning
Professional Services & Integration
Technological Hazards Division
Protection & National Preparcdness
DHS/FEMA

1800 South Bell Street, Rm. 828
Atlington, VA 22202

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
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 1:39 PM

To: Ralston, Michelle; Anderson, Joseph

Subject: RE: INFO: Update on Japan and Talking Points

The most current SITREP was from 0800 EDT.

From: Ralston, Michelle [mailto:Michelle.Ralston@dhs.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 1:35 PM

To: Anderson, Joseph

Cc: LIA11 Hoc

Subject: RE: INFO: Update on Japan and Talking Points

Thanks.
Respecttully,

Michelle Ralston, MS, PMI

Public Aftairs, Stakeholder Outreach & Campaign Planning

Professional Services & Integration

Technological Hazards Division

Protection & National Preparedness

DHS/FEMA

1800 South Bell Stteet, Rm. 828

Atlington, VA 22202

(202) 212-2310 desk
Blackberry

(703) 305-0837 tacsimile

From: prvs=047c3216c=Joseph.Anderson@nrc.gov [mailto:prvs=047c3216c=loseph.Anderson@nrc.gov] On Behalf Of
Anderson, Joseph

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 1:35 PM

To: Ralston, Michelle

Cc: LIA11 Hoc

Subject: RE: INFO: Update on Japan and Talking Points

| don’t believe that they have issued any new SITREP, but | will check. | would go to IAEA website for most current
information on Japanese reactor status.

From: Ralston, Michelle [mailto:Michelle.Ralston@dhs.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 1:19 PM

To: Anderson, Joseph

Subject: RE: INFO: Update on Japan and Talking Points

Sure. | have not received a Sit Rep from the NRC since this morning. Am | off the list?

Respectlully,

Michelle Ralston, MS, PMI
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Public Affairs, Stakeholder Ouureach & Campaign Planning
Professional Services & Integration

Technological Hazards Division

Protection & National Preparedness

DHS/FEMA

1800 South Bell Street, Rm. 828

Arlington, VA 22202

202) 212-2310 desk
(b)(6) Blackberry

(703) 305-0837 facsimile

From: prvs=047c3216c=J)oseph.Anderson@nrc.gov [mailto:prvs=047c3216c=Joseph.Anderson@nrc.gov] On Behalf Of
Anderson, Joseph

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 1:13 PM

To: Ralston, Michelle

Subject: RE: INFO: Update on Japan and Talking Points

Thanks Michelle!

From: Ralston, Michelle [mailto:Michelle.Ralston@dhs.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 1:08 PM

To: Colman, Steve; King, William; Burnside, Conrad; Thomson, Rebecca; Webb, Bill; Hammons, Darrell; Hammond, Lisa;
Fiore, Craig; Feighert, Dan; McCabe, Ron

Cc: Mroz (Sahm), Sara; Wright, Lisa (Gibney); Anderson, Joseph; Barnes, Joshua; Eberst, William; Seward, Andrew;
Ward, Paul; Howe, Michae!; Hower, Andrew; Hamilton, Lisa; Ahlgrim, Bridget; Horton, Douglas; DeFelice, Anthony;
Wierman, Kenneth; DeGilio, Lou

Subject: FW: INFO: Update on Japan and Talking Points

Good afternoon,
Please see attached. Thanks.

Respectiully,

Michelle Ralston. MS. PM!

Public Affairs, Stakeholder Qutreach & Campaign Planning
Prolessional Services & Integraton

Technological Hazards Division

Protection & National Preparedness

DHS/FEMA

1800 South Bell Street, Rm. 828

Atrlington, VA 22202

202) 212-2310 desk
(b)6) Blackberry

(703) 305-0837 facsimile

From: Greten, Timothy

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 1:03 PM

To: Quinn, Vanessa; Sherwood, Harry; Ralston, Michelle; Horwitz, Steve
Subject: FW: INFO: Update on Japan and Talking Points
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Please forward this—the latest

Timothy A. Greten, PMP

Technological Hazards Division Deputy Director/

Federal Radiological Preparedness Coordinaton Committee Executive Secretariat
FEMA National Preparedness Directorate

Department of Homeland Security

1800 South Bell St.

Arlington, VA, 22202

timothv.greten@dhs.gov

oftice: (202) 646-3907

cell: (b)(6)

From: Kirin, Alexandra

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 12:06 PM

To: Kish, James; Greten, Timothy

Subject: FW: INFO: Update on Japan and Talking Points

Genflemen -
Just wanted to share with you the release issued by the White House yesterday and the final set of talking points that
we have shared with our regional External Affairs staff. Thanks so much for all your help over the weekend.

Thanks,
Ali

Alexandra Kirin

Office of External Affairs

Federal Emergency Management Agency
500 C Street S.W. Washington, DC 20472
202-646-4526 (Direct)

202-646-3272 (News Desk)
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March 14, 2011

Talking Points
___ForInternal Use-Only—

RESPONSE TO RADIOLOGICAL EMERGENCIES INVOLVING NUCLEAR POWER
PLANTS IN THE U.S.

¢ Inthe event of an incident or explosion occurring at a nuclear power plant in the U.S., the
Department of Homeland Security would bring to bear the expertise and authorities of
agencies across the Federal government. These roles are outlined in the National Response
Framework, a guide to how the nation conducts all-hazards response - from the smallest
incident to the largest catastrophe. The NRF makes clear the roles and responsibilities of
federal agencies under all domestic incidents, so that all other members of the nation’s
emergency management team understand how the federal response would be coordinated. It
applies to both Stafford Act and non-Stafford Act events. For more on the NRF, click here:
http://www.fema.gov/pdf/emergency/nrf/NRF_FAQ.pdf.

¢ Under this scenario, several agencies would have lead roles in technical and operational
needs. Forinstance:

o The Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) would coordinate incidents at, or caused by,
a facility that is licensed by the NRC or under agreement with the NRC, such as
commercial nuclear power plants.

o The Environmental Protection Agency EPA would coordinate the Federal environmental
response to incidents involving the release of nuclear/radioactive materials that occur in
the inland zone and in certain coastal zones.

¢ FEMA would stand ready to support the federal response efforts in any way needed, as
permitted under our authorities. We would leverage all of the resources our agency brings to
bear, including our expertise in disaster response and recovery coordination, help with staffing,
and other needs, in support of the federal response and the impacted states and local
communities.

e When disasters, strike, the first responders are local emergency and public works personnel,
volunteers, humanitarian organizations, and numerous private interest groups who provide
emergency assistance required to protect the public's health and safety and to meet immediate
human needs.

e While the NRC has a key role in working with many of the nation’s nuclear power plants meet

regulatory requirements for emergency planning and preparedness for onsite nuclear power
plant activities, FEMA has a key role in working with states and local communities with
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emergency planning and preparedness for offsite radiological activities — meaning for the
residents and communities beyond the physical boundaries of the power plant.

FEMA established the Radiological Emergency Preparedness Program to provide state and local
communities the support and resources they need to ensure the health and safety of citizens
living around commercial nuclear power plants would be adequately protected in the event of a
nuclear power plant accident; and inform and educate the public about radiological emergency
preparedness.

As part of this effort, FEMA works closely with state, local and tribal communities to ensure
they have adequate emergency plans in place to protect public health and safety, ensure that
these plans can be used by emergency response personnel and include sufficient resources and
equipment during an emergency, and provided emergency preparedness training to state and
local officials as needed. Under this program, FEMA also evaluates the alert and notification
system for nuclear power plants, including outdoor warning sirens and back-up systems.

FEMA cooperates closely with the NRC in these efforts and provides its findings from these
evaluations to the NRC.

As we do with all hazards, FEMA is focused on making sure the public is aware of the various
risks in their communities and providing preparedness and safety information about the
potential impact of a nuclear or radiological threat. Families that live near or around nuclear
power plants should become informed about simple steps they can take to protect themselves
in the event of a nuclear explosion by contacting their local Office of Emergency Management,
referring to information in the local telephone directory and publications received about
emergency preparedness. Individuals and families can also visit
http://www.ready.gov/america/beinformed/nuclear.htmi

HH
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From: LIAO7 Hoc

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 1:.02 PM

To: LIAO9 Hoc

Subject: FW: Official: Rods likely melting in Japanese reactors (AP)

From: RMTPACTSU_ELNRC [mailto:RMTPACTSU_ELNRC@ofda.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 11:25 AM

To: LIA11 Hoc; LIAO1 Hoc; LIAO7 Hoc; LIAO8 Hoc; Harrington, Holly; McIntyre, David; Marshall, Jane; Gott, William;
Grant, Jeffery '

Subject: FW: Official: Rods likely melting in Japanese reactors (AP)

FYI

From: OpsNewsTicker@state.gov [mailto:OpsNewsTicker@state.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 11:21 AM
Subject: Official: Rods likely melting in Japanese reactors (AP)

TOKYO (AP) - Japanese officials say the nuclear fuel rods appear to be melting inside all three of the most
troubled nuclear reactors. '

Chief Cabinet Secretary Yukio Edano said Monday: "Although we cannot directly check it, it's highly likely
happening."

Some experts would consider that a partial meltdown of the reactor. Others, though, reserve that term for
times when nuclear fuel melts through a reactor's innermost chamber but not through the outer containment
shell.

NewsTickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in its original publication and does not contain analysis or commentary
by Department sources.
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From: LIAO7 Hoc

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 12:49 PM

To: RMTPACTSU_ELNRC

Cc: LIA11 Hoc; LIAO9 Hoc

Subject: NRC bultet submission for USAID Public Fact Sheet
Attachments: NRC Input to USAID Public Fact Sheet 1125 031411.docx

Please find attached the NRC bullets for the USAID Public Fact Sheet for 3/14/11. Please respond to this
address if you have any questions. '

Yen Chen
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
LTIAQ7. HOC@nrc.gov (Operations Center)
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NRC Input to USAID Public Fact Sheet (Internal USG)

(b))
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From: LIAO7 Hoc

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 6:54 AM
To: RMTPACTSU_ELNRC
Cc: LIA11 Hoc; LIAOS Hoc; LIAO7 Hoc
Subject: NRC bullet submission for USAID Administrator's Report
- Attachments: NRC Input to USAID Administrators Report 0655 031411.docx

Please find attached the NRC bullets for the USAID Administrator’s Report for 3/14/11. Please respond to this
address if you have any questions.

-Jim

Jim Anderson

Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
james.anderson@nrc.gov

LIAQ7.HOC(@nrc.gov (Operations Center)
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NRC Input to USAID Administrator’s report (Internal USG)

(bX5)
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From: OST02 HOC

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 2:32 AM
To: LIAO7 Hoc; LIAO9 Hoc
Attachments: IAEA press release_7.pdf
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1AEA update on Japan Earthquake Page 1 of 1

Japan Earthquake Update 4 March 2011 07:00 CET)

Japaniis Nuclear and Industrial Safety Agency (NISA) has provided the IAEA
with further information about the hydrogen explosion that occurred today at the
unit 3 reactor at the Fukushima Daiichi nuclear plant. A hydrogen explosion
occurred at unit 3 on 14 March at 11:01AM local Japan time.

All personnel at the site are accounted for. Six people have been injured.

The reactor building exploded but the primary containment vessel was not
damaged. The control room of unit 3 remains operational.

The IAEA continues to liaise with the Japanese authorities and is monitoring the
situation as it evolves. '

http://www.iaea.org/newsccnter/news/tsﬁnamiupdateO1 html 3/14/2011
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From: 0ST02 HOC

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 2:20 AM
To: UAO07 Hoc; LIAOS Hoc
Attachments: IAEA press release_2.pdf
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IAEA update on Japan Earthquake Page 1 of 3

Japan Earthquake Update (14 March 201105 5 CET)

Based on information provided by Japanese authorities, the IAEA can confirm the
following information about the status of Units 1, 2, 3 and 4 at Fukushima Daini
nuclear power plant.

All four units automatically shut down on March 11. All units have off-site power
and water levels in all units are stable. Though preparations have been made to
do so, there has been no venting to control pressure at any of the plant’s units.

At unit 1, plant operators were able to restore a residual heat remover system,
which is now being used to cool the reactor. Work is in progress to achieve a
cold shutdown of the reactor.

Workers at units 2 and 4 are working to restore residual heat removal systems.
Unit 3 is in a safe, cold shutdown.

Radiation dose rate measurements observed at four locations around the plant's
perimeter over a 16-hour period on 13 March were all normal.

Japan Earthquake Update (14 March 201 04:00 CET)

Japan's Nuclear and Industrial Safety Agency (NISA) has informed the IAEA that
there has been an explosion at the Unit 3 reactor at the Fukushima Daiichi
nuclear plant.

The explosion occurred at 11:01AM local Japan time.

The IAEA is seeking further information on this development

Japan Earthquake Update 4 March 2011 01:30 CET'

Based on information provided by Japanese authorities, the IAEA can confirm the
following information about the status of Units 1, 2 and 3 at Fukushima Daiichi
nuclear power plant.

Unit 1 is being powered by mobile power generators on site, and work continues
to restore power to the plant. There is currently no power via off-site power
~supply or backup diesel generators being provided to the plant. Seawater and

hitp://www.iaea.org/newscenter/news/tsunamiupdate0l.html 3/1412011
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IAEA update on Japan Earthquake Page 2 of 3

boron are being injected into the reactor vessel to cool the reactor. Due to the
explosion on 12 March, the containment building has been lost.

Unit 2 is being powered by mobile power generators on site, and work continues
to restore power to the plant. There is currently neither off-site power supply nor
backup diesel generators providing power to the plant. The reactor core is being
cooled through reactor core isolation cooling, a procedure used to remove heat
from the core. The current reactor water level is lower than normal but remains
steady. The containment building is intact at Unit 2.

Unit 3 does not have off-site power supply nor backup diesel generators
providing power to the plant. As the high pressure injection system and other
attempts to cool the reactor core have failed, injection of water and boron into
the reactor vessel has commenced. Water levels inside the reactor vessel
increased steadily for a certain amount of time but readings indicating the water
level inside the pressure vessel are no longer showing an increase. The reason
behind this is unknown at this point in time. To relieve pressure, venting of the
containment started on 13 March at 9:20AM local Japan time. Planning is
underway to reduce the concentration of hydrogen inside the containment
building. The containment building is intact at Unit 3.

The IAEA is seeking information about the status of spent fuel at the Daiichi
plant.

Japan Earthquake Update (13 March 201 21:45 CET

The Japanese authorities have informed the IAEA that radioactivity levels at the
site boundary of the Onagawa nuclear power plant have returned down to
normal background levels. The first (ie lowest) state of emergency was reported
at the plant earlier on Sunday after an increased level of radioactivity was
detected at the site boundary. Investigations at the site indicate that no
emissions of radioactivity have occurred from any of the three units at Onagawa.
The current assumption of the Japanese authorities is that the increased level
may have been due to a release of radioactive material from the Fukushima
Daiichi nuclear power plant.

The IAEA continues to liaise with the Japanese authorities and is monitoring the
situation as it evolves.

http://www.iaea.org/newscenter/news/tsunamiupdate01.html 3/14/201
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IAEA update on Japan Earthquake Page 3 of 3

1335 CET, 13 March 201

Japanese authorities have informed the IAEA's Incident and Emergency Centre

(IEC) that venting of the containment of reactor Unit 3 of the Fukushima Daiichi
nuclear power plant started at 9:20 AM local Japan time of 13 March through a

controlled release of vapour. The operation is intended to lower pressure inside
the reactor containment. '

- Subsequently, following the failure of the high pressure injection system and
other attempts of cooling the plant, injection of water first and sea water
afterwards started. The authorities have informed the IAEA that accumulation of
hydrogen is possible.

Japanese authorities have also informed the IAEA that the first (i.e., lowest)

state of emergency at the Onagawa nuclear power plant has been reported by
Tohoku Electric Power Company. The authorities have informed the IAEA that
the three reactor units at the Onagawa nuclear power plant are under control.

As defined in Article 10 of Japan's Act on Special Measures Concerning Nuclear
Emergency Preparedness, the alert was declared as a consequence of
radioactivity readings exceeding allowed levels in the area surrounding the plant.
Japanese authorities are investigating the source of radiation. The IAEA has
offered its "Good Offices" to Japan to support the nation's response to the 11
March earthquake and tsunami. One IAEA capability intended to help member
states during crises is the Response and Assistance Network (RANET). The
network consists of nations that can offer specialized assistance after a radiation
incident or emergency. Such assistance is coordinated by the IAEA within the
framework of the Assistance Convention.

The IAEA continues to liaise with the Japanese authorities and is monitoring the
situation as it evolves.

http://www.iaea.org/newscenter/news/tsunamiupdate01.htm] 3/14/201
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From: LIAO7 Hoc

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 2:05 AM

To: LIAO9 Hoc

Subject: Latest from IAEA

Attachments: IAEA 031311-2145; IAEA-031311-1335; IAEA 031411-3; IAEA 0114-02; IAEA 031411-1
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Attachment IAEA 0114-02 (615369 bytes ) cannot be converted to PDF
format. :
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Attachment IAEA 031311-2145(615369 bytes ) cannot be converted to
PDF format.
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Attachment IAEA 031411-1(615369 bytes ) cannot be converted to
PDF format.
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Attachment IAEA 031411-3(615369 bytes ) cannot be converted to
PDEF format.
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Attachment TAEA-031311-1335(615369 bytes ) cannot be converted to
PDF format.
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From: 0ST02 HOC

Sent: Sunday, March 13, 2011 5:43 AM
To: LIAO9 Hoc
Attachments: press release.pdf
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From: 0OST02 HOC

Sent: Sunday, March 13, 2011 4:15 AM
To: LIAO9 Hoc

Subject: Emailing: IAEA press release.pdf
Attachments: IAEA press release.pdf

The message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

IAEA press release.pdf

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.
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INCIDENT AND EMERGENCY CENTRE
Status of the Fukushima Daiichi nuclear power plant

The Incident and Emergency Centre (IEC) is continuing to monitor the status of the nuclear power plants in Japan following the earthquake.
At 02:00 UTC on March 13, 2011 the IEG spoke to its counterparts in Japan the Nuclear and Industrial Safety Agency (NISA) who provided the
following updated information about the three reactor units at the Fukushima Oaiichi nuclear power plant:

Unit 1

The reactor is being maintained shutdown. There is currently no off-site electrical power supply nor diesel generators providing power to Unit 1. Work continues 1o restore power to the
plant. Water level in the reactor is out of the measuring range, but at least 170 cm below the top of the core. There was an explosion outside of the containment (estimate 06:36 UTC,
March 12) during which 4 people were injured. Containment is intact in Unit I. The injection of seawater and boron into Unit 1 commenced at 11 :20 UTC March 12 using a special

piping configuration and is continuing.

Ynill

The reactor is being maintained shutdown. There is currently no off-site power supply nor diesel generators providing power to Unit 2. Work
continues to restore power to the plant. The reactor water level remains unchanged at approximately 355 cm above the top of the core. Cooling of
the core is being maintained through reactor core isolation cooling. Containment is intact in Unit 2.

The reactor is being maintained shutdown. There is currently no off-site power supply nor diesel gencrators providing power to Unit 3. The reactor water level has decreased to a level of
135 cm above the top of the core. Cooling of the core is being achieved through the high pressure coolant injection system. Containment is intact in Unit 3. Venting of the containment

of Unit 3 started a1 00:15 UTC, March 13. As of 00:25, March 13 borated water was being added into Unit 3.
hdditionallnformation

Page | of2

Protective countermeasures are being implemented with evacuations out to 20 km around Fukushima Daiichi. Additional counten'neasures are being considered.

Mobile monitoring has been routinely perfon'ned at the site boundary. A summary of results overtime is provided below.
Mobile Monitoring Results
Time and Date

06:29 UTC 12-Mar-2011

06:47 UTC 12-Mar-2011

10:44 UTC 12-Mar-2011

file:///Cl/DOCUME~1/0ST02/LOCALS~1/Temp/~LWF0003.htm[3/13/2011 4:14:09 AM] CK 1 272 Of 31 14
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11 :26 UTC 12-Mar-2011
14:30 UTC 12-Mar-2011

18:08 UTC 12-Mar-2011

Dose Rate at Site Boundary

1015 micro Sv/h

141.8 micro Sv/h

64.2 micro Sv/h

59.1 micro Sv/h

47.9 micro Sv/h

40.0 micro Sv/h

The Japanese authorities classified the event in Unit 1 according to International Nuclear and Radiological Event Scale (INES) as a level 4.
~Do!--

Emergency Response Manager 13-March-20i1 04:00 UTC

TAEA Incident and Emergency Centre

Page 2 of2
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

OST02 HOC

Sunday, March 13, 2011 4:13 AM
LIAO9 Hoc

Scanned Press Release

press release.pdf
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- News Release
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~Of~ t~
March 13, 2011 Nuclear and Industrial Safety Agency

Seismic Damage Information(the 18th Release)
(As of 04:30 March 13, 2011) -
__Nuclear and Industrial Safety Agency (NISA) confirmed the current situation of Higashidori and Onagawa NPSs, Tohoku Electric Power Co.,
Inc; Higashidori, Fukushima Dai-ichi, Fukushima Dai-ni and Kashiwazaki-Kariwa NPSs, Tokyo Electric Power Co., Inc. and electricity, gas, heat
supply and complex as follows:

Time of Occurrence: 14:46 (UTC 5:46) March 11, 2011, Friday
Epicenter:

Off-Coast of Sanriku (North Latitude: 38; 142.9), 10km deep, M8.8
East Longitude

(3) Seismic Intensity in Japanese Scale
<Area of Seismic Intensity Larger Than and Including 4>
7: Northern Miyagi Prefecture
6+: Northern and southern Ibaraki Prefecture
5+: Sanpachi-KamikitaAomori Prefecture
5-: Chuetsu, Niigata Prefecture
<Municipality of Seismic Intensity Larger than and Including 4>
6+: Naraha Machi, Tomioka Machi, Ookuma-machi, and Futaba-machi, Fukushima Prefecture
6-: Ishinomaki-city and, Onagawa town (by Seismograph of NPP)of , Miyagi Prefecture and Tokaimura, Ibaraki Pref.
5-: Kariwa-village, Niigata Prefecture
4: Rokkasho-village, Higashidori-village, Aomori Prefecture, Kashiwazaki-city, Niigata Prefecture and Yokosuka-city, Kanagawa Prefecture
1: Tomari-village, Hokkaido

1]
"

News Release
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2. The status of operation at Power Stations(Number of automatic shutdown(units): 10 (as of 11:00, MarchI2)
a. Onagawa Nuclear Power Station (Onagawa"machi and Ishinomaki-shi, Miyagi Prefecture)
(1) The status of operation
Unit | (524MWe): automatic shutdown, cold shut down at 0:58, March 12 Unit 2 (825MWe): automatic shutdown
Unit 3 (825MWe): automatic shutdown, cold shut down at 1:17, March 12 (2) Readings of monitoring post
Variation in the monitoring post readings: No
Variation in the main stack monitor readings: No
(3) Report concerning other malfunction
It is confirmed Smoke in the first basement of the I\ rbine Building was confirmed the extinguished at 22:55 on March 1 1th.

b. Fukushima Dai-ichi Nuclear Power Station, Tokyo Electric Power
Co. ,Inc. (TEPCO)
(Okuma-machi and Futaba-machi, Futaba-gun, Fukushima Prefecture ) (1) The status of operation
Unit 1 (460MWe): automatic shutdown
Unit 2 (784MWe): automatic shutdown
Unit 3 (784MWe): automatic shutdown
Unit 4(784MW): in periodic inspection outage
Unit 5(784MW): in periodic inspection outage
Unit 6(1, 100MW): in periodic inspection outage
(2) Readings at monitoring post
The measurement of radioactive materials in the environmental monitoring
area near the site boundary by a monitoring car confirmed the increase in the radioactivity compared to the radioactivity at 04:00, March. 12 now.
MP4(Moitoring car data at the site boundary, North-west of Unit 1): 40microSv/h(03:08, Marchi3)
MP6 (at the main gate) 0.07microSv/h ->3.1 micro Sv/h
(04:00, MarchI2->02:50, March 13)
MP8 (at the observation platform) 0.07microSv/h ->4.5 micro Sv/h
(04:00, March 12->02:50, March 13)

2

News Release
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(3) Wind direction/wind speed(as of 20:38, March 12)
Wind direction: West
Wind Speed: 0.5m/s
(4)Report concerning other malfunction
Article 10* of Act on Special Measures Concerning Nuclear Emergency Preparedness (Fukushima Dai -ichi)
(* A heightened alert condition)
Article 15** of Act on Special Measures Concerning Nuclear Emergency Preparedness (Fukushima Dai-ichi, Units 1 and 2)
(** Nuclear emergency situation)

Situation of power sourcc to recover water injection function at the Station. 'Cable from clectric power generating cars are under connecting
work(as of 15:04, March 12)
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. Pressure in the containment vessel has arisen. Steam release is undertaking in order to relieve pressure.(as of 14:40, March 12)
. A radiation level exceeding 500 microSv/h was monitored at the site boundary(15:29, March 12). A large motion occurred due to an earthquake
with close epicentre and an large sound was issued near Unitl and smoke was observed.

¢. Fukushima-Daini Nuclear Power Station(TEPCO) (Naraha-machifl'omioka-machi. Futaba-gun, Fukushima pref.)
(1) The status of operation

Unit1U,100MW): automatic shutdown

Unit2U,100MW): automatic shutdown

Unit3(1,100MW): automatic shutdown, cold shut down at 12:15, March 12 Unit4U, 100MW): automatic shutdown
(2) Readings at monitoring post etc.

Variation in the monitoring post readings: No

Variation in the main stack monitoring readings: No
(3) Direction and velocity of wind (As of 01:59, 13 March)

Direction: South-west

Velocity: 4.1m/s
(4) Report concerning other malfunction

No Report of fire, etc.

3

News Release
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Atticle 10* of Act on Special Measures Concerning Nuclear Emergency Preparedness (Fukushima Dai-ni, Unit 1)

(* A heightened alert condition)

Article 15%* of Act on Special Measures Concerning Nuclear Emergency Preparedness (Fukushima Dai-ni, Units 1,2 and 4)
(**Nuclear emergency situation)

3. Industrial Safety
0 Electricity
* Tokyo Electric Power Co. (as of 04:30, March 13, 201 1)
Scale of loss of electrical power: approx. 340 thousand houses Power loss area:
Ibaraki Pref.: Whole area (approx. 332 thousand houses), Tochigi Pref.: Mogi .cho, etc. (approx 7 thousand houses) Chiba Pref.: Katori"shi, etc.
approx 3 hundred houses)

* Tohoku Electric Power Co. (as of 22:00, March 12, 2011)

Scale of loss of electrical power: approx.2150 thousand houses (under investigation)
Power loss arca:

I ware Pref.: Whole area, (approx 502 thousand houses)

Akita Fret: Some area (approx 600 houses)

Miyagi Fret: whole area (approx 1,283 thousand houses)

Aomori Pref.: area (approx 250 thousand houses)

Yamagata Pret: Recovered (as of21:13, March 12)

Fukushima Fret: Some parts of Naka-dori and Hama-dori (approx 114 thousand houses)

Niigata Pref.: Recovered(as of 15:51, March 12)

"Hokkaido Electric Power Co. (as of 14:00, March 12, 2011) Electrical outage be restored

*Chubu Electric Power Co. (as of 17: 11, March 12, 2011) Electrical outage be restoredinnaoan..(as of 17:11, Marchl2)
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oGeneral Gas (as of 21 :30, Match 12)
The Japan Gas Association dispatched its six advance teams of thirty staff (five teams for Sendai and one team for Joban area) at 07:00, 12 March
upon request from Sendai-shi.

Sendai-city municipal Gas, Kesennuma-city municipal Gas, Ishinomaki Gas have trouble contacting at 1:00 12 March. The Japan Gas Association
confirmed that there are no supply disruption in the supply area of city gas in Hokkaido, Yamagata, and Akita prefecture.

* Tokyo Gas Co. (whole area of Hitachi-shV

Hitachi branch: 30,007 houses are in supply disruption. There is no damage in equipment, however, equipment in inoperable due to loss of power.
Walkdown unit of eight person departed at 18:45, March 11 and already arrived at 06:00, March 12. Recovery plan will be established by 12
afternoon. Time of recovery is not certain.

Eastern part of Joso: 453 houses were in supply disruption in Ushiku (supply restarted at 17:10, March 11)
471 bouses were in supply disruption in Ushiku"shi Ushiku" cho(supply restarted at 22:36 Marchll)
77 houses are in supply disruption in Ryuugasaki(supply restarted at 16:20, March 11)
40 houses are in supply disruption in Nishi" ku, Yokohama"shi(supply restarted at 17:29, March 11)
Gas leaked from a Nozzle of an LNG tank at Sodegaura but no ignition <restored on 02:30, March 12)
*Gas Bureau of Sendai®shi: whole supply disruption (approx.360 thousand houses)
*Shiogama Gas Co.: approx.12,382 houses are in supply disruption. Shiogama"shi, Tagashiro"shi, Nanahama-shi and Rihu"syo are out of service
due to no supply from Gas Bureau of SendaV

*Hachinohe Gas <several part of Hachinohe"shi): approx.1,300 houses are in supply disruption.
*Kamaishi Gas Co. : approx.10,000 houses are in supply disruption. First

5

News Release

floor of this Gas facility sank.
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*Hatano Gas Co.: Approx. 380 houses are in supply disruption. Restoration will be expected 13th of March.
*Keiyo Gas Co.: Leakage occurred at 5 locations of middle pressure conduit Leakage occurred at many parts of Low pressure conduits 5,445
houses in Urayasu"shi are in supply disruption.
Supply to Yachiyo Station stopped.
*Kujukuri choei Gas: Approx 258 houses are in supply disruption.
* Atsugi Gas Co: leakage occurred at | location of middle pressure conduit. *Fukushima Gas Co.: (A part of Fukushima .shi} About 2,726 houses
are in supply disruption
*Tohoku Gas (part ofShirakawa"shi): 300 houses are in supply disruption *Joban kyodo Gas(Iwaki.shi): 14,000 houses (whole customer) are in
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supply disruption
*Tobu Gas Fukushima"shisya: 7,500 houses are in supply disruption (Korivama"shi, Iwaki"shi) leakage occurred at 2 locations of middle pressure
conduit, leakage occurred at 54 locations of low pressure conduits and another leakage occurred on 85 locations. 39 houses in supply disruption,
*Tobu Gas (a part of Tsuchiura * shi) 7,500 houses in supply disruption

. (a part of Mito.shi) 330 houses in supply disruption
*Joban Toshi Gas (Mito-shi) 60 houses in supply disruption
*Tosai Gas<Kasukabe"shi) Gas leakage occurred from conduit. 150 houses in apartment are in supply disruption. Supply restarted in the afternoon
12 March. '
*Qdawara Gas(Odawara-shi)
leakage occured at | locations of low pressure branch conduit and 3 locations of ex"core inner conduit and have restored at 21:30 11 March. Other
areas are under investigation.

oCommunity Gas (as of 15:50, March 12)
Severe damage has not been reported to Japan Community Gas Association so far. No information is available about the damage in North-part of
Ibaraki prefecture.

“lukye Gag Joeergy (Nestl past ol Tharpkils ¥acloey appped sunply to 913

News Release

houses in Nakago"New Town due to the leakage from pipe

*Satoh Kosan (based in Iwatsuki-ku, Saitama City) Iwatsuki-housing complex: Gas leakage occurred from conduit. 451 sites are in supply
disruption.

*Syutoken Gas (based in Sakura-City) Chitose-housing complex:1,320 houses are in supply disruption
*Kashima Marui Gas (Kamisu"shi):Gas conduit was damaged. 527 houses are in supply disruption. Time of recovery is not certain.

*Nagashima Central Gas (Katori.sm) Tamatsukuri-housing complex, 222 houses are in supply disruption due to short circuit now under recovery
works.

*Taihei Sangyo (Takahagi-sm) Hagigaoka-housing complex 112 houses are in supply disruption duc to short circuit. Recovery has completed at

21:00 11 March. (Takahagi-sm) Ishidaki-housing complex 648 houses and (Hitachi .sm) Hitachi- Densen Akasaka. housing complex 222 houses
are in supply disruption. Under recovery works.

*Taiyo Nissan Energy Kanto Kajima Branch: (Kamisu-shi) mitsubishi Chemicals Yatabe Complex: 90 houses are in supply disruption due to
activation. Investigation is underway for possible gas leakage on the main pipe.

*Nihon Gas (Yaita-shv Narita Koufuku high residential complex: Production of gas is stopped due to partial damage of the specific production
building. 140 houses are in supply sisruption[

(Nasukarasuyama"shv Kounodai New Town: Gas leakage from Main Pipe.27 houses are in supply disruption.

OtakO"shi) kajima Hinode Housing Complex: 1876 houses are in supply disruption due to damage in the main and branch/torch in and out pipes
(Tokai-mura) Arayadai Housing Complex of JAEA Gas supply was disrupted due to smell of gas in the specified gas production facility.
(Tokai-mura) Nagahori Housing Comlex of JAEA 145 houses were in

1
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supply disruption due to brake of mid-pressure pipe. Affected parts are under repair..

(Hitachioota'shU Mayumigacka New Town: 482 gas supply stopped due to autonomy request.

Unashiki"shU Yuisa Flat: There are possibilities of breaks in main and branch pipes and supply pipes. 94 houses are in supply disruption. Gas
conduit is under repair. ’

*Imaichi Gas: Gas leakage occurred from conduit at the simple gas complex in Nikko'shi: 240 houses were in gas supply disruption.

*Nihon Gas: Gas leakage occurred from conduit at simple gas complex in the jurisdiction: 76 houses in Nasu"karasuyama-shi, 97 houses in
Inashiki-shi, 594 houses in 'Ibkai"mura, Natsu"gun,370 houses in Yaita"shi, and 3,299 houses in Itako-shi were in gas supply disruption.

These areas other than Itako"shi will be restored on March 19. Residents in 1876 houses of Hinode housing complex in ltako"shi evacuated from
this region due to liquefaction of the ground. Time of recovery is not certain.

212 houses in Noda.shi were in gas supply disruption. This area has been restored in March 11.

*Horikawa Industry <Bando city, Ibaraki Pref.) : Iwai Greenland liquefaction of the ground, 566 houses are in supply disruption.

Due to

*Tajima : 250 houses were in gas supply disruption at the simple gas complex in Hachiooji-city. This area will be restored within March 12.
*Iwatani Kanto (Saitama-shi) Sashiogi Housing Complex: 6 houses are stopped supply. Currently leakage location is under remedy.

0Gas conduit Operators (as of 15:50, Marchl2)
*JX Nikko Nisseki Energy: Hachinohe LNG Base
Premise, electric room and in-house electricity generator equipment, were flooded by the 2nd wave of tsunami and the gas supply was stopped.

8
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Pipe line and bubble station Petroleum Resources Development around Sendai"shi appeared to be flooded with water. Disruption of gas supply
does not pose impediment because demands for gas were also disrupted.

cHeat supply (as of 15:50, March12)
West side area at Morioka station: heat supply was stopped due to power failure.

*Yamagata Netsu Kyokyu (Yamagata”shi): Supply was stopped due to emergency shut down condition.

*Onahama Haiyu (Onahama, Iwaki-shi): stopped heat supply due to the breakage of pipe. Heat supply pipes underground might be affected. Time
of recovery is not certain.

*fiITACTfi NETSU ENERGY"(Hitachi City): stopped heat supply due to the electrical outage at 15:19, March 11.

*"CIliBA NETSU KYOKYU"(Chiba-city): stopped freezer, etc. at 16:19, March 11. Supply was stopped and walkdown is conducted at 16:19,
March 11.

*'NISHI-IKEBUKURO NETSU KYOKYU": stopped freezer and boiler at 15:45, March 11,
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**TOKYO NETSU KYOKYU™,
-stopped boiler in Takeshiba and Yurakucho areas at 15:20, March 11 -stopped supply to one of the building complex at Hikarigaoka for approx. 3
hours due to the leakage of pipe at 21:35, March II(Restart supplying at 00:05, March 12)

*"Yokohama Business Park NETSU KYOKYU (Hodogaya-ku, Yokohama city)
15:50 Stopped steam and cold water supply to PREZZO building
16:20 restored by temporary repair

oComplex (as of 11:00, March 12)

9
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.Cosmo Oil factory Chiba branch
A column of Butane Butylene storage tank was broken. Fire occured due to gas leakage. One person suffered serious"injury, 4 persons sufferd
minor Injury.

*JX Nippon Oil&Energy Corporation Sendai oil factory (sendai-city, Miyagi prefecture)
. Fire occured from an explosion of low temperature LPG tank

4. Action taken by NISA

<March 11)

14:46 Set up of the NISA Emergency Preparedness Headquarters (Tokyo) immediately after the earthquake

15:42: TEPCO reported to NISA in accordance with Article 10 of the Act on Special Measures Concerning Nuclear Emergency Preparedness
regarding Fukushima Dai"ichi, Units 1,2 and 3. _

16:36: TEPCO judged the event in accordance with Article 15 of the Act for Special Measures Concerning Nuclear Emergency Preparedness
regarding Fukushima Dai"ichi, Units 1 and 2.<notified to NISA at 16:45)

18:08: Unit 1 of Fukushima Dai-ni notified NISAofthe situation of the Article 10 of Act on Special Measures Concerning Nuclear Emergency
Preparedness. .

18:33: Units 1,2 and 4 of Fukushima Dai-ni notified NISAofthe situation of the Article 10 of Act on Special Measures Concerning Nuclear
Emergency Preparedness.

19:03 : Government declared the state of nuclear emergency

20:50: Fukushima prefecture's emergéncy preparedness headquarters - issued a directive regarding the accident occurred at Fukushima-Dai-ichi
Nuclear Power Station, TEPCO that the residents living in the area of 2km radius from Unit 1 of the Nuclear Power Station must evacuate.(The
population of this area is 1,'864)

21:23: Directives from Prime Minister to Governor of Fukushima, Mayor of Ookuma and Mayor of Futaba were issued regarding the accident
occurred at Fukushima-Dai-ichi Nuclear Power Station, TEPCO, pursuant to Paragraph 3, Article 15 of the Act for Special Measures Concerning
Nuclear Emergency Preparedness as follows:

10
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-Residents living in the area of3km radius from Unit I of the Nuclear Power Station must evacuate.
-Residents living in the area of IOkm radius from the Unit 1 must take sheltering.

<March 12)
5:22 Unit 1 of Fukushima Dai-ni notified NISAofthe situation of the Article 15 of Act on Special Measures Concerning Nuclear Emergency
Preparedness.
5:32 Unit 2 of Fukishima Dai-ni notificd NISA of the situation of the Article 15 of Act on Special Mcasures Concerning Nuclear Emergency
Preparedness.
05:44 Residents living in the area of 10km radius from unit | of the Nuclear Power Station must evacuate by the Prime Minister Direction.
06:07 Regarding Units 1,2 and 4 of Fukushima Dai-ni NPS, TEPCO reported NISA in accordance with Article 15 of Act on Special Measures
Concerning Nuclear Emergency Preparedness.
6:50 According to the article 64, 3 of nuclear regulation act, government order to control the internal pressure in Fukushima -daiichi unit No.1 and
2
7=45 Directives from Prime Minister to Governor of Fukushima, Mayors of Hirono, Naraha, Thmioka, Ookuma and Futaba were issued regarding
the accident occurred at Fukushima-Dai-ni Nuclear Power Station, TEPCO, pursuant to Paragraph 3, Article 15 of the Act for Special Measures
Concerning Nuclear Emergency Preparedness as follows:

- Residents living in the area of 3km radius from Fukushima-Dai-ni Nuclear Power Station must evacuate.

-Residents living in the area of 10km radius from Fukushima-Daini NPS must take aheltering
17:00 Notification pursuant to Article 15 of the Act for Special Measure Concemning Nuclear Emergency Preparedness since the radiation

level exceeded the acceptable level of Fukushima Dai -ichi Nuclear Power Station.(NPS).

17:39 Prime Minister directed evacuation of the residents living within the 10 km radius from the Fukushima-Dai-ni NPS

11
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18:25

Prime Minister directed evacuation of the residents living within the 20km radius from the Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS

Directives from Prime Minister was issued regarding sea water injection to Unit No.l of Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS.

According to the article 64, 3 of nuclear regulation act and concerning to directives from Prime Minister, government ordered to inject sea water
Unit No.1 of Fukushima Dai-ichi NPS.
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<Possible Exposure to Residents>
(1) Case for Travel from Futaba Public Welfare Hospital to Nihonmatsu Man and Woman Symbiosis Center, Fukushima Prefecture
i) No. of persons to be measured: About 60 persons
ill Measured Result: Not yet
ill) Passage: Exposure could have happened while waiting to be picked up by helicopter at the Futaba high school ground
iv) Other
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Pfefectural Response Headquarters judged that there were no exposure to 35 persons who traveled from Futaba Public Welfare Hospital to
Kawamata Saiseikai Hospital, Kawamata-machi by the private bus provided by Fukushima Prefecture.

(2) Case for Futaba-machi Residents Evacuated by Buses i) No. of Persons: About 100 persons
1ll Measured Result: 9 persons out of 100 persons

No. of Counts
18,000¢pm
30,000-36000cpm
40,000¢pm

little less than
40,000cpm*

very small counts

No. of Persons

*(This results was measured without shoes, though the first measurement
exceeded 100,000cpm)
111) Passage: Under investigation
1V) Other
Though persons evacuated in different location outside of the Prefecture (Miyagi
Prefecture), all destinations are under confirmation.
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From: LIAO8 Hoc

Sent: Sunday, March 13, 2011 4:00 AM

To: LIAO9 Hoc

Attachments: Status Fukushima Daiichi NPP 0200 UTC 13-March[1].pdf
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Start: Mon 4/4/2011 12:00 AM
End: , Tue 4/5/2011 12:00 AM
Show Time As: Free

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: LIA10 Hoc
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From: LIAO1 Hoc
Sent: Sunday, April 10, 2011 1:54 PM
To: LIA10 Hoc
Subject: test lial0
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From: LIAO7 Hoc

Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2011 10:15 PM

To: OST04 Hoc

Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT

Attachments: 20110328_01.pdf; 20110328 _02.pdf; 20110328_03.pdf; 20110328_03_||_unofficial.pdf;

20110328_04.pdf; 20110328_05.pdf; 20110328_06.pdf; 20110328_06_|I_unofficial.pdf;
20110328_07.pdf; 20110328 _08.pdf; 20110328_09.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov]

Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2011 10:04 PM

To: LIAO7 Hoc; OSTO1 HOC; OSTO2 HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT

From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce[SMTP:JAPANEMBASSYTASKFORCE@STATE.GOV]
Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2011 10:02:47 PM
To| (b)6) ]

(b)(6)

Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT
Auto forwarded by a Rule

Attached is radiation data sent to the Embassy from MEXT at 10:50AM on Monday, March 28.

This email is UNCLASSIFIED
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From: LAO02 Hoc
Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2011 2:57 PM
To: LIA10 Hoc
Subject: is there anything new here to translate? thanks!
Attachments: On site_radiation_Monitoring_Data[1].pdf
[ (b)(6)

(b)(6)
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From: LIA02 Hoc

Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2011 2:58 PM

To: LIA10 Hoc

Subject: is there new info here for translation? thanks!

Attachments: NISA_METI_News_Release_No57 (Japanese)[1].pdf
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a2 )—bROTE(BOL / h) A 150 t B (24 B 14:36~17:30),

AV Y—rRUTE (50t ./ h) H$5 150 t Hk (25 B 19:05~22:07)

- FERFRHE Tz, FRFRET-ILANREZRANTEKETIA (25
B 06:05~10:20)

- S| EHRETEEOH MR (26 H 08:00 )

<55, 6SHER>

- 6EHOEERT—CILEEH (D/G) 188 (B) I&&IZLYEH
g, EKHEKBKR MUWC) 2HRVTHEFFEHBHRRVERAFER
T—ILA~EK, '

- 6 SHOEERT—EILRER (D/G) 2688 (A) i£E), (19 B 4:22)
- 5EHOEZEEER (RHR) RF (C) (19 H5:00) RU6SH
DOERBEKRER (RHR) R 7 (B) (19 B 22:14) ANEEIL . B
HellE, BFRFRHE T - 2BENIZARN (BF: 6 SE0EERF—+F
JLEER) (19 H 5:00)

- 584, SRFLE (20 B 14:30)

- 6 5#. ARFEL (20 B 19:27)

- 5E5HRU6ESH, ERALTERFETERE (20 H 19:52)

- 551, BRZFEERT s —ELRERHISNABERICUYEZ (21 8
11:36)

- 658, BEZFERT —ELRERHI SHNBERICOYEZ (228
19:17)

- SERORBEOREBHRMBREBKRE (RHRS) RO TH, RS KK
DER~OYYEZAOR. BBEL (23 B 17:24),

- 5EHDEEORHRSKUTOEBEMNET (24 H 16:14) L. A#l%E
HE (24 8 16:35),

- 6 SRDOREORBIRBREBKR (RHRS) Ry TH., REMDKRER
DERATYEZ (25H 1538, 15:42)

<FERFBRHEERT—IL>

- 18H6 : 008BF, T—IFIFIFHKTHDIILEHR

- £BT—ILIZEK (21 H 10:37~15:30)

- BRMtEERHE (24 B 15:37) L. SH%EEE (24 H 18:05),
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- 27H8 : O0BETHOT—ILKEEILZ3 9O CERE

< ZFDih>
- BRKOMEDBKZEMTOHER. 31 (FoFK) H 7.4 x10'Bg/cm3,
(BBEEREENDKPERERED 1850.5 &) & h -, (26 B 14:30)

ORRBAMEREBE_RFHRERN (EEENIEMMIEE R U ERET)
(1) EERKR

158 (110 5 kW) (BEISLE. 14 B 17:00 ARELE)

254 (110 B kW) (BE)FLL) 14 B 18:00 ARFEL)

35 (110 A kW) (BENSE. 12 B 12:15 AiEELL)

45H# (L10B/ kW) (BEELL. 158 7:15 FREFEL)
(2) B4 Y UTKRR FEDIERE

RESHE
(3) E&77/l~/\7>‘ —4&— (27 H 14:00 IR#E)
Biu |15 |258 |3858# |45#
| RFFES" MPa| 0.15 0.13 0.10 0.13
BFFKE °Cc 28.3 28.6 36.0 28.6
JRFRRKAL* 2 mm | 9296 10296 7880 8785
RFFHBRERN °Cc
¥7° Lyy3vd? -ik:E 25 26 26 27
[RFPEMBERA kPa
¥7° byy3v) -MER (abs) 107 107 103 104
g & ABELED | HESLED | AESLD | EELESH
1 BxEICRE

* 2 PRRITRE 5 DRUE

(4) TOMBEFICHT H8BE

- 1 ERICTREFHAKENRFANBEEZE 1 0FEIR (11 B 18:08)
-1, 2, ASHICTRESE 1 0@k (11 B 18:33)

-1 BRICTRFALEARFINEELE 1 5XFR (EHiDFIHEERE)

4 (12 A 5:22)

- 2ERICTHRFALEARIFINIEEERE 1 5EFR (EHMHIHEERE)

4 (12 B 5:32)
- ASRICTRERFAN

F¥4 (12 B 6:07)

g ==
KRE

HEFIRELE1558FR (E
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ORLBHE)ZNEFHEER (BHEHERZIIBT., BHH)
(1) EEaKiR

158 (5274 F kW) (BEEL. 12 B 0:58 AEFEL)

25# 82/ 5F kW) (BEELLE. HERRTHIEEL)

35 (828 5F kW) (BENMEL, 12 B 1:17 AREL)
(2) E=Z4 Y TRR FEDIETRE

MP 2 i (BthRALBIHBER) -

#90.98 4 Sv/h (25 B 16:00) —#50.86 4 Sv/h (26 B 16:00)
(3) ZOMEREICHT SHE

- A—EVEEMT | BEOREILEARESE (11 B 22:55)

- BFAKERNRBIEEESE 1 0FKER (13 A 13:09)

2 EER%
OEBS (3 A278 15:30 |A)
-HIkEH (3R 278 13:00 I{E)
FEFH - HN19AF (EREEFH #H486FF)
=Bl FHRE Z/N\O—SthiE (H4EF)
EFE —Iiig (W3 B5FF)
BEHE —&iiE (81 25F)
EEE —ittiE (3B 8FF)
-RBEEND
FEIF 3 A 198 01:00 £TIZRIBFEK (BEXEEF# #N405K5F)
- tiEEE RN
ZEIX3A 128 14:00 FTIZHIBE (EXEFEFE #H3FAH)
- hEREN
FEIX3A 128 1T IZRIBEF (EXEEFH H548FR)

[SE1EHR] RABLIOREERNR (RFHAREREKRL)
- BEEH (27 B 09:00 IRE) Bl & Y EILhORER
LHEXOREFR 2, 45#
BEBEANERER 154
BEXHRER 2, 3, 5, 654

- ®ALEH (27 B 13:00 I]B#)
WEXHEER 45#
PFIEXRNFEER 1, 284
RETRKAEER 1, 285#
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O#HHA (3827 815:30IRTE)
- HRELEF#H*4 25F (EXHBELFHE #150FF)
Xmﬁﬁmﬁﬁtﬁ,ﬁéﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ%éhtﬁﬁ%%to

O—#&AR (3821 H15:301H7%)
ETEH - ELOBFRLEHERFREESD,
- ERAR (ERETH) E1A. BEF 104
14808:00 F/A—FOMTTORR
-EBHAR (WbhEm) EEF14
128 11:30 —lREFETORAVHRIZEK

deiEE, IWRE, RERIZEVTIR, #BFLEOMETHL,
BFHOBUBELERREIUTORY ., (REBERFNMEZRSIN-FRIISENR
LYs)

- UBTHEHR 305, 770 Fit#afE1t

-IBEHR (EEH) 9,515 FHEHEL

- FRAR (FRT) 6,342 FtfaELL

- BRAFHTR (L EMH) 11,055 FEBEL

-REHR (BERTH) 1,977 FH#AEL

-FIEAR (A 18 FEEEL

- BEBHAR (LhEH) 362 FEHARFELE

- [BTE AR (KB 1,400 F##HEL

- BEAR (RHW) 14,771 FRGELE

OffiZ%A A BA2IHI15:301R%E) (REFERENEREIN-FRIEIEELL.)
HFHOBREFLKRITLUTOREY,
FBWAR (JiET™) 2,058 FtiaELE
(RINEEAH) 2,318 FiftiaELE
- BATRERRMES (BiEh) 753 FitsEL
- EREH (BA™) 1,134 F#HREL
-UETHARE (FiEh) 342 FitisEL
s TaAy (BEEELTET) 360 FEGEL
-UEHR (BFET) 409 F#tisELE
(FiAH) 252 F#H#AELE
(SCEERLEHEET) 1,806 FE#EFEL
s h A A (RIETAKHET) 243 F#H#EEL
*LWhEAR (LWhEM) 594 FitiaEL
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-HEAR (BEM) 143 FitfaEL

- ZEBEE (KET) 81 FH#GELE

- NKXEE (KES) 106 F#H#EELE

- RIABEERGREMEES (BiB™) 586 FitiaELL
(& Eeth) 105 Fit#af=it

- HR&SM4 7 (FERE™) 498 Fift#sfEiE

- IBEINLE—HR (hET) 3,594 Rkl

O#it#s (3 A 278 15:30 3/#)
CIhBERS (WbhEh/haE) #HiGEL

OLPHR (3 827 H 15:30 )

EEH - EE OBFELSHREEERAED
- BEBLDLER EE14
13EFHh HREETHRGR

OavEF+—+ (3827 8 15:30 BE)

C ARAERRTERRET (FEEHES)

L P GHEOIEATN, Wi, HRBhAK,

BEE 14, BS54, 38 21 BFAHEA,

. JX BEEAR TR E—EMIAEEET (EHEWLE )
HERET 7 TR, KEARE, 38 15 BFREA,

3 EBEFHERE - RRREFOXIG

[3A 11A)

14: 46 WMERELFAFICEFHIES - RRREICKENREATEE

15:42 HEEFE-BRFAREFCCEFALESRBINEEELE10LE
e |

16:36 RBEE—RFHREM1. 2B TELENREE158FR
GER AP OAHEETKTEE) HAEFIE (16:45 B

18:08 HBEFZEFHREM 1 SHIZTEFALEREEIIBEE
E10%EM

18:33 HBEEZFRFHREEM 1. 2. 4EBICTHERTHKERKFNE
BEE 1 0@

19:03 RAEBEEE (BRRETHLEXRRBRUVRARBARRDHRE)

20: 50 RERURXLL. BEE—RFHIREN 1 5HOFE2kmD
FANCE#EREH Lz, (2 kmBRADEAIX 1,864 A)
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21:23 HNEKEXRELY. EERMNSE. XEBHRRUARETRITH L.
ARENMBEF-—EFHARERNTRELLERCEL. RFAH
KERNRFANEEELFL 1 5 XFEIBFOREICED(IEREL L=,
- BEE—RFAREAHNASFEI kmBERADERIZHT SR

&R
BEE-RIAREMILSER1O0OkmBRNOERICHT SE
AIBBHETR,

24 .00 HARFEXSIXRERKRIBEE

(38 12H)

5:22 REFRFHAEEMI1SBICTERINRFNARERAERRNE
BAE 1 5FBR (EHIFIMAERE) REHIM (6:27 8B

5:32 GBEFE_RFHREM2EHMICTEERENRETHKEARIFAE
BAE 1 5&FBR (EAMFIREREK) REHE (6:27 &)

5:44 RBEETICKEYBRBEBE-RFHREEROD 1 0 kmBERIZREIER

6:07 GBEE_RFHIREFMISBIITRFHALEARIINEEELE 1
S55FR (EHIMFIREEREK) RE

6:50 BEFFERLEECIAFEIEDODREICEDIE. BEE—RETH
REFE 1 SBRUVE2ESHRICHRESNREFFERMERNOE
AEIHTHEFm L=,

7:45 HNEKEXELY. EEBRAE. EHFER. AR, EEE
BUKEHRICH L. REENMEEE_RFHREHRTREL
EERIEAL. RFEIXBRREBINEEEZE 1 SEEIHEORE
[CRIIEFRERE L
- BEEE_RFHREFHISFEI kmBRNOERIINT HEH#

BT
- EEEZRTFHEREINSERE 10 kmBROERIZNTIE
RRETE R,

17:00 RBEEEFIREFTCRFHALENEHINEELFE15%F
%2 (BUhBERBSRERERLE) ThdE. RE

17 :39 HREARABXENEEBE_RFHIRBHOMHRSE
CBEERFHAREFNISERE I O kmBROERICTHT 88
ZiET.

18:25 HNEKREAEIEEE-RFHEERMOBHRE
- BEE—RFHAEREFHLER20 kmBAOERIZHT 5

#EIET
19:55 REFEFHAREN 1 EROBAEAIZOVTHRIEIETR
20:05 HKBERZEER. RFFERHEEEC 4XEIHDORATEICED
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x* GEEE-RFIREHE1EHOBKIAEEZG L,
20:20 EEE—BRFHEEN1SHOBKIAZRHR
[3A138]
5:38 RBEERFHREMIERICTHEFHALEIAEFIANEEESE 1
5&F% (&3k#aekREK) THDHE. RiE,
EPH A MIDOWTC.'HEENICEWTIRE., EBERUT KD
EEE. RV FOEHOEEFERESD,
9:01 HBEE-FEFHREMICTEFAXESRHINEELE155F
g (BERKFRERELR) THDIE. R
9:08 REE—EFNREMIBHOEHMFIRTEKEIAZHE
9:20 BEFFEFHREMISHOWMEAY FFHEK
9:30 BRERME. KEAK. REMR. ERAER. RIATRICHL.
BFALERNERINEBRICEIE, WERERERI)—=2Y
OREIZ DN TR
9:38 EEE—EFHEREN 1 SHICTRFHAKENREMNEEZSE 1
5 &K@
13:09 HIRFHAREMITREFHUEERREFINREESE 1 0FBEHR
13:12 EBEF—BEFHREMISHWDIAZEKNOEBKIZUIVEZ
14:36 HBEE—RFAREBHICTHEFAXEIRFINEEZE 1553
& (BERMFAREEELR) ThHhdHE. RiE
[3 A 14H]
1:10 REFERFHAREF 1 EHRUIEHDIAEZLALITERD
BAKNLEL B2 -HFLL,
3:20 FEEFE-REFHAREMISHOEKIAZEE
4:40 BEFERFHAREFCTCTEFAXENREFINEBELE155F
2 (BUMRABSRERELR) THDLE. 2
5:38 {REE—RFHAREMICEFHALENRBIBEEE155F
g (BERBSHREETLR) THIE. 2B
7:52 BEEFRFHAREFMIERICTRFAXENRBFAINEELE 1
5REZR BMBBRENEELF) THLHE. &,
13:25 HEEERFAREM2EHICTEFHLEMRFANBELRE 1
54ER (RFFAEMEREL) THDHE. RiE.
22:13 REE-RFHAREFICTHEFAXRTARFIEEZIE 1 0O5R
#
22:35 HREE-RFHREFTHERFARENRFINBEZE 155F
& (BUERMGHRERELR) THIE. ZE
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[3A15H] :
0:00 EHEEFH (lAEA) EMARRKENDZITANTRE
I AEARBEBRRICLAREFHREFOHEEICHT HEM
RREDEMZEZRZIT. FFHRE -RERET AEAICKIHMESD
ZEMROREERITANSEE LT BB, RBOZTANE
BEICOVLTIEK. SEHEBEITI.
0:00 XEERFHEHFHEES (NRC) B RREDZTANERE
7:21 BEFBRFHIRKEFRICTRFOAKENRBIEBLE15&F
2 (BMBERMARERELRE) THIE. 2
7:24 () BARFHARARBHEIEARRE LY 2 —&ERHEH A
I LNIZREMICTRERFAXBEARBENBEESE 1 0FBER
7:44 () BRRFOARRERERBREFHHEMRAICTRFAKSE
MEAFRREESE 1 0 FldR
8:54 HBEF-RFNREMITCRFHULESERINEELE158F
2 (BUhERAKFAREEELR) THDE. 21E
10: 30 REEXXRENPEFIFFRIEICEDSE, 4SHOEARUEE
RO, 25HOEFFRANDREFARUYUES A LD
FOEREIZDLNTIETR
10:59 SHOBEORHEZEZEEL. B RABOHELZESETH
~ABETAHIELEERE,
11:00 HNEKLBXENEEE—RFHREFNOEHXS
- FRORREZBEL T, H-ICEEE—RFHREEFMGER2
O kmBE~30 kmBROFRIZHT HIENERZIET
16:30 EEERFIREMITHEFALENRBNBELZE155F
_ 2 (MhERAMPREREELR) THDIE. 2E
22:00 REEEXEABTFSHHEECESE, 4SBOGERFERES
— I A~ADFEKDEREFIER
23:46 REFE-RFIREFITCRERFAXENRBIEEELE15&F
Z (BERMIRERELR) THDE. ZiE
[(3A18H]
13:00 XHHRHEIIT, BEF—. EZREFHAXERORIBIZEITS
LEMNE=2 )V TREDRIEERTE
156:55 RFPERFZEC2FDIICEDIE, ERENHEEE R
FHAREME1 -2 3 - 4BHIBHI2THHESE (RFFER
ROBSHEHMEDEEERREADRAL) OHREEZZE
16:48 RFPEREEEC2£D3ICHIE, BAEFHRERES
E_REMBTHEHRHEE(EERT—EILREH 2 CiEK
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Ry THEBHOKE) DREEZE
[3819H])

7:44 O6SHOEERT—EILEEH288 (A) &8
5EH#OEERMKRER (RHR) R J (C) ARREIL. FAFK
BET—ILOANEZRE (B 6 S#OEERT —EILRE
#) OE%EZE '

8:58 BEFERFIAREMITRFAXENREFINEEELZFE15&F
Z (BUhERMSRERELR) THDHE. 215

[3R208]

23: 30 RFAXEXNERMAEND, BEEERER SV J—=2T LR
DEEZLUTODESVERET HE. REHNBRUBEZRHETFE (EE
BT. XUIERT. KEEHET, ;RILAT. JIAH., BER. HEEH. BN,
BENR. LR, LVhEW. SRER) EICHER

[3 8 21A8)

7 :45 REFAXREAERRBEAE,IS MREIVEFORAIZONT) &
LT REIVHRAOERAIZ. KBOEREZRIT. EEBREDIL
VDL ETHRATSLOTHY BEAOHBTRALLZWLED
Brx. BENSERUEFZEHEIHE (SHEET. JERT, KERT. RIT
BT, JIIRF. BERT. AHEEH. BT, BEN. LBR. L\hE
. EREEAT) SEICHES

16:45 REFHAXERERMKBELS ENEHBERNTOEERED
FERICHEIBMKICTOVTI ELT. —BIERFDPEZFOHLEOB S
RUHIEEROBEANS BRICEVTHRRZVLEL T LEER
B#FERTHEEORBIZTOVTENERBERNOERICEAMNT 5
EOEREREEREMBERUTAINR (WO EH. AN, EHEEMT.
LEFRT. JIIIRA, RIIET. BEF. SREEH) SEICFKL.

17 :50 BRFAKXERERBENSG. ROLUYIRUIFF, RIS
DLNTHSORE., HEZEZASLS. BRFEZTHICEETH L
DETEZRERE. ZEBE. HTRAERRUHEREOZMEBIICHKL,

(3 A 22A8]

16:00 RFHREZETRISRMBEMESEN,S.3A 22 BFHTEREE
A0 TaKAIHERIZOVWT ITETARFHRE - RREHNSD
BME&KMEICOLT., @E (BE) 22E,

(38 258)

FRFHRE - RERG. REEIHEAEICHL. 3 A 24 BHIC
RELEEEE-RTFHIREFIEMI—EVEBRICBITHEE
BOHRIECICHAL. BREBLOBR,M L. ELICKSIREEZRE
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L. &ETHLS5. OBETER.
<IE< OETREME 3 A 27 H 15:30 ) >
1. FRO#HIEL
(1) ZXARHESEBELEEL LI —ITHB T, REELERRLI L DL
EHH60BESL 133 BDAEETLL. 13,000cpm LU LD 23 B Iz EE
ML=, |
(2) T, EEEABELE-REINRAT., REELERREMNLJIRBTIFE
SJIHRERABEI L 1= 35 BIZ DL Tid. BRFEARSBEMHEC LTULVEN
& b,
(3) NRICTKYEHLE-NEMDERL 100 BIZDWT, 1002055, 9
BIZTOVWTEELHER. UTOEYEZ>f. BA(EHE) 2HHMNT
BELEDN, TORERLTZANTRERR#EL 2 —~BH,

hov b A#
18, 000cpm 14
30, 000~ 36, 000cpm 14
40, 000cpm 14
40, 000cpm 55 14
ZKMELME 5%
¥ (1EBORIETIL100,000cpm B X . TOHRHAZHRUTAE LI-ERE
Y g o X))

(4) 3A128AMH53A158IZHITT, KERTOA 794 b 4—IZ
BWT, RV U—ZJ #Fth, BEETIC 162 BHREEFH, NOHR
SOEAEEA 6,000cpm & L. 110 &A% 6, 000cpm k. 41 &A% 6, 000cpm
REDEZER LT, ®RIZEHEES 13,000cpm &51= EIF-EIZIX. 84
HY13,000cpm K, 345813, 000cpm LLEDEE R L=,

BREL2Z111-1628055, SEHNREVNEFE L. FR~HE
Ihi-,

(5) RERIZENT, BHH#LE10 kmBEROARESE ERRBEREOR
HEEE, BREOR V) —Z VT TR, 3RITOVTRERS
BUORENERE SN -0, F2REBIEERBBEE, COHEIC
BRLIZEBBE 60 BORI Y —=V T TIRITDODVT, "Ny IT35 Y
FD2BEULEEOHMSHRABEHE Shi-T-6H. 60 BlIx LERFEET o1,

(6) BBRIZZA1IAMGRIY—Z T %A, BEFAEZKE. RiE
Fi%E134PT (B8R TEM+D, 3A25B8FTIZC91, 768AIcx
LEM, £D 5 %.100, 000cpm LLEDEZTRLI-EFIXO 8 ATH > 1=H,
100, 000cpm LLEDFIEZE R LFE-FIZ DLW THBREZE L., BtRILE&
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~ 2 A, 100,000cpm LLFITEA L. BEICEEFRIZTTEHIEHSNEM
27,

2. ExEaFOWEL

BEE—RFNREMTHEEXEL TV KEB T 100mSy BB LI-E%8
X. 24 BEEFE-"REFHAREMIBHI—EVERICEVLWT, ¥—TILH
BIEEZTHO>TWEEXRAESE (2EWHAHE) OHKEEN 170mSv L ETH
LT ELFERSN, FH1 98 ELHTWLD,

HE, HFHFEEILENSE, 2RICOVTIE. MEORBIZHSIEME
DFEZHEZL. R—2{EREOTEELHLILFIMIhIzZEMD, 24
HIZEBRIEHKEMBRBEAEL. TO%. 25HICHEXEA3REE
FERIZHIHFABRELLREHEMZINE, REDRER. 2 A\ORDO#HIELC
Elf2~6SvetESh, BRUARBIECRIAEINBELLDILALT
[Famofht, 38Lb. AIRLTERZRSZ L&A=, 2 8AFE.IC
Z3BDAFTRTERTZFE.

Tt YEEEEPBAANTKIZODLWTHRELE-ER., KETOKREE
[£%9 400mSv/h, IFEKD T I BRBELITOFER. EHOEEXEHKESH
T#13.9%106Bg/cm3 T&H > 1=,

3. T

(1) BEF—FEETHEELTV-BEKE4ENRRICKVEAE, 556, 1
ZIIMERICHESh, BEOHKRE. MEOA T, I IZKHBEHER
FlxmweFeh, 381 78ICER, BEAICELT, T0HhBEHE
BOHIE IHERINT,

(2) BEEICDOWT, ERFICHLNT220RIODERLZER, EEDR
S,

(3) 3A24A8. IRETFEELV2—FIZTEWT, 1~15FFTND66
BOPMRICHT LRRBOREZER, FBEELELILRLTIEAEL T,

<IREHHERR R H ) —Z D UALIZET BIET>
(1) 3B20H. BEFAKENERRIMERN S, WEEERERY)—=>
TJURLDOEREZLUTOESVEET 5. RENSRUBFRTEHNE (B
REIET, XZEHT, KAEEET. SRIIET. JIAK. BIEET. SHAEH. BHF,
BEN. LEHET. LVhET. RER) ISR,

B: rBY—RLA=2—I2&Y 40 R LJble mET-(F 6,000cpm
179420 —R)LEB (10cm N8B TOHEE) 1T

CHIZHHT S 100,000cpm
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<BHBICHITIREIAVREBREDOHER>

(1) 3A16A. EFAKENRRbAEM S, TBEHRE (FF20km)
MoDBHEFRICHEITEIREIVRFREDRE TR ZRMNBRUTHEH (B
BT, WEERT, KEEBT. SRIIET. JIIAF. HWIEET, FRE™H. B,
BEH. LEFA. LWbhEH. SREH) SEICKE,

(2) 3A218. RFHAENRR AT, L (REIHRFNDORAIZD
W &LT. REIAVRFOBRAIL. XHOIEFEZIT. ERBERSE
DAULEVDELETRATHIDOTHY . BAOHEBTRELLZWVWE®D
fErE. ROBRVEGTENE (SREAET. NEBT, KEERT., BILA.
NNF, BERT. MAKT. AT, BEEM. LEFE. WoEfm. REE
) FICTHE,

<BEEOKR 3A2/808:00E) >

1. HEBIZLARE |
B 24 (BE5)
-Hhe24 (55 18HEEEI)
TATBE2E (#tBE., 4 BEF—ELVEER)
- SFEA1EREE (KNEE, HR8ERE. BEH)
BEERENCTHE I EAEROEA KA THRAEXESE (E#HY)
HE2ZAPRHFFETCOLEARAVERDICFRAERA. EEE-_0DE
KXEDRZERIT AN HE

2. BEE—RFINHEEM1EHOBRIZLDIAE
- 1S TERERBENRELEEIC4EN1BE4—-EVBEME (B
EXES) CTAE. IINZERMTEE,

3.%%%—%?b%%ﬁ3%ﬁ@ﬁ%t&éﬁ%
-HR4A
-HBhet 3B
-BEKR4E (551 BRABBECOTEMEZERL. () BFHHRER
BEMER ~NE. DEROBEABMLEEL, 3817 BBk

4. TOHOWE
- BEECRFAREMANOZEMRICEEMMNOERERZ DANELM,
WELELTLWEWI EMhb Wb ETHOZERAE,
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<{FE#EHOWKR (38278 15:30HE) >

3A15H811:00, NEAKREBXEDIERIZELY . BEE—EFHEEMFERE2
Okmhs30kmBROERIIHLT, ENERZIER, TOE2REER
UE &R BARARA~NER,

EEE—RFNAXEM 20 kmBENRUEESEZRFHFEEM1 0 kmES
~DRIE, HEEBE.
EEE-—FFHEER20kmh 530 kmBROEBRHERIZDONT, &
B, _
- BGEREEELT. ERERBRNOEROAZTIIEFZEK.

<REM~DIET>
RINKEREABELY. B, THE. HAR, BEESOMBITHL
T. UFOREIZDONT, BHORM. HHEEEZ &S ER.

(1) HEHIE - ERHEAE QA 23 BRE)

#RE T IR HEFREE EnFIR&E
JEFEERMERE SR, ERMESR | FREHRUERE. BHREERER
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

LIAO2 Hoc

Sunday, March 27, 2011 2:56 PM
LIA10 Hoc

Please translate if it's new...thanks!
Plant Parameter Data[1].pdf
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From: Walls, Craig

Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2011 2:52 AM

To: LIA10 Hoc

Attachments: Data sheet 3-21-2011 11h42m_AA_NEW.docx
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201113121 11:42
March 21 Sharing € ERC Radiation Team

Fukushima Daiichi - (1F)

Measurement sites:

<1> North of main administrative building (about 0.5 km in north west direction from Unit 2)
<2> Near gymnasium (East of MP-5) (about 0.9 km in west north west direction from Unit 2)
<3> Near West Gate (near MP-5) (about 1.1 km in west direction from Unit 2)

<> In front of Main Gate (near MP-6) (about 1.0 km in west south west direction from Unit 2)

1.

Measurement <>
site

Monitoring car

Measurements
(uSvh)

Neutron

Wind direction | WNW | W | W [ WNW [ WNW [ WNW (W (W LW [ NW | NW [ NW | W | NW [ NW | N | W | ESE | WNW | W | NW | NW | WNW | WNW

Wind speed
(mis)

2

Measurement >
site

Monitoring car

Measurements
(uSvh)

Neutron

Wind direction | NW | NW | WNW | WNW | WNW | W (E [E [ENE |E |E [NE|SW SW|NE{E |E | NNE|NNE | WNW|NE | NW}WSW|W

Wind speed
(mis)

3.

Measurement <>
site

Monitoring car
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Measurements
(uSvh)

Neutron

Wind direction

NW

NW

NW

NE

NW

NW

NW

NW

NW

NW

NW

NW

Wind speed
(mfs)

4.

Measurement
site

Monitoring car

Measurements
{1Svih)

Neutron

Wind direction

Wind speed
(mis)

5.

Measurement
site

Monitoring car

Measurements
(pSvh)

Neutron

Wind direction

Wind speed
{mis)

6.

Measurement
site

Monitoring car

Measurements
{uSvih)

Neutron

Wind direction

Wind speed
(mls)
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2011/3/21 11:42
March 20

Fukushima Daiichi - (1F)

Measurement sites: _

<1> North of main administrative building (about 0.5 km in north west direction from Unit 2)
<2> Near gymnasium (East of MP-5) (about 0.9 km in west north west direction from Unit 2)
<3> Near West Gate (near MP-5) {about 1.1 km in west direction from Unit 2)

<4> Infront of Main Gate (near MP-6) (about 1.0 km in west south west direction from Unit 2)

1.

Measurement ' <>
site

Monitoring car

Measurements
{uSvh)

Neutron

Wind direction | SW | W | SW | WSW | WSW | NW | NW W | NE | SW | W | SW | WNW | W | W [ NW | NW | WNW | WSW | SE [NNE|W [S |W

Wind speed
(mfs)

8.

Measurement <> <P <G>
site

Monitoring car

Measurements
(uSvh)

Neutron

Wind direction | NW | S | SW | NNW { N | NNW [ WNW (N | NNE [NE N | NE [ NE | ENE | ENE | ENE | E | ENE | ESE [ SSE | NE [ NE [N | NE

Wind speed
(mis)

<1> 2 <3> Near West Gate (near MP-5) (about 1.1 km west from Unit 2) *Moved to take measurements at a fixed point
<3> = <1> North of Main Administrative Building (about 0.5 km from Unit 2) *Moved to the nearby location to measure the effects of
water spraying activities

9.

Measurement <>
site
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Monitoring car

Measurements
(uSvh)

Neutron

Wind direction

NE

NE

NNE

ENE

ENE

ESE

SSE

NE

SSE

NE|E [NE

ENE

ENE|NE |ENE|NE |NE |E

Wind speed
(mis)

10.

Measurement
site

<S>

Monitoring car

Measurements
(uSvi)

Neutron

Wind direction

SE

SE | NE

SE

SE

SE

SE

SE

SE

SE

St

SE{SSE | S

SSE

S S |S |SSE|S

Wind speed
(mis)

1.

Measurement
site

<>

Monitoring car

Measurements
(uSvfh)

Neutron

Wind direction

SSW

SSW

sw

SSW

SE

SSW

SW

SSW 1S

SW [ WSW | NNE

WSW | SW | SW [ NNW | NE | W

Wind speed
(mis)

12,

Measurement
site

<>

Monitoring car

Measurement
§ (pSvh)

Neutron

Wind direction

Wind speed
(mis)
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Fukushima First (Dai-ichi) Nuclear Power Plant

/Il Perimeter monitoring zone

- - — Site boundary
[Map]
<2> Near gymnasium <1> North of Main Administrative Building
About 0.9 km About 0.5 km

<3> Near West Gate

About 1.1 km
<4> In front of Main Gate

About 1.0 km

5
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201113121 11:42
Fukushima Daini (2F) (TEPCO monitoring posts)

13.
March 21

Monitorin
g post

MP(pSv
)

MP2[iSv
h)

MP3(ySv
)

MPASv
)

MP5(pSv
i)

MPG{uSv
)

=)
o
==
=)
9
=
o
=
o
=
=
<
=]
=]
<2
=
L=}
=2
=4

MP7(uSv | DM (DM | DM | DM DM | DM {DM (D (DM DM D/ D/ | DM
Ih) (Data MM M MM MM (M M MM
missin
g

Wind NW |NN | NN [NN [N [N |[NN {N |NN [N [N [NN [N [N [N [WN [WN [WN N [NN |WN (N [N |[WN
direction W oW W W W W W W W W W IW W [W (W IW W [WiW W

Wind
speed
(ms)

14.
March 21

Monitoring
post

MPAySV
h)

MP2(pSvl
h)

MP3{uSv/
h)

MPASY
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MPT(uSv/ | Data |OM |DM | O/ | D/ | D/ DM | DM | DM DM | D/ | DM
h) missin M (M IM M MM M M (M (MMM MM

=)
o
2
2
o
2
=
o
2
=
o
1=
=2
o
=4
o=
=2
=
=2
o
=4
==

g
(OM)

Wind NW NN ENN [N N [N [NE|NN [NN NN |NE|NE [NN [NN |NN [N |[NN |N [N (N {N [N |N |N
direction WoIw E |E |E E |E |E E

Wind
speed
(ms)

15
March 21

Monitoring -
post

MP1(uSv/
h)

MP2{uSvi
h)

MP3{SY
h}

MPA{uSvI
h)

MP5(uSv/
h)

MPG{uSv/
h)

MPT(uSv/ | Data | DI DM | OM [ D/ | DM
hy Mssh |M | M M MM (M M

o
2
o
1=
=)
[we]
2
=}

DM | DI

=
=
=
=)
=9
@
=
Q
[
=2
o
=
o
=
o
2
=]

g
(oM)

Wind [N [N [N NN [NN|N [NN N [N [N [N [N [N [N [N [N [N [NN
direction E |E E E

Wind
speed
(mis)

€ NEW
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2011/3/21 11:42
Fukushima Daini (2F) (TEPCO monitoring posts)

16.
March 20

Monitoring
post

MP1(uSvh)

MP2(uSv/)

MP3(ySv/h)

MP4(uSvh)

MP5(uSvin)

MP6(uSvh)

MP7(ySvh)  Data | DM | DM | DM (DM | DM (DM | DM (DM | DM | DM | DM { DM [ DM | OM | DM | DM | DM [ DM | DM [ DM | DM | DM | DM
missing
(D)

Wind NE E |ENE|E |E |E ESE|SSE|ESE [ESE|SSE|SSE|SE |SE |SSE|SE |SSE|SSE|SSE[S |[S |SSW|[S |8
direction

Wind speed
(mis)

17.
March 20

Monitoring
post

MPT{uSVh)

MP2({uSvh)

MP3(uSvi)

MP4{uSvh)

MP5{pSv/h)

MP6(uSvih)

MP7(uSvh) | Data | DM | DM |DM|DM|DM|DM |DM|DM |DM|OM|DM |DM|OM |DM|DM|DM{DM |DM|OM [DM|DM|DM|DM
missing
(M)

Wind NW NNW W N |S 1S |SSW|S |ENE|SW |S [WSW|W |WSW ! NW|SW ] SW|WSW|SW|[NNE|NE [NE {NE {S
direction

Wind speed
(mis)

18.
March 20

Monitoring
post
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MP1{uSvih)

MP2(uSvh)

MP3{uSvih)

MP4{uSvih)

MP5(uSvh)

MP5{uSuh)

MPT(uSvih)

Data
missing
(OM)

DM

oM

DM

DM

Wind
direction

NE

WNW

S5

ENE

NNE

NNE

NNW

NNW

NNW

N [N [N [N | NNW [ NNW

NNW

Wind speed
(mis)
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201113121 11:42

Fukushima Daini (2F) (TEPCO monitoring posts)

19.
March 20
Monitoring
post
MP1(uSvih)
MP2(uSvih)
MP3(uSvih)
MP4{uSvi)
MP5(uSvfh)
MP6{uSv/h)
MP7{(uSvh) {Data | DM (DM |DM | DM|OM {DM (DM|DM |DM{DM (DM OM DM (DM |DM (DM (DM [OM (DM (DM (DM (DM |DM
missing
(DM)
Wind ] WSW (W |W [W | WSW | WNW W | WNW/[NW/|NW|NW | WNW | WNW | WNW | WNW [ WNW | WNW | WNW | WNW | WNW | WNW | WAW | WNW
direction
Wind speed
(m's)
20.
March 20
Monitoring
post
MP1(uSvh)
MP2(uSvih)
MP3(uSvh)
MP4(uSvih)
MP5(uSvh)
MP6{uSvin)
MP7(uSvh) | Data | DM |DM | DM | DM |DM|OM|DM ;DM |OM|DM|DM|DM | DM |DM}DM DM |DM|DM |{DM |DM [DM|DM|DM
missing
(DM)
Wind WNW [ WNW [ WNW | NW [ NW | NW | NW [ NNW | NNW [N |NE {NE | NE [NE [NE jNNE |NNE |NE |NNE [NNE [NNE (N |S |E
direction
Wind speed
(mis)
21.
March 20
Monitoring
post
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MP1(pSvih)

MP2(ySvh)

MP3(uSvih)

MPA{uSuh)

MP5(uSvih)

MPB(uSvh)

MPT(uSv)

Data
missing
(DM)

oM

OM

2

DM

Wind
direction

ENE

ENE

NE

ENE

ENE

SE

SE

SE

ESE

NE

NE

NE

NE

NE

NE

NE

NE

NE

Wind speed
(mis)

11
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RESULTS OF ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING OF EACH NUCLEAR POWER PLANT

Unit; pSvih
2.
Range | Company | Power Plant March 20
of name | (PP)name
nomal
values
Hokkaido | Tomari PP
Electric
Power
Co.
Tohoku | Onagawa
Electric | NPP
Power | Totsu NPP
Co.
Tokyo | Fukushima
Electric | First NPP
Power | Fukushima
Co. Second NPP
Kashiwazaki
Kariba NPP
Japan | Tokai Second
Atomic | PP
Power | Tsuruga PP
Co.
Chubu | Hamaoka
Electric | NPP
Power
Co.
Hokuriku | Shiga NPP
Electric
Power
Co.
Chugoku | Shimane
Electric | NPP
Power
Co.
Kansai | Mihama PP
Electric | Takahama
Power | PP
Co. Osaka PP

12
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Chugoku | lkata PP
Electric
Power
Co.
Kyushu | Genkai NPP
Electric | Kawauchi
Power | NPP
Co.
Japan | Rokkasho
Nuclear | Reprocessing
FuelLtd. | Office
Rokkasho
Burial
Disposal
Office
*As for Fukushima Daiichi NPP, there may be slight shifting of measurement ime and measurement site change depending on work status.
2.
Range | Company | Power Plant March 21
of name " | (PP)name
normal
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

CK 1354 of 3114




Hokuriku | Shiga NPP
Electric
Power
Co

Chugoku | Shimane
Electric | NPP
Power
Co.

Kansai | Mihama PP

Electric | Takahama

Power |PP

Co. Osaka PP
Chugoku | lkata PP
Electric

Power

Co.

Kyushu | Genkai NPP

Electric | Kawauchi
Power | NPP
Co.

Japan | Rokkasho
Nuclear | Reprocessing
Fuel Ltd. { Office

Rokkasho
Burial
Disposal
Office

*As for Fukushima Daiichi NPP, there may be slight shifting of measurement ime and measurement site change depending on work status.

As of 3/21 (Mon) 9:00

14

CK 1355 of 3114




From: LIAO1 Hoc

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 1:10 PM
To: LIA10 Hoc

Subject: Fw:

Attachments: Untitled

From: OST02 HOC

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 12:53 PM
To: LIAO1 Hoc

Subject: FW:

Please forward to appropriate personnel, if necessary.

thanks

From: RST01 Hoc

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 12:38 PM
To: 0OST02 HOC

Subject: RE:

This one.

From: OST02 HOC

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 12:23 PM
To: RST01 Hoc

Subject: RE:

Per below, please specific which communication for translator.

thanks

From: RSTO1 Hoc

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 11:14 AM
To: OST02 HOC

Subject: RE:

Please consider putting this through the translator in the Liaison Team room prior to broadcasting it out.

Thanks, Eric

From: OST02 HOC

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 10:16 AM

To: RST01 Hoc; PMTO2 Hoc; PMTO1 Hoc; PMT11 Hoc
Subject:
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From: LIAO7 Hoc

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 8:30 AM

To: 0OST04 Hoc

Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT
Attachments: 20110326_26.pdf; 20110325_25_Rev.pdf

Save them in M under rad reading. Not for books.

From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov]

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 8:19 AM

To: LIAO7 Hoc; OSTO1 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT

From: NITOPS[SMTP:NITOPS@NNSA.DOE.GOV]

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 8:18:38 AM

To: CMHT; HOO Hoc; NARAC; PMTO1 Hoc; PMT02 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12
Cc: NITOPS

Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Nuclear Incident Team (NIT)

Office of Emergency Response (NA-42)

National Nuclear Security Administration U.S. Department of Energy nitops@nnsa.doe.gov hit@doe.sgov.gov 202-586-
8100 '

From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce [mailto:JapanEmbassyTaskForce@state.gov]
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 8:15 AM
To{ (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT
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fyi
This email is UNCLASSIFIED
on behalf of the Japan Emergency Command Center, +81-3-3224- 5533

Lynda Hinds

Staff Assistant to Ambassador John V. Roos U.S. Embassy
1-10-5 Akasaka, Minato-ku

Tokyo 107-8420

Tel. (03) 3224- 5370

Twitter.com/AmbassadorRoos

-----Original Message----

From: saigai03@mext.go.jp [mailto:saigai03@mext.go.jp]

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 9:12 PM

To: Cherry, Ronald C

Cc: (b)(®) |

(b)(6)

Subject: Radiation data by MEXT
Dear Mr. Cherry,
Please see attached the document.

File 20110325_25_Rev.pdf is revised version of 20110325_25.pdf.
Yellow cells have been renewed.

Sincerely yours,
Eiko SENAMI
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From: Hoc, PMT12

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 1:53 PM

To: PMT02 Hoc; PMT09 Hoc; PMT11 Hoc

Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT

Attachments: 20110328_18.pdf; 20110328_18_l|I_unofficial.pdf; 20110328_19.pdf; 20110328_20.pdf;

20110328_21.pdf; 20110328_22.pdf

From: NITOPS [mailto:NITOPS@nnsa.doe.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 8:05 AM

To: CMHT; HOO Hoc; NARAC; PMTO1 Hoc; PMT02 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12
Cc: NITOPS ’
Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT

Nuclear Incident Team (NIT)

Office of Emergency Response (NA-42)

National Nuclear Security Administration U.S. Department of Energy nitops@nnsa.doe.gov nit@doe.sgov.gov 202-586-
8100

From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce [mailto:JapanEmbassyTaskForce @state.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 7:17 AM
To] (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT

Jennifer Clever
Japan Emergency Command Center
U.S. Embassy, Tokyo
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SBU

This email is UNCLASSIFIED-----Original Message-----
From: saigai03@mext.go.jp [mailto:saigai03@mext.go.jp]
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 8:13 PM

To: Cherry, Ronald C

Cei (®)(6)

(bX6)

Subject: Radiation data by MEXT
Dear Mr. Cherry,

Please see attached the document.

Sincerely yours,
Eiko SENAMI
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From: RSTO1 Hoc

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 4:09 AM

To: RST02 Hoc; RSTO7 Hoc; RSTO3 Hoc

Ce: FOIA Response.hoc Resource

Subject: FW: Radiation level at Fukushima NO.1 NPP as of March 31,09:00’
Attachments: image001.png; TEPCO-Rad Data at Plant-March 31, 0900.xlsx

From: OST01 HOC

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 3:48 AM

To: PMT02 Hoc; PMT11 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12; RST01 Hoc; ET07 Hoc

Cc: FOIA Response.hoc Resource

Subject: FW: Radiation level at Fukushima NO.1 NPP as of March 31,09:00'

From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 3:47 AM

To: LTIA07 Hoc; OSTO1 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC

Subject: FW: Radiation level at Fukushima NO.1 NPP as of March 31,09:00'

From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce[SMTP:JAPANEMBASSYTASKFORCE@STATE.GOV]
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 3:45:48 AM
To:] (b)(6) |

(0)(6)

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

Staff Assistant to Ambassador John V. Roos
U.S. Embassy

1-10-5 Akasaka, Minato-ku

Tokyo 107-8420

Tel. (03) 3224- 5370

Twitter.com/AmbassadorRoos

T

From: Sano, Mikako

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 4:26 PM

To: 'pemberWl@nv.doe.gov'; Morales, Russell A; Cherry, Ronald C; Duncan, Aleshia D; JapanEmbassy, TaskForce
Cc: 'russ@earthtabi.com’; Uchida, Koichi; Walcott, Naomi; 'Chiba, Akiko'; | (b)(6) |

Subject: Radiation level at Fukushima NO.1 NPP as of March 31,09:00'

Attached is TEPCO'’s radiation level at Fukushima No.1 NPP of March 31, 09:00.

You can see TEPCO's original data on Fukushima No.1NPP and No.2 NPP in the web. Below.
http://iwww.tepco.co.jp/en/nu/monitoring/index-e.html

Russ, | would like to inform you that | will suspend updates of the data because of lack of man power. Chiba-san of NSF
has been kindly sharing the work with me, but she will be out of the country next week. If you need to keep updating
the data, please let me know. | will consuit with my supervisor to find out the solution.

Mikako Sano

From: Sano, Mikako

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 3:24 PM

To: 'pemberWl@nv.doe.gov'; Morales, Russell A; Cherry, Ronald C; Duncan, Aleshia D; JapanEmbassy, TaskForce
Cc: 'russ@earthtabi.com"; 'Akiko Chiba'; | (b)(6) [ Uchida, Koichi; Walcott, Naomi

Subject: Radiation level at Fukushima NO.1 NPP as of March 30,09:00

Attached is TEPCO's radiation level at Fukushima No.1 NPP of March 30, 09:00.

You can see TEPCO'’s original data on Fukushima No.1NPP and No.2 NPP in the web. Below.
http://www.tepco.co.jp/en/nu/monitoring/index-e.htmi

Mikako Sano

From: Sano, Mikako

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 10:03 AM

To: pemberWl@nv.doe.gov; Morales, Russell A; Cherry, Ronald C; Duncan, Aleshia D; Walcott, Naomi; JapanEmbassy,
TaskForce

Cc: russ@earthtabi.com; 'Akiko Chiba';| (b)(8) ; Uchida, Koichi

Subject: Radiation level at Fukushima NO.1 NPP as of March 29,09:00

Attached is TEPCO's radiation level at Fukushima No.1 NPP of March 28, 09:00.

You can see TEPCO's original data on Fukushima No.1NPP and No.2 NPP in the web. Below.
http://www.tepco.co.ip/en/nu/monitoring/index-e.htmi
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Mikako Sano

From: Mikako Sano [mailto:mi-sano@nifty.com]

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 1:35 PM

To: pemberWl@nv.doe.gov; Morales, Russell A; Cherry, Ronald C; Duncan, Aleshia D; Walcott, Naomi; JapanEmbassy,
TaskForce
Cc: russ@earthtabi.com; 'Akiko Chiba';l (b)) ], Sano, Mikako; Uchida, Koichi
Subject: Radiation level at Fukushima NO.1 NPP as of March 26, 0800

Attached is TEPCQ's radiation level at Fukushima No.1 NPP of March 26, 08:00.

You can see TEPCO's original data on Fukushima No.1NPP and No.2 NPP in the web. Below.
http://www.tepco.co.jp/en/nu/monitoring/index-e.html

Mikako Sano (remote)

From: Mikako Sano [mailto: mi-sano@nifty.com]

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 12:57 AM

To: 'pemberWl@nv.doe.gov'; 'moralesRA@state.gov'; ‘cherryrc@state.gov'; 'duncanad@state.gov’; 'Walcott, Naomi';
'JapanEmbassyTaskForce@state.gov'; 'Uchidakx@state.gov'

Cc: 'russ@earthtabi.com'; 'Akiko Chiba'; | (b)(6) |; 'Sano, Mikako'

_Subject: RE: Radiation level at Fukushima NO.1 NPP as of March 22, 06:00

Attached is TEPCO's radiation level at Fukushima No.1 NPP of March 25, 06:00.
You can see TEPCO's original data on Fukushima NO.1NPP and No.2 NPP in the web. Below.

http://www.tepco.co.jp/en/nu/monitoring/index-e.html

Mikako Sano (remote)

From: Mikako Sano [mailto:mi-sano@nifty.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 12:39 PM

To: 'Mikako Sano'; 'pemberWl@nv.doe.gov'; ‘'moralesRA@state.gov'; 'cherryrc@state.gov'; 'duncanad@state.gov';
'Walcott, Naomi'; 'JapanEmbassyTaskForce@state.gov'; 'Uchidakx@state.gov'

Cc: 'russ@earthtabi.com'; 'Akiko Chiba’; | (b)(B) | 'Sano, Mikako'

Subject: Radiation level at Fukushima NO.1 NPP as of March 22, 06:00

Attached is TEPCO7s radiation level at Fukushima No1. NPP as of March 22, 06:00.

Mikako Sano (remote)

From: Mikako Sano [mailto: mi-sano@nifty.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 12:12 PM

To: 'pemberWl@nv.doe.gov'; 'moralesRA@state.gov'; 'cherryrc@state.gov'; 'duncanad@state.gov'; ‘Walcott, Naomi';
"JapanEmbassyTaskForce@state.gov'
Cc: 'russ@earthtabi.com’; "Akiko Chiba'; 'Sano, Mikako';| (b)(6) |
Subject: R adiation level at Fukushima NO.1 NPP as of March 21, 23:50

Attached is TEPCO’s radiation level at Fukushima No.1 NPP as of March 21, 23:50.

Mikako Sano (remote)

From: Mikako Sano [mailto:mi-sano@nifty.com]
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 12:43 PM
To: 'pemberWl@nv.doe.gov'; 'moralesRA@state.gov'; 'cherryrc@state.gov'; 'duncanad@state.gov'
Cc: 'russ@earthtabi.com'; 'Akiko Chiba'; 'Sano, Mikako'
Subject: Radiation level at Fukushima NO.1 NPP as of March 20, 23:50
3
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Attached is radiation level at Fukushima No.1 NPP as of March 20, 23:50.

From: Mikako Sano [mailto:mi-sano@nifty.com]

Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 6:38 PM

To: 'Mikako Sano'; 'pemberWJ]@nv.doe.gov'; 'moralesRA@state.gov'; ‘cherryrc@state.gov'; 'duncanad@state.gov'
Cc: 'russ@earthtabi.com’; 'Akiko Chiba'; 'Sano, Mikako'

Subject: Radiation level at Fukushima NO.1 NPP as of March 19, 23:30

Attached is radiation level at Fukushima No.1 NPP as of March 19 23:30

From: Mikako Sano [mailto:mi-sano@nifty.com]

Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 10:20 AM

To: 'pemberWl@nv.doe.gov'; 'moralesRA@state.gov'; 'cherryrc@state.gov'; 'duncanad@state.gov'
Cc: 'russ@earthtabi.com'; 'Akiko Chiba'; 'Sano, Mikako'

Subject: Radiation level at Fukushima NO.1 NPP as of March 18 23:50

Attached is radiation level at Fukushima No.1 as of March 18, 23:50.

Mikako Sano

From: Mikako Sano [mailto:mi-sano@nifty.com]

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 1:50 PM

To: 'remberW]@nv.doe.gov'; 'moralesRA@state.gov'; ‘cAherryrc@state.gov’; 'duncanad@state.gov'
Cc: 'russ@earthtabi.com'; 'Akiko Chiba'; 'Sano, Mikako'

Subject: RE: Radiation level at Fukushima NO.1 NPP as of March 18 12:00

From: Mikako Sano [mailto:mi-sano@nifty.com]

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 1:03 PM

To: 'remberWl@nv.doe.gov'; 'moralesRA@state.gov'; 'cherryrc@state.gov'; 'duncanad@state.gov'
Cc: 'russ@earthtabi.com'; 'Akiko Chiba’; 'Sano, Mikako'

Subject: Radiation level at Fukushima NO.1 NPP as of March 18 12:00

Attached is radiation level at Fukushima No.1 NPP as of March 18, 12:00.
A limited addressees are included in the list because I'm sending e-mails from home. Please share the info with officials
concerned.

Thanks,

Mikako Sano
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From: LIAO2 Hoc

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 7:15 AM
To: LIA10 Hoc :
Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT
Attachments: 20110326_15.pdf

From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce [mailto:JapanEmbassyTaskForce @state.gov]
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 1:26 AM

To:| (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT

Jennifer Clever
Japan Emergency Command Center
U.S. Embassy, Tokyo

SBU

This email is UNCLASSIFIED-----Original Message-----
From: saigai03@mext.go.jp [mailto:saigai03 @mext.go.jp]
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 2:24 PM

To: Cherry, Ronald C

Cc:| (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: Radiation data by MEXT

Dear Mr. Cherry,
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Please see attached the document.

This is the result of air monitoring by aircraft.
I'm sorry, we cannot prepare English version of our air monitoring plan yet.

Sincerely yours,
Eiko SENAMI
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